Seminar Room, Fort Vermilion School Division Central Office

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a)

ADOPTION OF

AGENDA:

DELEGATIONS: 3.

PROTECTIVE

SERIVCES:

4.

(Councillor Bateman)

TRANSPORTATION

SERVICES:

5.

(Councillor Newman)

Tuesday, August 21, 2001
10:00 a.m.
Fort Vermilion, Alberta
AGENDA

Call to Order
10:00 a.m.

Adoption of Agenda

2001 AUMA and AAMD&C Conventions

Director's Report

Bylaw 273/01 — To Rescind Bylaw 169/99
and to Establish Maximum Speed Limits
Throughout the Municipality

Intersection of SH697 and the
Highway 88 Connector

Highway 88 Connector, Project No. 2

Page \

Page

Page Wl
Page

Page

Page l l

Page | 3

Page 2|

Page 3]

Page

Page



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA

JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 2

UTILITY
SERVICES: 6.

(Councillor Rosenberger)

RECREATION AND
TOURISM: .
(Councillor Sarapuk)

COMMUNITY
SUPPORT
SERVICES: 8.
(Councillor Sarapuk)

PLANNING/
DEVELOPMENT/
EMERGENCY: 9.
(Councillor Wieler)

AGRICULTURE

SERVICES: 10.

(Councillor Thiessen)

Storm Sewer Funding

Page 2
Page

Page

Page

Page

Page

Page

Proposed Walkway between Heimstaed Lodge Page 2 \

and La Crete Continuing Care Centre

IR cecXot S Mo\’.‘(

y Manager's Report

¢ Intensive Livestock Operations (ILO)

Task Force

% Impacts of the Farm Income Crisis
Request for Member Assistance

Page

Page 3277/
Page 3G,

Page 4 |

Page

Page



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA

JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 3

ADMINISTRATIVE,
COUNCIL,

PERSONNEL.: 11,

(Councillor Kulscar)

ADJOURNMENT: 12.

Director's Report
Policy ADMO029 — Vehicle Allowance Policy

Income Statement, Variance Report,
Budget Actual Spending Report

F11 Timber Allocation
Eighth Annual Physician Recruitment Fairs

Town of High Level Revenue Sharing
Agreement — IN CAMERA

Adjourn Committee of the Whole Meeting

Page 4S
Page 47

Page S |

Page %9
Page as
Page a9

Page

Page



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

Meeting: Committee of the Whole

Meeting Date: August 21, 2001

Originated By: Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Title: 2001 Alberta Urban Municipalities Association Convention

2001 Alberta Association of Municipalities, Districts and
Counties Convention :

Agenda ltem No: A o)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The 2001 Alberta Urban Municipalities Association (AUMA) Convention will be held at
the Shaw Conference Centre in Edmonton on November 14-17. The 2001 Alberta
Association of Municipalities, Districts, and Counties (AAMD&C) Convention will be held
at the Delta Edmonton South/Coast Terrace Hotel in Edmonton on November 19-22.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The M.D. of Mackenzie has been invited to schedule a short meeting with the
Commanding Officer, Client Services Officer, and District Commander during the
convention. If the M.D. requests a meeting, a short detailed list of items/issues must be
provided in order for their party to gather and prepare background information.

The deadline for meeting requests and appropriate list of items/issues is September 1,
2001.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion.

Review: ﬁ Dept. C.A.O.

=



To All Detachment Commanders
“K” Division

A

L
-

From

L

Subject
Objet

TN
N

3606 (1998-02) {WPT) |
- 9 M.D. - FORT VERMILION

S/Sgt Pat Harrish
De “K" Division Executive NCO Dale Diary Date - Date

Royal Gendarmerie
Canadian  royale
Mounted  du

Police Canada | MEMORANDUM NOTE DE SERVICE

__| Security Classffication - Classification de sécurite

Unclassified
Our File - Notre référence

- K195-266

_| Your File - Votre référence

] 2001-07-24

2001 Alberta Urban Municipalities Association (AUMA) Convention
Shaw Conference Centre, Edmonton, Alta 2001 Nov 14 - 17

2001 Alberta Association of Municipalities, Districts, and Counties (AAMD&C) Convention
Delta Edmonton South/Coast Terrace Hotel, Edmonton, Alta 2001Nov 19-22

In preparation for the annual AUMA and AAMD&C Conventions, as noted above, your assistance
is requested in canvassing your local governments and respective contract partners for the
following:

1) Are the Municipal/Rural officials and/or his/her representatives interested in scheduling a short
meeting with the Comman_ding Officer, Client Services Officer, and District Commander during the

Convention?

2) If so, please provide a DETAILED list of itemsfissues for discussion in order that we may gather
and prepare background information on the topic(s).

As in the past, once this information is gathered, a schedule will be prepared and appropriate
parties will be advised. We will endeavor to accommodate all requests, however, a “first come, first
serve” basis will be utilized in the scheduling, should demand continue to exceed our capabilities.
Please advise accordingly, via fax (780) 412-5601, or return e-mail, at your earliest convenience.

Your cooperation in returning this information no later than 2001Sept 01 is appreciated. Nil replies
are requested for information purposes. Please direct any enquiries to my office, at (780) 412-
5468.

P.A. Harrish, S/Sgt
“K” Division Exec. NCO

RECEIVEY

JUL 2 7 2001

MURICIPAL DISTRICT
OF MACKENZIE NO. 23




Sicy)

Director of Operational Services
Report
August 21, 2001

. Field trips to review construction on local roads (shoulder pulls, Friesen Road,
94 Ave East extension) and the Savage Prairie Road.

. Reviewed urban designs with Doug Schuler, GPEC Engineering Services on
August 2, 2001. Mr. Schuler has assured me that he will have all potential
projects reviewed with cost estimates for each one. He will be at this Council
Meeting to review various items regarding these projects.

. The Savage Prairie Road reconstruction project is substantially complete.

. Two shoulder pull crews are in operation. One will be north of the river and one
will be south of the river.

. Gravel hauling operations are complete in the Tompkins pit area, the Fitler Pit
area and on the Zama Road. The contractor has depleted his gravel stockpiles
in the Ward/Knelsen Gravel Pit. He has started his gravel crushing in mid-
August. He expects to complete gravel hauling operations from that pit in early
September. This will complete our regravelling program.

. The road maintenance work on the Zama Access Road has been ongoing.
Because of larger vehicles and heavier volumes of traffic the work is pretty well
continuous. The calcium chloride section will, as planned, require some re-
working.

. Renegotiated tender prices for the Dyck (94 Ave extension) and the Friesen
Roads. Tenders were well above the estimated costs originally presented to
Council. The Friesen Road was renegotiated within the terms set by Council.
The 94 Avenue East Extension item is a part of this Council package and is
discussed more thoroughly there.

. Staff have prepared a plan showing the proposed development of the walking
trails in La Crete. We will continue to assist the La Crete Walking Trail
Committee to meet their goals.

. Met with the Fort Vermilion Walking Trail Commitiee. Staff have also prepared
a plan showing the proposed development of the walking trails in Fort Vermilion.
We will continue to assist their committee in meeting their goals as well.

10. Negotiations with Little Red Air regarding them assuming operations of the Fort

Vermilion Airport are slowly proceeding. To date the busy schedules of both
parties preclude formal negotiations. Allan Cronkhite has had some informal
discussions with Mike Nanooch, Economic Development Coordinator for the
Little Red River Cree Nation.



11.Inspected drainage concerns of Mr. Lyman Brewster with Chris Kelland,
Agricultural Fieldman. | told Mr. Brewster we would get measurements
regarding the profile to show the drainage on the various road ditches Mr.
Brewster had concerns with. | also confirmed with Mr. Brewster that if any work
other than normal maintenance was required in the roadside ditches he would
be responsible for obtaining the appropriate drainage license from Alberta
Environment.

12. Tenders were opened for the Highway 88 Connector. Details are included in
the Committee of the Whole package.

13.To eliminate large, rowdy parties at the Tompkins Gravel Pit a gate was erected
on the road leading into the pit. In early August vandals used a cutting torch to
destroy the gate. Police are investigating the matter. The gate will be replaced.

14.Met with John Engleder, Helen Tetah-Wayhoe and Michel Loosier , Alberta
Transportation on August 3, 2001 and discussed various issues.

Respectfully submitted,

Ivan Perich
Director of Operational Services



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

MMUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

Meeting: Committee of the Whole

Meeting Date: August 21, 2001

Originated By: lvan Perich, Director of Operations

Title: Bylaw 273/01 — To Rescind Bylaw 169/99 and to Establish

Maximum Speed Limits Throughout the Municipality
Agenda Item No: = @

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Mackenzie Housing Management Board has requested that the 50 km/hr speed limit be
changed to a 30 km/hr speed limit in the Alberta Housing subdivision in Fort Vermilion
along 50" Avenue from 45" Street to 43" Street, along 43" Street from 50™ Avenue to
52" Avenue, along 52™ Avenue from 43" Street to 45" Street, 44™ Street Cul-de-sac
off of 50 Avenue, and 51% Avenue Cul-de-sac off of 43" Street.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

MHMB is concerned with the number of children playing on or close to the street as well
as the number of pedestrians. We also received a letter from a number of Fort
Vermilion residents requesting speed zone signs to be posted at the Head Start Family
Center on 5109 — 43" Street.

To change the speed limit in any given area the M.D. speed limit bylaw must be
changed accordingly.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not applicable.
RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion and referral to the regular council meeting agenda for decision.

Recommended Action at the Regular Council meeting:

That all three readings be given to Bylaw 273/01, to rescind Bylaw 169/99 and to
establish maximum speed limits throughout the municipality.

Review: Dept. C.A.O. /@




Mackenzi:é;l}g Management Board

7 P.O. Box 357

\._ La Crete, Alberta
TOH 2HO
780-928-4349 phone
780-928-4345 fax

Tuly 30, 2001

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P.O. Box 640

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

TOH 1NO

Attention: M.D. 23 Council members

Mackenzie Housing Management operates 37 rental units on the loop of 2" avenue, 2™ street and 3™
avenue. These units are rented to low-income families, and there are a large number of children living
in this area. Af any given time there are children playing on the street or close to the street, mothers
pushing strollers and young children on bikes and riding toys. Many of the residents have expresses
concerns about speeding vehicles in this area and we have brought the concern to the attention of the
RCMP. The speed limit in this area is 50 km per hour but because of the number of children playing it
would be safer to have a 30 km an hour speed limit. The RCMP officer agreed that a lower speed
limit would be safer but they could not enforce anything under the posted 50 km per hour.

On behalf of the residents in the above mentioned area I ask that Council approve changing the speed
limit from the 50 km an hour to 30 km per hour.

Thank you for your consideration to this request and if you have questions or concerns please call me
at 928-4349,

Sincerely,

Helen B 'D ]E ' |
ngn h;::l?enzie Housing Management R @@UWE

AUG 0 7 2001

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
OF MACKENZIE MO, 23
_MD. - FORT VERMILION |}




Dl

BLOCK 5
A2 RESEME

ey

2| #1097

" 6A9

R
|m., RN House. | Traul
PLACE

* PRITCHARD

JULY ¢ ‘89




‘E€/08/01 14:13 FAX 17809273838 FT VERMILION AFSC&AB AGA igoo2

Wanita Uhersky

MD #23 of Mackenzie
Box 640

Fort Vermilion, Alberta
TOH INO

June 8th, 2001

REQUEST FOR SCHOOT/PLAYGROIND SIGNS
Dear: Mr. R Lizotte;

As concemed Parents we would like to request School/Playground/Speed Zone signs to be
installed at 5109 - 43rd Strect, which is the Head Start Family Center.

Thanks for your cooperation concerning this matter.

Yours Sincerly,
Wanita Uhersky on behalf of the Parents

Karen Lambert

Shawna Ward

Greg & Cheryl Lizotte
Simone Clarke

Tim & Tina Jones

Shelley McAteer

Larry Uhersky

Shelly Duncan

Darlene Lizotte/John Flett -

Y



BYLAW NO, 273/01
BEING A BY-LAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO ESTABLISH MAXIMUM SPEED LIMITS
THROUGHOUT THE MUNICIPALITY

WHEREAS, provisions of Section 14(3) of the Highway Traffic Act, being
Chapter H-7 of the Revised Statutes of Alberta, 1980, and amendments
thereto, authorize the Council to establish maximum speed limits of less
than eighty (80) kilometers per hour for highways under its control; and to
establish a maximum speed limit in excess of eighty (80) kilometers per
hour for all or any highway under its control.

WHEREAS, provisions of Section 14(4) of the Highway Traffic Act, being
Chapter H-7 of the Revised Statutes of Alberta, 1980, and amendments
thereto, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 may
prescribe a maximum of not more than one hundred (100) kilometers per
hour for a highway that is not a primary highway.

THEREFORE, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23,
in the Province of Alberta, duly assembled, enacts as follows:

1. That a maximum speed limit of fifty (50) kilometers per hour be
established in the hamlets of Fort Vermilion, La Crete and Zama,
except in designated school and playground zones.

2. That proper speed limit signs be placed at the boundaries of those
hamlets mentioned in Section 1.

3. That a maximum speed limit of one hundred (100) kilometers per
hour be established for the Secondary Highway 697.

4, That a maximum speed limit of eighty (80) ki!ométers per hour be
established for all rural gravel roads within municipal boundaries.

5. That a maximum speed limit of thirty (30) kilometers per hour be
established in the hamlet of Fort Vermilion for the following location:
along 50" Avenue from 45" Street to 43" Street, along 43" Street
from 50" Avenue to 52™ Avenue, along 52™ Avenue from 434
Street to 45 Street, 44" Street Cul-de-sac off of 50™ Avenue, and
51% Avenue Cul-de-sac off of 43" Street.



Bylaw 273/01

Page 2

6.  This Bylaw rescinds Bylaw 169/98. ( j
First Reading givenonthe __ dayof , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the day of , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Third Reading given on the day of , 2001.

Bili Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive.Assistant Q



MURICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Originated By:
Title:

Agenda ltem No:

Committee of the Whole
August 21, 2001
Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services

Intersection of SH697 and the Highway 88 Connector

S @

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Council presented Alberta Transportation with two options for the intersection of SH697
and Highway 88 Connector. One option (No. 7) was to have the existing curve on Hwy
697 become a one way from north to south with two-way traffic coming to a 90-degree
intersection to proceed north to Fort Vermilion and south to La Crete.

The second option (No. 5) was to have the intersection coming on to Hwy 697 at the
north end of the curve and include a jug handle coming from the north side.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

We received a letter dated July 24, 2001 from Alberta Transportation. They approved
option 5, moving the intersection and building a jug handle.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For information.

Review:

Py
Dept. C.A.O. @




Alberrq ' & Taink

TRANSPORTATION SAPETY STARTS WITH YOU!
PEACE REGION - Room 301, Provincial Building Telephone 780/624-6280
Office of the Regional Director Bag 900-29 Fax 780/624-2440

Peace River, AB T88 1T4

File No. 715-RRNI-23
(Hwy 88 Connector Project 2)

July 24, 2001

RECELVE]

Mr. Ivan Perich, P.Eng

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 JuL 31 2001
Box 640 ISt HlCT
oy AL
Fort Vermilion, Alberta : ohéglwx‘gKENZlE NO. 23
TOH INO , MD. - LA OHETE/J
Dear Mr. Perich:

Re: Resource Road/New Industry Program
Highway 88 Connector, Project 2

Thank you for your letter dated July 12, 2001 from your consultant, EXH Engineering Services Ltd.
regarding the preferred options of the intersection at Highway 697.

After reviewing the two preferred options, 5 and 7, the Department approves option 5, the type 4B
log haul intersection in addition to the Type 6 log haul jug handle.

Option 7 is not a feasible alternative, as traffic operations along Highway 697 will be adversely
affected. ' '

Should you require further clarification please call Danny Jung at (780) 624-6280.

Yours truly,

~“John Engleder, P.Eng . -' JUL 3§ 2001

Regional Director

MUNICIFAL DISTRICT
OF MACKENZIE NO. 28

Rlfar M. - FORT VERMILION

s ——

cc:  Helen Tetteh-Wayoe, Infrastructure Manager, Alberta Transportation
Danny Jung, Infrastructure Engineer, Alberta Transportation
Rick Turcotte, Infrastructure Grants Technologist, Alberta Transportation

& Printed on recycled paper



FROPOSED INTENSEGTON G+181

o =1.8%

L o

SW 14~-106-14-5

SE 15-106-14-5

R

et

T

SW 14-106—-14-5

SEVERED PARCEL
1.89 ha. 4.67 Ac.
7 ¢ : ~
aII// d ! \‘\_\
’{ '_ \ \'H.
’Ig';'”!!i‘;‘ ' ! Sso Tl
S i 4 = ——
_____ A e T
s 1 St Pl | | ] ] | { | !
g e g7 § 8§ & [ & ¢
- -] w0 ) - L] o~ .=
o = + + 4+ + + + X +
AREA REQUIRED g 218 ] 8 ] & ] & S
FROM ACREAGE X & NW 11-106—-14-5
1.06ha. 2.62Ac. o w
PROECT
HWY 88 CONNECTOR
OPTION 5 FROM E. OF HWY 697
DESIGN SPEED = 100 Km/h TO JCT HWY 697
TOTAL R/W REQUIRED = 1.06ha. 2.52Ac. Na OATE L o | s
Engineering TIE TO HWY 697
Services OPTION 5
Ltd RT- | 3000 WAY 25/01
EXH Englnesring Servicas Lid i :E“ 210°00
/—‘\\ ngures ng arviceas N CHOOKED mn-:l}:.\ [REMSON
i (/_\\f it B "R IR e {5 0
\ \.




M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE Request For Decision
Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: August 21, 2001
Originated By: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services
Title: Highway 88 Connector, Project No. 2

Agenda Item No: S &)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Last year we applied for funds from the Resource Roads/New Industry Program for two
projects along the Highway 88 Connector. Project No. 2 (11 km on the west end) was
approved.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Tenders were opened for the Highway 88 Connector project on July 31, 2001. Four
tender packages were received, with the lowest bid being from High Level Construction
at $1,178,310. The highest bid was $1,321,850. Total costs are expected to be
$1,502,503 and includes construction, 10% contingency, engineering, potential
bonuses like site occupancy and signing, and 3% GST.

Construction is going to start as soon as the contract is signed between High Level
Construction and the M.D.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

This project was approved in the 2001 budget for $1,700,000.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For information only.

Review: Dept. C.A.Q. @

q




C O
)%k OFFICIAL %%

p

Far 3
Liod

e
=

PAG

729

EXH ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD.
. Official Tender Results
M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23 Project: Highway 88 Connector
' (Local Road)
Grading and Other Work Contract No: 230017
: Date: July 31, 2001
Contractor _ Amount Bid
High Level Construction Inc. o $1,178,310.00
, Dechant Construction Ltd. ' $ 1,198,448.55
Forest Trotter Contracting Lid. $1,255,950.00
f:if Prairie North Construction Ltd. $1,321,850.00
[ Low Tender Received From: ]

High Level Construction Inc. | $1,178,310.00

28z

13 2

JA2005500D - Conny\ZI001T INTRRSULYS DOC

RUG



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

MUNICIPAL DISTRICY OF MACKENTIE

Meeting: Committee of the Whole

Meeting Date: August 21, 2001

briginated By: Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services
Title: Storm Sewer Funding

Agenda Item No: o o)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.

During the July, 2001 Council meeting Administration indicated that a Storm Sewer
study for the hamlet of La Crete was going to be undertaken and that it was estimated
that storm sewer costs for the proposed 100A road and gutter project could be in the

range of $75,000.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Administration is bringing forward some options for Council to consider in order to fund

the future costs for the 100A Street and other areas where storm sewers will be

required.

1. Council would authorize a Storm Sewer reserve similar to what we have done for
roads. As an example, we would put aside $250,000 per year to the reserve. This
of course would have an impact of increasing our municipal tax rate. Or, in order to
maintain a stable tax rate we would have to decrease expenditures in other areas by
the corresponding amount.

2. Create a new off-site levy to be paid by the developer. This would require a bylaw
amendment and | would assume the cost of any increases in off site levies paid by a
developer would be passed on to the land buyer.

3. Establish a policy whereby owners (residential/commercial/ industrial) are required
to fund a portion of the local improvements adjacent to their properties. This could
be similar to the road improvements policy recently implemented for commercial and

industrial areas.
4. Fund project(s) through a combination of current year tax revenues and general

capital reserves.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
See above.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):
Discussion purposes.

\
Review: % Dept. C.A.O. fg
B S/



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

LML 0 Request For Decision
Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: August 21, 2001
Originated By: Paul Driedger

Planning and Emergency Services

Title: Proposed Walkway between
Heimstaed Lodge and La Crete Continuing Care Centre

Agenda ltem No: O\ oD

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Northwestern Health Services Long Term Care Continuous Quality Improvement Team
is requesting the construction of a walkway between the Continuing Care Centre and
Heimstaed Lodge in La Crete (see attached). The walkway would simplify the
evacuation of residents in the event of an emergency to either building, should this be
required.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

lvan and myself met with the Manager of Mackenzie Housing and the Director of Health
Services to review the proposal. Having access to a walkway of this nature would
assist staff at both the Heimstaed Lodge and Continuing Care Centre as well as
emergency personnel in the event of an evacuation of residents from one building to
the other. In favorable weather conditions evacuated residents could either walk or be
wheeled along the walkway rather than transporting each one by motor vehicle, thus
providing for a much quicker as well as convenient evacuation.

One issue is that the majority of the proposed sidewalk would be on NWHSR property
as there is no utility lane adjacent to the east boundary of NWHSR property (only about
20 meters of the walkway would be in the utility lane). Upon discussion with NWHSR
they would be willing to authorize the construction of a public walkway on their property
as it would be a benefit for them as well.

AN

/2
Review: WO Dept. ﬂ/ﬂw N . C.A.O. (
H¢U 2 i




OPTION 1

That M.D of Mackenzie permit the construction of a walkway in the utility lane. NWHSR
and the Heimstaed Lodge pay for the complete walkway.

OPTION 2

That M.D of Mackenzie permit the construction of the walkway in the utility lane and pay
for the cost of the sidewalk within the utility lane. NWHSR pay for the portion of
sidewalk on their property.

OPTION 3

That M.D of Mackenzie permit the construction of the walkway in the utility lane and
split the cost of the sidewalk with NWHSR.

OPTION 4

That M.D of Mackenzie permit the construction of a walkway in the utility lane and pay
for the complete cost of the sidewalk.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Sidewalk 2.5 meters wide x approximately 90 meters.

Concrete $98/linear meter
Asphalt $102/linear meter

Approximately $10,000 cost for proposed sidewalk.
OPTION 2: where we would pay for the portion of sidewalk within the utility lane would

cost approximately $2,000 (20 meters) with funding coming from 2001 operating
budget.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

OPTION 2

That M.D of Mackenzie permit the construction of the walkway in the utility lane and pay
for the cost of the sidewalk within the utility lane. NWHSR pay for the portion of
sidewalk on their property.

Review: Dept. C.AO.




STR

LN A P

12

]

107-

fsJ

11

STREET

v

107 STREET

Lecc

O

‘HeaHh‘ Uit

862 g2277

95& 337

116

99 AVENUE

[N
1

[—— 3 '
T "

104

"T105 STREET

>4

8

TN

/

106 STREET

HeaMms 1A eo

N

972 2482

B

932

Cof T,

932 08097

3458

Jo42 7755

8.

932 2677

wn

10

A

nmssmqgr'

2 0683




Municipal District of Mackenzie No 23
PO. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1NO
Phone (780) 927.3718 Fax (780) 927-4266

’ } Municipal Districe of Mackenzie

Northwestern Heaith Services Region
St. Theresa General Hospital
P.O.Box 128

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

TOH 1NO

August 1, 2001

'
T

!
Attention: Feria Bacchus, Director, Heaith Services (E)

RE: Request to build a wl"plkway between Heimstaed Lodge &
La Crete Continuing Care Centre

| amn writing in response to your letter of June 1, 2001 and subsequent meeting
on June 25, 2001 regarding the above mentioned walkway. This project will be
reviewed with the La Crete Recreation Board and Walking Trails Committee to
see if the walkway can possibly be incorporated with the walking trails which are
proposed within the hamlet of La Crete.

The majority of the subject walkway is located on Northwestern Health Services
Region (NWHSR) property where there is no laneway. Therefore, formal
approval in the form of a letter addressed to the M.D. of Mackenzie will be
required from NWHSR to construct a public walkway on this property.

M.D. of Mackenzie is currently working on determining the cost of this project and
once it has been determined in conjunction with the Recreation Board and
Walking Trails Committee recommendation, will be presenting it to Council.

For more information, please contact me at the office at 928-3983 or on my cell
at 926-0555.

Sincerely,

by

O

O



AUG-14-61 TUE 10:81 PM EXPRESSIONS 493 928 T0OS P.o
Quotation
aﬁxo‘\?}? D C);: ‘E\;-_ . /‘: C:QP\SIL Date T
| %ac&ﬁnz:,ﬁ 2 Bec $78 gub{y' /7/
LA Crele 4B LA Crete AR Terms
e —+TH QK9
/7"0 H Q}I ¢ 7885 gf‘?,gggé Estimated Delivery Date
[as 180~ 7L -8 Yoo |

We thank you for the opportunity of submitting the followmg
prices-and specifications.

Quantity I Description

’ Unit price

- ____ét_n bou P~ Q’\G_Jlt.hic( Ninree 7Q0 r_ E :
7 [ -
- T c[d, Q/ace and ~C-q'n‘m sl—\. i . —-‘
(. 0hcrc)[e Sidewall | i
10)[ Wide x Y"“/'At‘cin % Lentl 2 i _
- C\*().SI’\C.A ggra.u*e,/ L?)&_,Se___ E _
N "\:ce_ 20~ Zm ear & lém x § w{o{dL« ; R gQ.
_/ / . 5 ]
5 _HE (299013 9Y GST 2% ; :
Bl e A
\ I ] T
- = ‘ ——
G.S.T. &8
This quotation is o/mwor; “ PS.T.
/ o
7 Tot L .
By Qﬁj/ (I.___ L otal IIO},‘%(J

ER\U!:UNE - DCet

ALUG 14 2881 Z2713

3
€5 oF

This is not an invoice

236643

403 2928 323

PAGE. 81



925+ 336

KNELSEN

SAND AND GRAVEL LTD.

Augu:.l 14, 2001

Municipie District of MacKenzie No. 23
Box 61

Forl Vermilion, Alberta

TOH 1MO

ATTN. Floyd Lafferty
PRICE QUOTE - LAGRETE HEIMSTEAD

As dit.cussed, the work area is described as a sidewalk and not intended for

vehici tar traffic. The dimensions of the work area are 2.5 melres by 45 melres,

Desciiption of Work!

I'o remave and dispose of existing sod and topsoil

To supply and install geotextile fabric

I'o supply and place 20mm base gravel (200mm thick)
To supply and place hot mix asphalt (50mm thick)

> * & »

Total quote: $4600.00

Quote Londitions:

G.S.1 added to quote price.

Regaids,

/.

Garrell Quist, P. Eng.
Proje' | Manager

b nelsen Sand & Gravel Lid. Box 125 La Crete, AB. TOH 2HO Ph. (760) 928-3835 Fax (780} 928-3656

AJG 14 202. 11:B2 _ s 17ERI2Lc4CE

e
ﬂ
L™

PaGE. 81

O



S

Planning and Emergency Services

Director’s Report
for
August 21, 2001 Council Meeting

PLANNING

* MMSA has drafted portions of the revised Land Use Bylaw for our review. Hoping to
have a complete draft document available for Council review by end of 2001.

» The requests for Land Use Bylaw Amendments have slowed down.

EMERGENCY SERVICES

* The La Crete Firehall addition is 95% complete, minor deficiencies remaining.

» The contract for concrete work at La Crete Firehall and sidewalk to Bernie Fehr
Centre is completed

» Aeromedical Emergency Services as of August 1%, 2001 has stationed two medics
in Zama.

« We are holding an Emergency Medical Responder (EMR) course in Fort Vermilion
for the Fire Department.

* We met with Apache to discuss EMR’s in Zama. Apache will be training 16 people
to the EMR level by spring, 2002. When the training is complete and the EMR’s are
registered provincially we will meet with Apache to establish the possibility of them
assisting with Zama EMS,

ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

* The gate into Tompkins Gravel Pit was vandalised (cut into pieces).
» The dock at Tourangeau Lake was broken from a vehicle driving on it.

» The Special Constables have been quite busy patrolling all our communities.

Respectfully submitted,

Paul Driedger,
Director of Planning and Emergency Services

Page 1 of 1



10 o)

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
AGRICULTURAL SERVICES
AUGUST 13, 2001

Main activities since the last Directors Report, July 09, have been:

River Road Culvert Washouts

Tenders have been opened. The low tender was the local contractor, Forest Trotter, at
$149,000. The other bid was from K.Mosure and Sons, Keg River, $315,650.

Funding from Drainage Reserves for the River Road project will be sought at the August
21, 2001 Council meeting.

Habitat Management and Navigable Waters Protection of the Federal Gov’t. will not
need to be contacted, as our activities should impact neither fish habitat nor navigatable waters.

Other Drainage/Water Management Projects

The Henry Zaccharias/Jake Wieler and the Peter/David P. Wiebe projects have been
constructed.

The next major roadside project will be the John W. Driedger project. Land ownership
and backsloping agreements have yet to be settled before construction can start.

Allan Kronkite and I will be preparing a map similar to the road projects one showing
locations of existing and proposed flood control projects, as well as the new requests for drainage
improvement applications (some are small, some are large projects).

Repairs to High Level South still will have to wait until a crop has been taken off to allow
access.

Mr. Lyman Brewster

Mr. Brewster has requested backsloping and drainage improvements to correct works
constructed two years ago. The inadequate outlet for previous works is presenting problems, and
since the M.D. was involved in the construction of the project, we will be working to solve
problems.

Total Vegetation Management

Roadside mowing for weeds and brush should be completed by the end of this week.
Some areas where the ditches have been too wet may be mowed after the ground freezes.
Spraying will continue for another two or three weeks. Over the next two weeks, we will
complete a map for the heavier roadside brush control.

Intensive Livestock Operations

The recent announcement from the provincial government to take responsibility for ILO
approvals and monitoring, has left us reevaluating the role of the ILO Task Force. We are
looking at September 10 to 13 for the first ILO Task Force meeting. Provincial ILO engineer
Vince Murray and NADC’s Senior Northern Development Officer, Colin Needham, will be
invited.

Crop Pests

Diamondback moths and grasshoppers are the main insect pests that producers are
concerned with this year. Complaints about both grasshoppers and weeds have been received. .
Resolving these is difficult with the economic situations and beliefs of some producers.



MURICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Originated By:
Title:

Agenda ltem No:

Committee of the Whole
August 21, 2001
Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Intensive Livestock Operations (ILO) Task Force

0 B)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

At the July 17, 2001 meeting, Council appointed four members-at-large to the Intensive
Livestock Operations (ILO) Task Force. Currently, the Town of High Level has not

been involved in this committee.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES.:

Given that the Town of High Level fringe area may be given consideration for future ILO

sites, Council may deem it appropriate to ask the Town of High Level to appoint a
member to the Intensive Livestock Operations (ILO) Task Force.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion.

Review:

Dept. C.A.O. 7 )

A\

e of




M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE RequeSt FOr DeCiSion
Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: August 21, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO
Title: Impacts of the Farm Income Crisis

Request for Member Assistance

Agenda Item No: 0 @)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The media regularly approaches AAMD&C to comment on the ongoing farm crisis.
AAMD&C wants to compile a detailed inventory of results that the current farm crisis
has on local communities. This item was brought to the July 17, 2001 Council meeting,
however it was not discussed.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

AAMDA&C is requesting that M.D.’s compile information regarding the effects the farm
crisis has on local businesses, school populations, and other relevant items. The
information will then be compiled by AAMD&C enabling them to make informed
comments to the media.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not Applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion.

=
Review: Dept. C.A.O. ,@)

i




ALBERTA ASSOCIATION of MUNICIPAL DISTRICTS & COUNTIES

4504 - 1071 STREET » EDMONTON ALBERTA T6E 5G9 « TELEPHONE: (780) 436-9375 FAX: (780) 437-5993
Webslte: www.aamdc.com

Wﬁ@ﬁ

June 20, 2001
Jun 2 5 2001
- MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
TO ALL AAMD&C MEMBERS: OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

M.D. - FORT VERMILION B!

Request for Member Assistance: Impacts of the Farm Income Crisis

The AAMD&C is regularly approached by various media outlets, seeking our
comments on the ongoing farm income crisis. One of the more frequent requests is for
measurable examples of the impact this crisis is having on local communities.

I am requesting your assistance in helping your Association to compile a detailed
inventory of “real world” resuits of the current farm crisis, focusing on the impacts this
crisis is having on local communities. Please send our office any “hard” information
T you may have regarding the effects of the farm crisis on local businesses, school
Q populations, call volumes for community distress lines, or any other item you fee! may
be relevant. The AAMD&C will then compile all of this data, and make use of it in our

ongoing media efforts.

In addition, I would like to invite any AAMD&C members interested in acting as
potential spokespersons on agricultural issues to advise the AAMD&C office of your
interest. We often receive inquiries from news media looking to talk to rural municipal
officials about various agricultural issues, and we ‘would like to develop a database of
interested member Councilors for reference when responding to these inquiries.

Thank you for your consideration of this important issue. With your assistance, we can
continue to build on our current efforts to build public and media interest in the
ongoing plight of our agricultural community.

Yours truly,

A/

Jack Hayden
esident

~JH/gs



e

Municipal District of Magken;gNo. 23

Interoffice Memo

To:
From:
Date:

Subject:

Harvey Prockiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services

August 14, 2001
Summary of Activities — August, 2001

During the month of August some of the major items undertaken by the
Finance department were as follows:

Il

I have invested some of our excess cash requirements with the Alberta Treasury Branch.
I purchased a $6,000,000 30-day guaranteed investment certificate with an interest rate
of 4.11% and a $3,000,000 60-day guaranteed investment certificate with an interest rate
of 4.04%.

We have had some downtime problems with our Internet service provider — I-net out of
High Level/Edmonton. This has impacted on providing e-mail and Internet service to
staff and outside contacts. We are trying to determine if we have the problem (e.g.
trying to push too much through our dedicated phone line; equipment problem) or
whether there is problem with our service provider. I will keep you posted on the
matter.

Ernest and Young have completed a GST review. I asked them to review the
1998/1999/2000 calendar years to determine if we were using the appropriate
accounting methodology and procedures for calculating and remitting GST. They
uncovered some weaknesses in the handling of holdbacks for construction projects and
how we handle GST on selected inspection permits and services. We have implemented
revised procedures in these areas.

On the positive side, if you recall, Administration took a “hit” for a prior year GST
adjustment of approximately $50,000 in 2000. As part of this three year review, I have
applied for a variety of adjustments to the Canada Revenue Agency and if they concur
with our finding we will be receiving an additional $20,000 for prior year (s)
adjustments.

Compass Assessment has completed their linear audit review and has submitted the
following findings to Municipal Affairs.

Request that approximately 152 lines that were assessed as non-operational to
operational status. The assessment appeal amount totals $6.7 Million.

~
b
”
e



b. 18 wells assessed within the MD boundaries actual belong to various First Nation
Reserve boundaries. A reduction in our assessment of $1.8Million.

c. 51 wells were missed and 15 wells require change to operational status. The assessment
appeal amount totals $7 Million.

Net assessments that the MD has appealed total $11,900,000.

/

Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: August 21, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO
Title: Vehicle Allowance Policy
Agenda ltem No: Il b)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Council had asked for some information pertaining to the existing Vehicle Allowance
Policy ADM029. Some of the figures are as follows:

Range Bi-weekly  Allowance Fuel Cost Total M.D. Cost
(km) Allowance  per km per km per km

25,000 - 35,000 $356 $.264 $.142 $.406

35,000 - 45,000 $480 $.277 $.142 $.419

45,000 - 55,000 $534 $.252 $.142 $.394

Note: 15 miles per gallon, Fuel at $.75 per litre.

My own personal monthly costs are:
(based on 55,000 km per year and $534 bi-weekly allowance)

Payment $867
Insurance and plates $125
Service jobs $40
Glass $20
Washes $40

Tires, flats, balances, rotations $75
Misc. repairs and maintenance $100
Total Monthly Costs $1267
Per km $.276

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For information.

Review: Dept. C.AO. @

b



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

Title PERSONAL VEHICLE ALLOWANCE Policy No, ADMO029

RATE STRUCTURE
| Legislature Reference [ Municipal Government Act, Section §
Purpose

| To reimburse employees for the use of their personal vehicle for municipal use.

Policy Statement and Guidelines

Based upon the completion of a Vehicle Costing Analysis, it was noted that it would
benefit the municipality to allow the option of certain employees to use their personal
.vehicles for municipal business. .

The Chief Administrative Officer shall review and authorize which employees shall use
their personal vehicle for municipal use.

The Chief Administrative Officer (CAQ) shall, using the previous years kilometres
incurred by the employee for municipal use, determine the kilometre range for the
individual employee. :

The CAO shall authorize payment of fixed bi-weekly rates to be paid as per the following
kilometre ranges (proposed rates exclude fuel consumption):

25,000 - 35,000 $ 356.00
35,000 — 45,000 $ 480.00
45,000 - 55,000 $ 534.00

If the employee exceeds the annual pre-determined kilometre range the employee-shall

| be reimbursed the difference to the appropriate kilometre range the employee actually

used.

If the employee incurs less kilometres than the pre-determined kilometre range the
employee shall be dropped to the appropriate kilometre range and the difference will be
taken off the new determined kilometre range to reconcile what the employee actually
should have been paid.

The employee shall provide the municipality with a BUSINESS USE insurance policy
with the following minimum requirements:

- $2,000,000 Public Liability and Disability
- use for transporting passengers (6A Endorsement)

The municipality shali ensure M.D. #23's insurance policy includes “r]on-owned N
automobile insurance” for employees using someone’s personal vehicle for municipal
use. :

A

4y




NNV VeivEL ALLWVIFANVED MVAITED SINRUW T UNRe | VIReY Mg

Page 2 of 2

The employee shall be responsible for all expenses incurred with the use of their
personal vehicle for municipal use with the exception of fuel.

The municipality shall provide the employee with a fuel card and cover the fuel expenses
incurred by the use of the personal vehicie for municipal use.

The CAO shall review the rate structure and the pre-determined employee ranges prior
to January of each year.

| The CAO shall enter into agreements with the designated employees for the use of their
personal vehicle for municipal use.

Date Resolution Number
Approved 5, U 200 06 -34R
Amended a
Amended




MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Originated By:

Committee of the Whole
Tuesday, August 21,2001
Joulia Whittleton, Finance Officer

Title: Income Statement, Variance Report, Budget Actual Spending
Report

Agenda Item No: | \ a

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGE

Review the attached Income Statement , Variance Report — year-to-date totals as of

June 30/2001.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion.

/

Review: %/

f
L=

Dept. C.A.O/f % %

o 2




Revenue

Taxafion

Administration

Emergency Services

Bylaw Enforcement
Transportation

Water, Sewer & Garbage Systems
Community Services

Municipal Planning & Zoning
Agricultural Services

Veterinary Services

Subdivision Land & Development
Recreation & Cultural

Total Revenue

Expenses

Legislative Council
Administration

Emergency Services

Bylaw Enforcement
Transportation

Water, Sewer & Garbage Systems
Community Services

Municipat Planning & Zoning
Agricultural Services

Veterinary Services

Subdivision Land & Development
Recreation & Recreation Boards
Library Services

Requisitions

Total Expenditures

Total Revenue
Total Expenditures
Total Surplus

MUNICIPAL D

. YTD 2000

Ending June 30/2001

P
ISTRIC:__ 7 MACKENZIE # 23

income Statement

i$ 198,248

YTD 2001 2001 Remaining % Budget difference in
% Actual Actual Budget Budget Remaining actuals
$ 16,208,004 $ 17,049,200 $ 17,071,752 22,462 0.1 -841,196
$ 770378 $ 217,887 $ 439,700 221,813 50.4 552,491
$ 24,988 $ - % - 0 0.0 24,988
$ 78,546 § 45844 $ 71,000 25,158 354 32,702
$ 170,052 $ 64,653 $ 412,800 348,147 84.3 105,398
$ 1,195367 $ 603,747 $ 1,105,600 501,853 454 591,620
$ 111416 § - $ 127,000 127,000 100.0 111,416
$ 256,725 $ 174205 $ 104,700 -69,505 -66.4 82,519
$ 46,647 $ 44246 $ 74,300 30,054 404 2,401
$ 1,650 $ 1,050 $ 1,800 750 41.7 800
$ 12,020 $ - % - 0 0.0 12,020
$ 10,212 $ - $ - 0 0.0 10,212
$ 18,886,004 $ 18,200,923 $ 19,408,652 1,207,729 6.2 685,171
$ 196428 $ 100,212 $ 261,900 161,688 61.7 96,216
;$ 1,923672 $§ 933996 $ 2,182,578 1,248,582 57.2 989,676
$ 847,866 $ 481,414 $ 1,254,263 772,849 61.6 366,452
$ 252923 $ 112,264 $ 226,200 113,936 50.4 140,659
$ 5,365,008 $ 1,643,384 $ 5,812,602 4,169,218 71.7 3,721,623
$ 1,789,329 $ 716483 $ 2,061,593 1,345,110 65.2 1,072,846
$ 216644 $ 263172 § 275986 12,814 46 -46,528
i$ 363422 $ 221,159 $ 312,900 91,741 29.3 142,263
$ 538154 $ 161,076 $ 722,300 561,224 77.7 377,078
$ 60,904 $ 49,225 $ 62,200 12,975 20.9 11,679
$ 3,672 $ 443 § 5,000 4,557 91.1 3,229
$ 497,371 $ 373452 $ 527,804 154,352 29.2 123,919
$ 56000 $§ 55583 $ 59,165 3,582 6.1 417
$ 6,576,452 $ 2901,155 $ 5,644,161 2,743,006 48.6 3,675,297
$ 18,687,846 $ 8,013,020 $ 19,408,652 11,395,632 58.7 10,674,825
' 18,886,004 $ 18,200,923 $ 19,408,652 1,207,729 6.2 685,171
'$ 18,687,846 $ 8,013,020 $ 19,408,652 11,395,632 587 10,674,825

$ 10,187,903 -9,089,655




MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE # 23

income Statement (by object code)

2D

(‘\/ Ending June 30/2001
2001YTD Actual 2001 Budget Remaining
$ %
REVENUES
Taxation $ 17,049,290 § 17,071,752 $ 22,462 0%
Water & Sewer Frontage 148,463 145,000 (3,463)
Sales of Goods & Services 56,838 98,100 41,262 42%
Sale of Water - Metered 318,454 723,500 405,046 56%
Sales of Water - Bulk 118,774 209,100 90,326 43%
Penalties on Taxes (368} 100,000 100,368 100%
Penalties on AR and Utilities 8,730 21,000 12,270 58%
(D Licenses & Permits 14,490 13,000 (1,490) -11%
Offsite Levy for Water and Sewage 4,561 - (4,561) 0%
(2 Safety Code Permits 92,344 84,000 (8,344) -10%
- Fines 41,479 70,000 28,521 41%
Safety Code Council 1,638 1,000 (638) -64%
Interest Revenue 111,359 242,500 131,141 54%
Rental & Lease Revenue 60,216 15,000 (45,216) 0%
Qil Well Driting 75,120 65,000 (10,120} -16%
Other Revenue 27,160 5,000 {22,160) 0%
Provincial Grants 72,376 544,700 472,324 87%
: $ 18,200,923 $ 19,408,652 § 1,207,729 6%
O EXPENDITURES
Wages & Salaries $ 1,111,356 § 2,350,317 $ 1,238,961 53%
Benefits 151,716 301,889 150,173 50%
WCB Contributions 12,693 28,700 16,007 56%
Recruiting 6,784 10,000 3,216 32%
Isolation Costs 8,861 26,800 17,939 67%
Honoraria 62,940 258,570 195,630 76%
Travel & Subsistence 90,824 204,500 113,676 56%
Membership/Conference Fees 35,954 30,750 (5,204) -“17%
Freight 25,335 34,000 8,665 25%
Postage 13,394 15,000 1,606 11%
Telephone 35,336 109,100 73,764 68%
Advertising 35,847 55,000 19,153 35%
Subscriptions & Publications 3,417 5,500 2,083 38%
@ Permit Pro/Safety Code Fees 91,977 67,200 (24,777) -37%
Audit/Accounting 6,432 42,500 36,068 85%
Legal 13,775 43,100 29,325 68%
Engineering Consulting 52,305 142,000 85,695 63%
Gravel Hauling 55,747 528,000 472,263 89%
Professional Fees 712,182 1,412,700 700,518 50%
Training & Education 34,554 112,500 77,946 69%
Computer Prog/Data Processing 18,437 44,000 25,563 58%
L Bridge Repair & Maintenance 1,066 14,000 12,934 92%
b) Building Repair & Maintenance 46,276 102,800 56,524 55%
Equipment Repair 75,826 167,100 91,274 55%



@
@

2001YTD Actual 2001 Budget Remaining
$ %
Vehicle Repair 53,439 74,500 21,081 28%
Structural R & M (Roads, Sewer, Wg 53,950 483,000 429,050 89%
Building & LLand Rental 699 - 800 101 13%
Vehicle & Equipment Lease or Rent 156,897 183,500 26,503 14%
Communications 10,896 55,350 44,454 80%
Licenses & Permits 206 7,000 6,794 97%
Damage Claims 922 23,500 22,578 96%
Insurance 64,148 91,296 27,148 30%
Assessor Fees 102,305 160,000 57,695 36%
Election Costs 296 5,000 4,704 94%
Goods & Supplies 237,365 474,600 237,235 50%
Fuel & Oil 152,123 248,200 96,077 39%
Chemicals/Salt 127,497 207,800 80,303 39%
Grader Blades 33,087 50,000 16,913 34%
Gravel 56,666 726,300 669,634 92%
Natural Gas 42,695 79,600 36,905 46%
Electrical Power 137,895 251,100 113,205 45%
Grants to Local Governments 315,567 650,022 334,455 51%
Grants to Other Organizations 690,933 787,350 96,417 12%
School Foundation Programs 2,663,930 5,327,861 2,663,931 50%
Seniors Foundation 237,225 316,300 79,075 25%
Contributed to Capital - 1,050,200 1,050,200 100%
Contributed to Operating Reserve - 1,442,104 1,442,104 100%
Interest and Service Charges 2,192 5,000 2,808 56%
Equipment Lease Interest 8,281 10,662 2,381 - 22%
Equipment Lease Principle 96,180 119,449 23,269 19%
interest - Long Term Debt 9,862 79,082 69,220 88%
Principal - Long Term Debt 28,455 103,561 75,108 73%
Bad Debt Expense 11,518 12,000 482 4%
Tax Cancellation/Write Offs 14,656 260,487 245,831 94%
Other - to Surplus 2001 - 17,002 17,002 100%
8,013,020 $ 19,408,652 $ 11,395,632 59%
Variance in taxation is due to the changes in assessments.
Penalties have been charged to accounts on July 5/2001. Total amount charged $73,678.52.
$1,227,975 is an amount of taxes outstanding as of July 5/2001.
Under budgeted for licenses, permits and safety code fees (effected both: revenue and expenditure
accounts)
Transportation department currently reviewing those accounts

Grader Blades inventory has been physically counted as of Aug.8/01. We are in the process of setting it up
as a perpetual inventory system. Adjustment will be reflected in the next quarter statement.
Amount shown in this statement represents purchases made during 2001 and includes inventory on hand.

@

-

@,



we oy D BENGERENETE o, 23 T

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

7 As Of Jun 30, 2001

Fund: 00 GENERAIL OPERATING (M.A.C.8.) Accounting Year: 2001

Sequence: Standard YTD Month: Jun Transaction: 1,2

Function: All Sub-Fctn: All Actlv:Lty All Object All

REVENUE Y.T.D. ¥.T.D. Y,T.D. Annual Remaining Budget_

' Committed Actual Total ‘ Budget 1)

00 TAXATION
00-111 RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 1,766,781.35 1,766,781.35 1,224,752.00 .0.00 -542,025
00-112 COMMERCIAL PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 443,038.06 443,038.06 435,285.00 0.00 -7,783
00-113 INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 1,221,386.41 1,221,386.41 1,231,334.00 1.00 9,947
00-114 FARMLAND PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 438,256,086 438,256.06 996,670.00 56,00 £58,412
00-115 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT TAXE Q.00 2,838,761.14 2,938,761.14 2,944,104.00 0.00 5,342
00-116 GRAZING LEASES TAXES 0.00 6,663.98 6,663.98 0.00 100.00 -6,663
00-191 ELECTRIC POWER & PIPELINE 0.00 812,220,57 812,226.57 10,044,005.00 92.00 5,231,784
00-192 LINEAR PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 9,006,0867,68 9,006,%67.68 0.00 ;00.00 -9,006,967
00-193 CABLE PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 2,436,177 2,436.77 0.00 100,00 -2,436
a0-194 AGT & UNITEL PROPERTY TAXE . 9,00 217,291.40 217,291.40 ¢.00 100.900 -217,291
00-230 FEDERAL GOV'T GRANTS IN LI 0.00C 14,534.30 14,534.30 14,545,060 0.00 10
Q0-240 PROVINCIAL GOV'T GRANTS IN d.900 180,951.%99 180,951.99 181,057.00 0.00 105

»» Total TAXATION D.QD- 17,045,289.71 17,049,28%9,71 17,071,752.00 0.00 . 22,462

<:;f COUNCIL & ADMINISTRATION

12 ADMINISTRATION

12-550 INTEREST REVENUE 0.00 111,3E58.60 111,358.60 242,500.00 54.00 131,141
12-840 PROVINCIAL GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,700.00 100,00 11,70C
»» Total ADMINISTRATION 0.00 1i1,358.60 111, 358.60 254,200.00 56,00 142,841

20 HIGH LEVEL

12-20-420 SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES 0.00 739.16 739.16 500.00 ¢.00 -23¢
12-20-592 0OIL WELL DRILLING 0.00 75,119.55 75,119.55 €5,000.00 0.00 =10,11¢
12-20-597 q& { OTHER REVENUE 0.00 10,654.05 10,654.08 500.00 0.00C -10,15¢

»» Total HIGH LEVEL 0.00 86,512.7¢6 86,512.76 GE,OUQ.OO 0.00 -20,51;

30 FORT VERMILION

12-30-420 #H L SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES 0.00 3,048.00 3,048.00 © 10,000.00 70.00 6,95
12-30-510 J#_s PENALTIES & COSTS ON TAXES 0.00 -367.65 ~367.865 10¢,000.00 100.00 100,36
12-30-597 4 }f OTHER REVENUE 0.00 12,676.,10 12,676.10 2,000.00 0.00 -10,67
a>» Total FPORT VERMILION 0.00 15,3586.45 15,356.45 112,000.00 86.00 96,64

40 LA CRETE
12-40-420 SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES 0.00 1,009.35 1,009.35 2,000.00 50.00 9g
. .\12-40-511 PENALTIES ON AR & UTILITIE 0.00 533.44 £33.44 3,000.00 82.00 2,48
K\_/;12-4u-597 OTHER REVENUE 0.00 3,116.66 3,116.66 2,500.00 0.00 -61



oo om oy p CBENEIEEIETE Wo. 23 0T

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT
As Of Jun 20, 2001

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING (M.A.C.8.) Accounting Year: 200’\
REVENUE . Y. T.D. Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Annual Remaining Budget_
Committed Actual Total Budget (%)
»» Total LA CRETE 0.00 4,659.45 4,659.45 7,500.00 38.00 2,840
50 ZAMA
»s Total ZAMA 0.00 Q.00 ¢.00 0.00 100¢.00 0
»» Totai ADMINISTRATION 0.9%9 217,887.26 217,887.26 439,700.00 50.00 221,812
»» Total COUNCIL & ADMINISTRATION 0.00 217,887.26 217,887.26 439,700.00 50.00 221,812

20 PROTECTIVE SERVICES
23 FIRE PROTECTION
23-840 # A PROVINCIAL GRANTS .00 1,900.00 1,900.00 0.00 100,00 -1,900

»» Total FIRE PROTECTION 0.o0 1,500.00 1,%00.00 0.00 100.00 -1,900

30 FORT VERMILION

23-30-420 =¥ é SALES OF GOODS AND SERVICE 0.00 1,229.68 1,229.68 0.00 100.00 <:::)29
23-30-597 **;L QOTHER REVENUE 0.00 633.44 6§33.44 .00 100.00 -633

»» Total FPORT VERMILION 0.00 1,863.12 1,863.12 0.00 100.00 -1,863
»» Total FIRE PROTECTION 0.00 3,763.12 3,763,112 0,00 100.00 -3,763

25 AMBULANCE SERVICES

»> Total AMBULANCE SERVICES 0.00 G.00 .00 9.00 100.00 o]

30 FORT VERMILION

»» Tetal FORT VERMILION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 v

»» Total AMBULANCE SERVICES 0.00 a.09 0.060 0.00 100.00 0o

26 ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

»» Total ENFORCEMENT SERVICES 0.00 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.00 1Q0.00 0



aug 13, 2001 7 7y CBEAGTSEERYTE “No. 23

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

Page -0003-

Accounting Year:; 2001

Annual Remaining Budget_

N 7
Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING
REVENUE
30 FORT VERMILION
26-30-520 LICENSES & FERMITS
26-30-530 FINES
»» Total FORT VERMILION
»>» Total ENPORCEMENT SERVICES

Total PROTECTIVE SERVICES
" TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

32 TRANSPORTATION - ROADS

»» Total TRANSPORTATION - ROADS

20 HIGH LEVEL

O

»» Total HIGH LEVEL

30 FORT VERMILION

>» Total FORT VERMILION
40 LA CRETE

S5ALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
FROVINCIAL GRANTS

32-40-420
32-40-840

»» Total LA CRETE

50 ZAMA
»» Total ZAMA

»»> Total TRANSPORTATION - ROADS
33 TRANSPORTATION - AIR

33-420 SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES

K\—/)>> Total TRANSPORTATION - AIR

As Of Jun 30, 2001
(M.A.C.S.)
¥.T.D. Y.T.D. ¥.T.D

Committed Actual Total
0.00 602,00 60Z.00
0.00 41,478.93 41,478.93
0.00 42,080,93 42,080.53
0.00 42,080.93 42,080.93
G.00 45,844 .05 45,844.05
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
Q.00 31,652.51 31,652.51
0.00 25,000.89 25,000.82
0.00 56,653.40 56,653.40
0.00 0.00 0.0
0.00 56,653.40 56,653.40
0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
0.00 8,000.00 a8,000.00

Jf

Budget (%)

1,000.00 40.00 308
70,000.00 41.00 28,521
73,000.00 41.00 28,891¢
71,000.00 41.00 28,94%
71,000.00 35.00 25,151

0.00 100C.00 {
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00

44,800.00 29.00 13,14
340,000,00 93,00 314,99
384,800.00 85.00 328,14

0.00 100.00
3184,800.00 85.00 328,14

28,000.00 71.00 20,00

28,000.00 71.00 29,00



Aug 13, 2001 M . D i —>>f‘ AMaékeérﬁs 2-00e0 <NO

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING

40

36 GRAVEL CONTROL

»» Total GRAVEL CONTROL

Total TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
WATER, SEWER & GARBAGE SYSTEMS
41 WATER SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION

41-511 PENALTIES ON AR & UTILITIE

a1-s21 H § OFFSITE LEVY for WATER &/0
41-840 ;}67 PROVINCIAL GRANTS

»> Total WATER SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION

30 FORT VERMILION

41-30-124 WATER/SEWER FRONTAGE
41-30-420 SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
41-30-421 SALE OF WATER -METERED
41-30-422 SALE OF WATER-BULK

>> Total FORT VERMILION

49 LA CRETE
41-406-420 SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
41-40-421 SALE OF WATER -METERED

41-40-422 J |5 SALE OF WATER-BULK

»» Total LA CRETE

50 ZAMA
41-50-420 SALES OF GQOODS & SERVICEE
41-50-421 SALE OF WATER -METERED
41-50-422 SALE OF WATER-BULK

»» Total ZAMA

»>»> Total WATER SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION

42 SEWER TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTICN

42-597 OTHER REVENUE

23

Page -0004-

Accounting Year: 200”“\

Y.T.D.
Total

64,653.40

8,196.7%
4,561.00
1,228.29

13,986.08

79,553.82

910.00
7%,.958_60
33,809.21

194,231.63

2,120.00
116,831.95
60,367.23

179,319.18

960.00
30,330.49
24,597.30

Annual
Budget

412,800.00

18,000.00
0.00
0.00

18,000,00

80,000.00
3,000.00
164,800.00
76,500.00

324,300.00

6,000.00
268,000.00
102,000.00

376,000.00

1,000.00
76,900.00
30,600.00

M

Remaining Budget_

{%}

348,146

130,068

3,880
151,168
41,632

196,680

40
46,569
6,002

443,424.68

aAs Of Jun 30, 2001
(M.A.C.S.)
¥.T.D. Y.T.D.
Committed Actual
0.00 ¢.00
0.00 64,653,40
D.00 8,196.7%
0.00 4,561.00
0.00 1,228,.29
0.00 13,986,08
0.00 79,553.82
0.00 910,00
0.00 79,958.60
0.00 33,809.21
0.00 194,231.63
0.00 2,120.00
9.00 116,831,965
0.00 60,367.23
D.00 179,319%.18
o.00 960.00
0.00 30,330,489
0,00 24,597,330
0.00 55,887.79
0.00 443,424.68
0.00 80.00

80.00

826,800.00

0.00

100.00

383,375

B0

@



g 32000 M D, BEMASKENZYE “No. 23 T

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT
() As Of Jun 30, 2001

N

"Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING (M.A.C.S.) Accounting Year: 2001
REVENUE Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Annual __ Remaining Budget_
Committed Actual Total Budget (%}
»» Total SEWER TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTION 0.00 80.00 80.00 0.00 100.00 ~BL

30 FORT VERMILION

42-30-124 SEWER FRONTAGE g.00 68,909.15 68,5908.15 65,000.00 Q.00 -3,90¢
42-30-421 SALE OF SEWER 0.00 32,044.77 32,044.77 69,100.00 - 54.00 37,05!"
»» Total FORT VERMILION 0.00 100,953.82 100,853.92 134,100.00 25.00 33,14

40 LA CRETE

42-40-421 SALE OF SEWER 0.00 46,567.67 46,567.67 112,400.00 59.0¢ 65,83!
o> TotalwceErs o0 aeserer | aeserer | 240000 Ss.00  6s,s3
50 ZAMA
42-50-421 SALE QOF SEWER 0.00 12,720.85 12,720.85 32,300.00 61.00 19,57
o> Totat men coo | mezems  amme.ss | 3230000 600 19,57
O |
»» Total SEWER TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTIOR ¢.00 160,322.44 160,322,44 278,800.00 42.00 118,47

43 GARBAGE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL

»>» Total GARBAGE COLLECTICN & DISPOSAL ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

30 FORT VERMILION

»> Total FORT VERMILION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

40 LA CRETE

»> Total LA CRETE 0.00 0.60 0.0¢C 0.00 100.00
50 2AMA
o orel e o0 oo 000 000 10000
s> Total GAREAGE COMECTION & DISPOSM. oon o0 oo 0.0 10000
(o o, e o o svorme o0 eonmraz | eonma1az | 1,105,600.00 45.00 5018



men 2% p BEAMIEREHETE No. 23 T

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT
As Of Jun 30, 2001

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING (M.A.C.8.) Accounting Year: 200(’j
REVENUE Y.T.D. ¥Y,T.D. ¥.T.D. Annual __ Remaining Buc;;;t_
committed Actual Total Budget (%}

50 COMMUNITY SERVICES

51 FAMILY & COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

51-840 PROVINCIAL GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 127,000.00 1900.00 127,000
»» Total FAMILY & COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0;00 127,060.00 100.00 127,000
»»> Total COMMUNITY SERVICES 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 127,000.00 100.00 127,000

60 DEVELOPMENT & AGRICULTURE

61 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

»» Total PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 0.00 4.00 : 0.00 ¢.00 100.00 0
20 HIGH LEVEL
' 61-20-5286 iffl SAFETY CODE PERMITS 0.00 8g3.00 B883.00 8,400,00 89.00 7,517

»» Total HIGE LEVEL 0.00 B883.00 863.00 8,400.00 89.00 .1$517

30 FORT VERMILION

61-30-420 SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES 0.00 7,169.25 7,169.25 500.00 0.00 -6,669

s1-30-526 4 /] SAFETY CODE PERMITS ©.00 16,258.19 16,258.19 16,800.00 3.00 541

61-30-560 4 /4. RENTAL & LERSE REVENUE 0.00 59,166.00 59,166.00 7,200,00 6.00 -51,966
»» Total FORT VERMILION 0.00 82,593 .44 82,593 .44 24,500.00 0.00 -58,093
40 LA CRETE

61-40-520 LICENSES & PERMITS 0.00 13,887.80 13,887.80 12,000.00 0.00 -1,887

61-40-526 Jl/{ SAFETY CODE PERMITS a.00 74,408,22 74,408,22 54,600.00 0.00 -19,808

61-40-531 SAFETY CODE COUNCIL ¢.00 1,638.00 1,638.00 - 1,000,00 0.00 -638
»» Total L& CRETE 0.00 89,934.02 86,934.02 67,600.00 0.00 -22,334
50 ZAMA

61-50-526 SAFETY CODE PERMITS 0.00 795,00 795,00 4,200.00 81.00 3,405
»» Total ZAMA 0.00 795.00 795.00 4,200,00 81.00 3,405

»» Total PLANNING & DEVELOFMENT 0.00 174, 205,46 174,205.46 104,700.00 0.00 -69,505

4
*
Fd



mein oy D BEAMASRERETE No. 23 T

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

m As Of Jun 30, 2001
“Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING (M.A.C.S8.) Accounting Year: 2001
REVENUE Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Annual _ Remaining Budget_
Committed Actual Total Budget (%)

63 AGRICULTURAL SERVICES

»>»> Total AGRICULTURAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 100.00 - 0

20 HIGH LEVEL

63-20-420 SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 500
63-20-560 RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 100.00 600
63-20-840 %ffég PROVINCIAL GRANTS 0.00 4,646.35 4,646.35 8,400.00 45.00 3,753

»» Total HIGH LEVEL 0.00 4,646.35 4,646.35 9,500.00 51.00 4,853

30 FORT VERMILION

€3-30-420 SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.090 1,800

€3-30-560 RENTAL OR LEASE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 100C.00 2,400

63-30-B40 PROVINCIAL GRANTS 0.00 13,200.00 13,200.00 21,200.00 38.0¢ 8,000
»>»> Total FORT VERMILION 0.00 13,200.00 13,200.00 25,400.00 48,00 12,200

() 40 LA CRETE

63-40-560 RENTAL OR LEASE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 3,000

63-40-840 PROVINCIAL GRANTS 0.00 26,400.00 26,400.00 34,400.00 23.00 8,000
»» Total LA CRETE 0.00 26,400.00 26,400.00 37,400.00 29.00 11,000
50 ZAMA

63-50-840 PROVINCIAL GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 2,00C
>» Total ZAMA 0.00 0.00 D.00 2,000.00 100.00 To2,008

»» Total AGRICULTURAL SERVICES Q.00 44,246,358 44,246.35 74,300.00 40.00 30,083

64 VETERINARY SERVICES

3¢ FORT VERMILION

64-30-560 RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE ¢.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,800.00 42,00 75¢
»» Total FORT VERMILION 0.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,800.00 42.00 T8¢
»» Total VETERINARY SERVICES .00 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,800.00 42.00 75¢

,\66 SUBDIVISION LAND & DEVELOPMENT



Aug 13, 2001

M.D. Bf*MaSKENZYE “No.

BUDGET ACTUAL: SPENDING REPORT
As Of Jun 30, 2001

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING

23

Page -0008-

Accounting Year: 20 *\

(%)

T0

»> Total SUBDIVISICN LAND & DEVELOPMENT

20 HIGH LEVEL

»» Total HIGH LEVEL

3¢ FORT VERMILION

»» Total FORT VERMILION

40 LA CRETE

»» Total LA CRETE

50 ZAMA

»>» Total 2AMA

»>» Total SUBDIVISION LAND & DEVELOPMENT

Total DEVELOPMENRT & AGRICULTURE

RECREATION & CULTURAL

71 RECREATICN BOARDS

>> Total RECREATION BOARDS

72 RECREATION

»» Total RECREATION

»»> Total RECREATION

74 LIBRARY SERVICES

»>» Total LIBRARY SERVICES

180,800,

(M.A.C.8.)
Y.T.D. Y.T.D. ¥.T.D.
Ccommitted Actual Total
0.00 0.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 o.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00 0,00 g.00
0.00 219,501.81 219,501.81
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0 49



we i Ay D BEMIIRENETE No. 23 T

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

() As Of Jun 30, 2001
‘Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING (M.A.C.S.) Accounting Year: 2001
REVENUE ¥Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Annual __ Remaining Budget_

Committed Actual Total Budget (%)
»>» Total RECREATION & CULTURAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0

>» Total REVENUE 0.00

&
R



Aug 13,

M.D. Bf "MadKE

238 “No

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING

10 COUNCIIL & ADMINISTRATION

11 COUNCIL

r1-132
11-151
11-211
11-214
11-217
11-221
11-262
11-274
11-250
11-511

»>» Total

12 ADMINISTRATION

12-762

BENEFITS

HONORARIA

TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE -
MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
TELEPHONE

ADVERTISING

BUILDING & LAND RENTAL
INSURANCE '
ELECTION COSTS

GOODS & SUPPLIES

CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL

»» Total ADMINISTRATION

20 HIGH LEVEL

12-20-110
12-20-132
12-20-136
12-20-211
12-20-21¢
12-20-217
12-20-221
12-20-239
12-20-252
12-20-253
12-20-263
12-20-511

WAGES & SALARIES

BENEFITS

WCB CONTRIBUTIONS

TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
POSTAGE

TELEPHONE

ADVERTISING

TRAINING & EDUCATION
BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN
EQUIFMENT REPAIR

VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE
GOODS & SUPPLIES

»» Total HIGH LEVEL

30 FORT VERMILION

12-30-110
12-30-132
12-30-136
12-30-142
12-30-211
12-30-214
12-30-215
12-30-216
12-30-217

WAGES & SALARIES

BENEFITS

WCE CONTRIBUTIONS
RECRUITING

TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
FREIGHT

POSTAGE

TELEFPHONE

As Of Jun 30,

2001

(M.A.C.S.)

Y.T.D.

Y.T.D.
Actual

838,58
53,875.00
23,141.62

7,089.83
1,032.28
10,640.04
289,58
1,850.00
296,26
1,158,756

100,211.95

29,613,889
4,860.58
0.00
487.21
28.01
742.96
851.43
576,01
3,268.79
¢.00
1,358.41
1,373.67

2

3

Page

-0010-

Accounting Year: 200/53

¥.T.D.
Total

838,58
53,875.00
23,141.62
7,089.83
1,032.28
10,640.04
289,58
1,850.00
296.26
1,158.76

100,211.95

29,613.88
4,960.58
0.00
487.21
26.01
742.96
851.43
576.01
3,268.79
0.00
1,359.41
1,373.67

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.60
0.00
0.00
g.00
G.00
.00

43,161.85

142,034.07
19,705.72
12,692.57

€,784.27
22,548.20
14,720.93
1,076.47
6,407.19
12,138.78

43,161.8%

142,034.07
19,705.72
12,692.57

6,784.27
22,548.20
14,720.93

1,076.47

6,407.19
12,138.78

Annual
Budget

0.00
160,500.00
71,700.00
3,300.00
2,400.00
13,100.00
400.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
1,500.00

261,900.00

200,500.00

200,500.00

5€,800,00
&,400,00
600.00
2,400.00
250,00
4,000.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
7,000.0¢
1,000.00
3,200.00
2,500.00

88,650.00

269,200.00
37,009.00
2,800.00
10, 000,00
46,700,00
18,000.00
2,000.00
4,750.00
22,000.00

(%)

100.00

47.00
47.00

0.00
3z2.00
52.00
18,00
45.00

0.00

45.00

Remaining Budget

-838
106,625
48,558
-3,789
1,367
2,459
110

150
4,703
2,341

161,688

200,500

200,500

@

27,186
3,539
500
1,912
221
3,257
148
523
3,731
1,000
1,840
1,126

127,165
17,103
-9,892

3,215
24,151
3,279
923
-1,657
PN

W,



Aug 13, 2001 M . D . —>>f‘ Amaék%ﬁzz-ooo <NO 23 Page -0011-

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING. REPORT
As Of Jun 30, 2001

Fund- 00 GENERAL OPERATING (M.A.C.8.) Accounting Year: 2001

EXPENDITURE ¥.T.D. Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Annual _ Remaining Budget_
Committed Actual Total Budget {%)

12-30-221 ADVERTISING 0.00 3,431.73 3,431.73 2,B800.00 0,00 -631
12-30-223 SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIO 0.00 1,958.77 1,958.77 1,000.00 0.00 -958
12-30-231 AUDIT/ACCCUNTING 0.00 6,432.14 6,432.14 42,500.00  85.00 36,067
12-30-232 LEGAL 0.00 8,139.60 8,139.60 15,000.00 46.00 6,860
12-30-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 25,799.11 25,799,11 62,000.00 58.00 36,200
12-30-239 TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 2,360.65 2,360.65 15,000.00 88.00 16,639
12-30-242 . COMPUTER PROGRAMMING/DATA 6.00 11,808.97 11,808.97 22,000.00 46.00 10,191
12-30-252 :#/A/ RBUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 2.00 7,756.84 7,756.84 5,000.00 0.00 -2,756
12-30-253 EQUIFMENT REPAIR 0.00 1,343.47 1,343.47 2,000.00 33.00 656
12-30-255 VEHICLE REPAIR 0.00 a.00 0.00 1,000.00 100,00 1,000
12-30-263 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00 24,089.35 24,088.35 43,600.00 45.00 19,511
12-30-272 DAMAGE CLAIMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 1,000
12-30-274 INSURANCE 0.00 21,697.34 21,697.34 14,000.00 0.00 -7,697
12-30-342 ASSESSOR FEES 0.00 102,304.51 102,304.51 160,000.00 36.00 57,695
12-30-511 GOODS & SUFPLIES 0.00 20,680.25 20,680,25 32,000.00 35.00 11,319
12-30-521 FUEL & OQIL 0.00 5,915,111 5,915.11 8,700.00 32.00 2,784
12-30-543 NATURAL GAS 0.00 597.58 597.58 © 3,100.00 81.00 2,502
12-30-544 ELECTRICAL POWER 0.00 928,55 928.55 4,300,00 78.00 3,371
12-30-710 GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 400,000.00 50.00 200,000
12-30-820 INTEREST & SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 2,192.13 2,192.13 5,000,00 S56.00 2,807
12-30-921 J?/jf' BAD DEBT EXPENSE : 0.00 11,518.14 11,518.14 $,000,00 0.00 -6,518
(:::)2—30—922‘%f/b TAX CANCELLATION/WRITE OFF 0.00 14,655.56 14,655.56 260,487.00  94.00 246,831
12-30-990 OTHER-TO SURPLUS 2001 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,002.00 100,00 17,002
»>» Total FORT VERMILION 0.00 711,717.00 711,717.00 1,538,948.00 54.00 827,231

40 LA CRETE

12-40-210 WAGES & SALARIES .00 73,536.05 73,536.05 158,300.00 54.00 84,763
12-40-232 BENEFITS 0.00 10,590.03 10,590.03 2¢,180.00 48.00 2,589
12-40-136 WCB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00 1,800
12-40-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 0.00 574.12 574.12 3,600.00 84.00 3,02%
12-40-215 FREIGHT 0.00 312.39 312.3% 1,000.00 65,00 687
12-40-216 POSTAGE .00 6,959.07 €,958%,07 10,000.00 30.00 3,040
12-40-217 TELEPHONE 0.00 3,090.09 3,090.09 22,000.00 B6.00 18,908
12-40-223 ADVERTISING 0.00 650.63 650.63 2,800.00 77.00 2,145%
12-40-223 SUBSCRIPTIONS & FUBLICATIO 0.00 1,113.30 1,113.30 1,000.00 0.00 ~113
12-40-239 TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.0Q D.00 0.00 3,500.00 100,00 3,50¢C
12-40-242 COMPUTER PROG/DATA PROCESS 0.00 6,628.08 6,628.08 22,000.00 70.00 15,371
12-40-252 f#/y’ BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 0.00 10,893.37 10,893.37 5,000.00 0.00 -5,893
12-40-253 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 0.00 1,038.24 1,038.24 2,000.00 48,400 €l
12-40-263 VERICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.0¢C 7,229.67 7,229.67 15,400.00 53.00 8,17¢C
12-40-274 INSURANCE 0.00 12,896,339 12,896.39 14,000.00 8.00 1,103
12-40-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES 0.00 10,158.24 1Q,158,.24 15,700.00 48.00 9,541
12-40-543 NATURAL GAS 0,00 1,152.11 1,152.11 3,100.00 €3.00 1,94%
12-40-544 ELECTRICAL POWER 0.00 4,836.78 4,836.79 4,200.00 0.00 ~-63¢€

»> Total LA CRETE G.00 151,658.57 151,658.57 309,580.00 51.00 157,921



Accounting Year:

23

2,4

1
1

2

Page -0012-

2()3\_“\

Aug 13, 2004 D. B3f *MadKeERzLE N
M.D. a z1e NO
BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REFPORT
As Of Jun 30, 2001
Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING (M A.C.8.)
EXPENDITURE ¥.T.D. Y.T.D. ¥.T.D.
Committed Actual Total
50 ZAMA
12-50-110 WAGES & SALARIES 0.00 13,941.98 13,941.98
12-50-132 BENEFITS 0.00 2,052.91 2,052.91
12-50-136 WCE CONTRIEUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
12-50-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 0.00 1,123.40 1,123.40
12-50-217 TELEFHONE 9.00 1,071.91 1,071.91
12-50-221 ADVERTISING 6,00 0.90 .00
12-50-239 TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 0.06 ¢.00
12-50-252 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 0.00 3,039.23 3,039.23
12-50-253 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 0.00 415.09 415.09
12-50-253;#];L VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00 1,161.37 1,161.37
12-50-511 GOODS. & SUPPLIES 0.00 2,065.10 2,065.10
12-50-543 NATURAL GAS 0.00 960.69 960.69
12-50-544 ELECTRICAL POWER 0.00 1,627.18 1,627.18
»> Total ZAMA 0.00 27,458.86 27,458.86
»> Total ADMINISTRATION 0.00 933,996.38 933,996.38
»> Total COUNCIL & APMINISTRATION g.00  1,034,208.32 1,034,208.33
20 PROTECTIVE SERVICES
23 FIRE PROTECTION
23-762 CONTRIBUTED TO CRPITAL 0.00 0.00 ©.00
23-763 CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING R .00 .00 0.00
»» Total FIRE PROTECTION 0.00 ©.00 0.00
20 HIGH LEVEL
23-20-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 664.39 £64,39
23-20-710 GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 B0, 647.00 80,647.00
>» Total HIGH LEVEL 0.00 81,311.39 81,311.39
30 FORT VERMILION
23-30-136 WCB CONTRIBUTIONS .00 0.00 0.00
23-30-151 HONORARIA ¢.00 1,050.00 1,050.00
23-30-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE .00 2,326.28 2,326.28
23-30-214 MEMBERSHIP/CONPERENCE FEES 0,00 95,00 95.00
23-30-215 FREIGHT -ﬂo f?mt”tg 00 —> 1,807.94 1,807.94
23-30-217 reLepHoNE T OF @ ffuﬂk £ Vlfcfo 00 1,751.77 1,751.77
23-30-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 222.30 222.30
23-30-239 TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 3,182.29 3,182.29
23-30-252 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 0.00 1,730.82 1,730.82

-]
G

Annual Remaining Budget_
Budget %)
29,400.00 53.00 15,458
3,600.00  43.00 1,547
400.00 100.00 400
500.00 | 0.00 -623
2,000.00 46.00 828
1,000.00 100.00 1,000
500.00 100.00 500
2,000.00 0.00 -1,039
1,000.00 58.00 584
1,000.00 0.00 -161
1,800.00 0.00 -265
500.00 0.00 -80
B0O.00 0.00 -827
44,500.00 35.00 17,441
B2,578,00  57.00 1,248,581
44,478.00 58.00 1,410,269
33,200.00 100.00 133,200
50,000.00 100,00 150,000
83,200.00 100.00 283,200
§,000.00 87.00 4,335
60,647.00 0.00 -20,000
65,647.00 0.00 -15,664
300.00 100.00 300
24,000.00 96,00 22,950
3,000.00 22.00 673
200.00 52.00 105
500,00 0.00 -1,307
5,400.00 68.00 3,648
6,000.00 96.00 5,777
14,200.00 78.00 11,017
5,700.00  70.00° 3,969

_—



Pus 22200 M D, BEMAGKENZTE No. 23 T T

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

m As Of Jun 30, 2001
\‘-..,.»‘
Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING : (M.A.C.S8.) Accounting Year: 2001
EXPENDITURE Y.T.D. ¥.T.D. Y.T.D. Annual Remaining Budget_
Committed Actual Total Budget (%)
23-30-253 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 91.48 91.48 1,100.00 92.00 1,008
23-130-255 VEHICLE REPAIR 0.00 1,476.08 1,478.05 4,000.00 63.00 2,321
23-30-266 COMMUNICATIONS b.00 1,545.00 . 1,545.00 $,700.00  84.00 8,155
23.30-274 INSURANCE 0.00 3,233.70 3,233.70 4,300.00  25.00 1,066
23-30-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES 0.00 1%,352.18 19,352.19 20,000.00  3.00 647
23-30-521 FUEL & OIL 2 be wllocited’ 657.26 697.26 4,000.00 83.00 3,302
23-30-831 cuemzcas/sauy, W/ / 4o 0.00———5"3,633.84 31,633.84 2,100.90  0.00 -1,533
23-30-543 waTuRaL cas Detween LOCRT{iong . 4,375.18 4,375.18 4,800.00  9.00 424
23-30-544 ELECTRICAL FOWER 0.00 1,372.75 1,372.75 6,300.00 78.00 4,927
»> Total FORT VERMILION .00 47,945.85 47,945.85 115,600.00 59.00 67,654

40 LA CRETE

23-40-110 WAGES & SALARIES , 0.00 21,178.25 21,178.25 36,500.00 42.00 15,321
23-40-132 BENEFITS 0.00 1,648.31 1,648.31 4,400.00 63.00 2,751
23-40-151 HONORARIA 0.00 5,150.00 5,150.00 24,000.00 79.00 18,850
23-40-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 0.00 3,988.51 3,988,61 4,500.00 11.00 511
23-40-214 MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES 0.00 285.00 285.00 1,050.00 73.00 765
23-40-215 FREIGHT 0.00 398.35 398.35 500.00  20.00 101
23-40-217 TELEFHONE 0.00 2,249.22 2,249.22 7,200.00 69.00 4,950

(jw\\&3-4o-232 LEGAL .00 1,266.47 1,266.47 5,000.00 75.00 3,733

’23-40-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES .00 5,119.79 5,119.79 §,000.00 15.00 880
"23-40-239 TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 5,985.93 9,985,983 15,500.00 36.00 5,514
23-40-252 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 0.00 804,31 804.31 4,300.00 8%.00 3,495
23-40-253 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 0.00 1,509.40 1,509.40 18,000.00 92,00 16,490
23-40-255 VEHICLE REPAIR .00 4,018.52 4,018.51 4,000.00  0.00 .18
23-40-263 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00 3,166.40 3,166.40 9,300.00 66,00 6,133
23-40-266 COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 1,704.65 1,704.65 11,700.00  85.00 9,995
23-40-274 INSURANCE ¢.00 3,767.40 3,767.40 3,600.00  0.00 -167
23-40-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES .00 20,892.75 20,892.75 22,000.00  5.00 1,107
23-40-521 FUEL & OIL 0.00 ©2,174.08 2,174.08 4,000.00 46.00 1,825
23-40-531 CHEMICALS/SALT 0.00 1,699,50 1,699.50 3,000.00 43,00 1,300
23-40-543 NATURAL GAS 0.00 743.11 743.11 4,800.00 85.00 4,056
23-40-544 ELECTRICAL POWER 0.00 6,549.44 6,549.44 €,300.00 0,00 -2439
»» Total LA CRETE 0.00 58,299.48 98,299.48 195,650.00 50.00 57,350

50 ZAMA
23-50-151 HONORARTA ¢.00 0.00 0.00 14,400.00 100.60 14,40C
23-50-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE ©.00 1,192.55 1,182.55 2,000.00 40.00 807
23-50-214 MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 20¢
23-50-215 FREIGHT 0.00 26.49 26.49 1,000.00 97.00 973
23-50-217 TELEPHONE 0.00 1,051.47 1,051.47 2,700.00  72.00 2,64¢
23-50-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 2,650.77 2,650.77 6,000.00 56.00 3,348
23-50-239 TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 5,154.15 5,154.15 15,000.00 66.00 9,841
23-50-252 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 0.00 1,610.25 1,610.25 4,000.00 60.00 2,38t
. 23-50-253 EQUIFMENT REFAIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00 12,00(
7 "13-50-255 VEHICLE REPAIR 0.00 2,761.69 2,761.69 4,500.00 39.00 1,73t
k\.w//23~5o~2ss COMMUNI CATIONS 0.00 1,331.95 1,331.95 §,800.00 B0.00 5,46

o



maon D BEAMAGREHETE No. 23 MO

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT
Ag Of Jun 30, 2001

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING (M.A.C.8.) Accounting Year: 20@
EXPENDITURE ¥.T.D. ¥.T.D. Y.T.D. Annual Remaining Budget_
Committed Actusal Total Budget (%)

23-5¢-274 INSURANCE 0.00 2,746 .80 2,746.80 2,400,00 0.00 =346
23-50-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES 0.00 835.29 ' 835.29 15,0006.00 84,00 14,164
23-50-521 FUEL & OIL 0.09Q 73.55 73.55 4,500.00 98.00 4,426
23-50-531 CHEMICALS/SALT 0.00 0.00 Q.00 1,500.00 100.00 1,500
23-5{-543 NATURAL GAS 0.0¢C 3,232.58 3,232.58 2,800.00 0.00 -432
23-50-544 ELECTRICAL PCWER ¢.00 1,212.24 1,212.24 4,400.00 72.00 3,187

>> Total ZAMA 0.00 23,879.78 23,879.78 100,200,080 76.00 76,3290

»» Total FIRE PROTECTION g.00 251,436.50 251,436.50 760,297.00 67,00 508,660

25 AMBULANCE SERVICES

»» Total AMBULANCE SERVICES Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0

30 FORT VERMILION

25-30-235 PRCFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 43,185.40 43,185.40 86,000.,00 £0.00¢ 42,814
25-30-252 BUILDING REPRIRS & MAINTEN 0.00 530.43 E30.43 1,000.00 47.00C 469
25-30-274 INSURANCE 0.00 1,172.00 1,172.00 1,453.00 19,00 281

»»> Total FORT VERMILICN 0.00 44,887.83 44,887.83 88,453.00 49.00 (: j}S

40 LA CRETE

25-40-110 WAGES & SALARIES 0.00 11,883.32 11,883.32 18,300.00 35.00 6,416
25-40-132 BENEFITS 0.00 1,678.39 1,678.39 2,200.00 24.00 521
25-40-136 WCE CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 200
25-40-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 0.00 5,740.71 5,740.71 5,000.00 0.00 -740
25—40-214;#'!3 MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES 0.00 1,440.00 1,440.00 1,000.00 0.00 -440
25-40-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES o.00 78,257.11 78,257.11 150,500.00 48.00 72,242
25-40-2389 TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 4,866.70 4,866.70 12,000.00 59.00 7,133
25-40-252 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 0.00 4,557.66 4,557.66 5,000.00 9.00 442
25-40-266 COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 1,644.39 1,644.39 6,350.00 74.00 4,705
25-40-274 INSURANCE 0.00 586.00 586.00 '2,693.00 78.00 2,107
25-40-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES 0.00 1,950.12 1,950.12 4,000.00 £1.00 2,049
25-40-543 NATURAL GAS 0.00 1,278.34 1,278.34 2,300.00 44.00 1,021
25-40-544 ELECTRICAL POWER 0.00 2,294.16 2,294.16 4,800.00 52.00 2,505
»» Total LA CRETE 0.00 116,176.90 116,176.90 214,343.00 46.00 98,166
50 ZaMA
25-50-151 HONORARIA 0.00 1,740.00 1,740.00 26,470.00 94.00 26,730
25-50-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 67,052.8% 67,059,889 157,700.00 57.00 90,640
25-80-EB11 GOQDS & SUPFLIES 0.00 113.3¢ 113.36 5,000.00 58.00 4,886

»» Total ZAMA 0.00 68,813.25 68,913.25 19%t,170.00 64.00 122,256



Aig 13, 2001\ B E AT ERERE Y
()

g “No.

23

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

N
Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING

»>»> Total AMBULANCE SERVICES

26 ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

26-821
26-822

EQUIPMENT LEASE INTEREST
EQUIPMENT LEASE PRINCIPLE

»> Total ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

20 HIGE LEVEL

26-20-110
26-20-132
26-20-136
26-30-221
26-20-235 4 (4
26-20-523
26-20-710

WAGES & SALARIES

BENEFITS

WCE CONTRIBUTICNS
ADVERTISING

PROFESSTONAL FEES

FUEL & OIL

GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT

»» Total HIGE LEVEL

(::::) 30 FORT VERMILION

26-30-110
26-30-132
26-30-138
26-30-211
26-30-217
26-30-221
26-30-255
26-30-274
26-30-511
26-30-52%

WAGES & SALARIES
BENEFITS

WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
TELEPHONE
ADVERTISING

VEHICLE REPAIR
INSURANCE

GOCDE & SUPPLIES
FUEL & OIL

»> Total FORT VERMILION

40 LA CRETE

26-40-110
26-40-132
26-40-1358
26-40-211
26-40-214
26-40-217
26-40-221
26-40-222
26-40-232
26-40-239

“26-40-252

¥

/26-40-253

WAGES & SALARIES

BENEFITS

WCB CONTRIBUTIOQNS

TRAVEL & SUBRSISTENCE
MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
TELEPHEONE

ADVERTISING

SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIO
LEGAL

TRAINING & EDUCATION
BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN
EQUIPMENT REPAIR

As Of Jun 30,

2001

(M.A.C.S.)

Y.T.D.

Committed

Y.T.D.
Actual

229,977.98

1,328,861
24,321.09

Page -0015-

Accounting Year: 2001

25,649.70

4,250,958
600.53
.00
50.38
763.23
287.00
19,88B4.186

25,876.28

15,018.20
2,101.61
0.00
792.48
1,238.01
0.00
308.86
540,00
1,155.37
2,529.46

{

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

£,

23,684.08

15,018.2%9
2,101,61
0.00
758,53
290.00
1,073.87
44.49
Q.00
1,390.50
0.00
0.00
215.53

Y.T.D. Annual
Total Budget
229,977.98 493,966,00
1,328.61 3,710.00
24,321.0% 47,590.00
25,649,770 £1,300.00
4,250.98 5,100.00
600,53 1,400.00
.00 100.00
5¢.38 a0o.o0

763 .23 D.0o
287.00 1,800.00
19,884.16 17,000.00
25,876.28 29,700.00
15,018.29 32,000.00
2,101.81 4,800.00
0,00 400.00
792,48 2,000.00
1,238.01 2,500.00
0.00 400.00
308.86 2,500.00
540.00 800.00
1,155.37 4,100.00
2,529.46 6,300.00
23,684.08 55,800.00
15,018.2% 32,000.00
2,101.61 4,800.00
Q.00 400.00
758.53 2,000.00
230.00 500.00
1,073.87 2,500.00
44 .49 400.00
0.00 500.00
1,390.50 2,100.00
0.00 2,500.00

0.00 500.00
215.53 1,500.00

(%)

53.00
56,00
100.00
62.00
42.00
57.00
89.00
100.00
34.00
100.00
100.00
B6.00

263,98

25,65(

4,808

190¢



Aug 13, 2001 Dq. I). —>>j? Abﬁalcg}{%éles 20%% <PJC)

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING

EXPENDITURE
26-40-255 VEHICLE REPAIR
26-40-266 COMMUNICATIONS
26-40-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES
26-40-521 FUEL & OIL

>

30

»» Total LA CRETE

50 ZAMA
26-50-110 WAGES & SALARIES
26-50-132 BENEFITS
26-50-136 WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
26-50-221 ADVERTISING
26-50-521 FUEL & CIL

»» Total ZAMA
>> Total ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

Total PROTECTIVE SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

32 TRANSPORTATION - ROADS

32-762 ) CONTRIBTED TO CAPITAL
32-763 CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING R
3z2-821 EQUIPMENT LEASE INTEREST
32-822 EQUIPMENT LEASE PRINCIPLE

»> Total TRANSPORTATION - ROADS

20 HIGH LEVEL

32-20-110 WAGES & SALRRIES

3z-20-112 WAGES & SRLARIES GRAVEL
32-20-112 WAGES & SALARIES SNOW
32-20-114 WAGES & SALARIES SIGN REPA
32-20-116 WAGES & SALARIES CULVERT R
312-20-132 BENEFITS

32-20-13¢ WCB CONTRIBUTICNS
32-20-215 FREIGHT

32-20-221 ADVERTISING

32-20-233 ENGINEERING CONSULTING
32-20-234 GRAVEL HAULING

32-20-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES
32-20-251 BRIDGE REFAIR & MAINTENANC
12-20-259 STRUCTURAL R&M [ROADS, SEW
32-20-263 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE

As Of Jun

30,

2001

(M.A.C.S8.)

Y.T.D.

Y.T.D.
Actual

440,54
319.30
2,183.60
3,306.54

27,142.80

8,581.02
1,200.88
0.00
.00
128.28

Accounting Year: 200
_ ‘ )

27,142.80

23

2,500,00
1,800.00
4,000.00
6,300.00

64,300.00

18,200.00
2,700.00
200.00
400.00
3,600.00

Page -0016-

(%)

__ Remaining Budget_

¢.00
G.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
b.oo
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

£93,678.42

0.00

0.00
6,952.41
75.858.96

.78,811.37

12,393.94
z,062.94
3,563.78
2,375.68
1,614.42
2,867.30

0.00

0.00
517.03
12,069.30
0.00
72,800.,52
0.00

0.0¢
6,416.01

593,678.42

0.00

0.00
6,952.41
71,85B8.96

78,811.37

12,393.94
2,062.94
3,563.78
2,375.68
1,614.42
2,867.30

0.00

0.00
517.03
12,069.30
0.00
72,800.52
0.00

¢.00
6,416.01

1,480,463.00

379,000.00
1,292,104.00
6,952.00
71,859.00

1,749,915.00

88,700.00
0.00

6.00

.00

0,00
9,000.00
1,100.00
2,000.00
1,600.00
21,000.00
105,600.00
120,800.00
2,800.00
17,400,00
23,500.00

00,00
100,049
0.00
0.00

86.00
100.00¢
i100.09¢
100,00
100.00

€8.00
100.00
100.00

€8.00

43.00
100.00

40.00
100.00
i00.90¢

73,00

BS8&,784

379,000
1,292,104
-b

1,671,103

76,306
-2,062
-3,563
-2,375
-1,614
6,132
1,100
2,000
1,082
8,930
105,600
47,999
2,800
17,4400
> 083



Aug 13, 2001

{
|

“Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING

32-20-266
32-20-272
32-20-511
32-20-521
32-20-531
32-20-533
32-20-534

»> Total HIGH LEVEL

30 FORT VERMILION

32-30-110
32-30-111
32-30-112
32-30-113
32-30-114
32-30-115
32-30-116
32-30-127
32-30-138

TTNza30-118

(m_4,2-30~132

32-30-136
32-30-211
32-30-214
32-30-215
32-30-217
32-30-221
32-30-233
32-30-234
32-30-239
32-30-251
12-30-252
32-30-253
32-30-255
32-30-259
32-30-263
32-30-266
32-30-271
32-30-272
32-30-511
32-30-521
32-30-531
" 32-30-533
32-30-534

>> Total FORT VERMILION

./

{ ¢

¥

]

-0017-

-5>> A A G.T.Sq8eries 2000 < Page
M.D. Bf"™MadfKenzTe ‘No. 23
BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT
As Of Jun 30, 2001

(M.A.C.S.) Accounting Year: 2001

Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Annval _ Remaining Budget_
Committed Actual Total Budget (%)

COMMUNZCATIONS 0.00 170.01 170,01 1,000.00 83.00 829
DAMAGE CLAINS , 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 1,000
Goops & suppLizs /MCEwudes 0.00 —F -33.17 -33.17 38,300.00 100.00 38,333
FUEL & o1 A/VERr f1£f4441,¢i— 0.00 1,763.77 1,763.77 32,400.00  95.00 30,636
CHEMICALS/SALT 0.00 .00 0.00 15,800.00 100.00 15,800
GRADER BLADES 0.00 3,032.25 3,032.25 12,500.00  76.00 9,467
GOODS & SUPPLIES 0.00 5,421 .42 5,421.42 53,000.00 90,00 47,578
0.00 127,035.20 127,035,320 547,500.00 77,00 420,464
WAGES & SALARIES ¢.00 23,812.93 23,812.93 497,787.00  95.00 473,974
WAGES & SALARIES GRAVEL .00 85,637.27 85,637.27 0.00 100.00 -85,637
WAGES & SALARIES SNOW 0.00 35,628.63 35,628.63 0.00 100.00 -35,628
WAGES & SALARIES EROSION 0.00 908,10 908.10 0.00 100.00 -908
WAGES & SALARIES SIGN REPA 9.00 7,273.16 7,273.16 0.00 100,00 -7,273
WAGES & SALARIES CONSTR. 0.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 0.00 100,00 -1,278
WAGES & SALARIES CULVERT R 0.00 1,498.66 1,499.66 0.00 100.00 -1,498
WAGES & SALARIES BRIDGES 0.00 $60.96 560,96 0.00 100.00 -960
WAGES & SALARIES SURVEY 0.00 1,125.91 1,125.91 Q.00 100.00 -1,125
WAGES & SALARIES MECHANICS 0.00 46,971.21 46,971.21 0.00 100.00 -46,971
BENEFITS 0.00 25,936.50 25,936.50 62,800.00 59.00 36,863
WCB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 .00 0.00 5,700.00 100.00 5,700
TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 0.00 2,866.66 2,866.66 6,000,600 52.00 3,133
MEMBERSH1P/CONFERENCE FEES 0.00 1,011,37 1,011.37 2,000.00 49.00 988
FREIGHT 0.00 2,252.31 2,252.31 3,500.00  36.00 1,247
TELEPHONE 0.00 1,929.71 1,919.71 6,000.00 68.00 4,080
ADVERTISING 0.00 904,81 904.81 2,800.00 68.00 1,895
ENGINEERING CONSULTING 0.00 164,28 164,28 12,000.00 99.00 11,835
GRAVEL KAULING 0.00 0.00 0.00 184,800.00 100.00 184,800
TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 2,283.00 2,283.00 2,700.00  15.00 417
BRIDGE REPAIR & MAINTENANC .00 1,065.81 1,065.81 5,600.00 B81.00 4,534
BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 6.00 1,440.77 1,440.77 3,000.00 52.00 1,559
EQUIPMENT REPAIR ¢.00 52,775.49 52,779.49 66,000.00 20.00 13,220
VEHICLE REPAIR 9.00 38,135.68 38,135.68 . 36,000.00  0.00 -2,135
STRUCTURE R & M (RDS,SWR,W 0.00 5,265.37 5,265.37 30,500.00  83.00 25,234
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00 19,938.72 19,938.72 23,500.00 15.00 3,561
COMMUNTICATIONS 0.00 1,514.20 1,514.20 3,500.00 57.00 1,985
LICENSES & PERMITS 0.00 51.50 51.50 5,000.00 99.00 4,948
DAMAGE CLAIMS 0.00 20.60 20.60 2,000.00 $%.00 1,979
GOODS & SUPPLIES 0.00 35,201.28 35,201.28 67,000.00 47.00 31,798
FUEL & OIL 9.00 43,713.76 43,733,76 56,700.00 23.00 12,966
CHEMICALS /SALT 0.00 9,085.5% 3,085.59 27,700.00  67.00 18,614
GRADER BLADES 0.00 14,759.34 14,75%.34 12,500.00  ©.00 -2,259
GRAVEL 0.00 3,8808.46 3,686.46 276,100.00 99,00 271,213
0.00 469,314.04 469,214.04 1,400,187.00 €6.00 930,872



Aug 13, 2001

M.D. ‘Bf*MddKEZTE “No.

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING

EXPENDITURE

40 LA CRETE

32-40-110
32-40-112
32-40-112
32-40-113
32-40-114
32-40-116
32-40-117
32-40-118
32-4¢-113
32-40-132
32-40-136
32-40-211
32-40-215
32-40-217
32-40-221
32-40-223
32-40-232
32-40-233
32-40-234
32-40-235
32-40-239
32-40-251
32-40-282
32-406-259
32-40-263
32-40-266
32-40-272
32-40-274
32-40-511
32-40-521
32-40-531
32-40-533
32-40-534
32-40-543
32-40-544

SALARIES
SALARIES GRAVEL
WAGES SALARIES SNOW
WAGES SALARIES EROSION

WAGES &
&
&
&
WAGES & SALARIES SIGN REFPA
&
&
&

WAGES

WAGES SALARIES CULVERT R
WAGES SALARIES BRIDGES
WAGES SALARIES SURVEY
WAGES & SALARIES MECHANICS
BENEFITS

WCB CONTRIBUTIONS

TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
FREIGHT

TELEPHONE

ADVERTISING

SUBSCRIPTIONE & PUBLICATIO
LEGAL

ENGINEERING CONSULTING
GRAVEL HAULING
PROFESSIONAL FEES

TRAINING & EDUCATION
BRIDGE REPAIR & MAINTENANC
BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN
STRUCTURE R & M {RDS,SWR,W
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE
COMMUNICATIONS

DAMAGE CLAIMS

INSURANCE

GOODS & SUPPLIES

FUEL & QIL

CHEMICALS/SALT

GRADER BLADES

GRAVEL

NATURAL GAS

ELECTRICAL POWER

»> Total LA CRETE

50 2ZAMA

32-50-110
32-50-111
32-50-112
32-50-114
32-50-116
32-50-119
32-50-132
32-50-136
32-50-150

WAGES & SALARIES

WAGES & SALARIES GRAVEL
WAGES & SALARIES SNOW
WAGES & SALARIES SIGN REPA
WAGES & SALARIES CULVERT R
WAGES & SRLARIES MECHANICS
EENEFITS

WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
ISOLATION COSTS

As Of Jun 30, 2001
(M.A.C.8.)
Y.T.D. Y.T.L.
Committed Actual
9.00 36,296,114
¢.00 77.043.96
0.00 £3,920.44
0.00 1,44%.60
0.00 798.15%5
0.00 96.65
0.00 1,200.82
0.00 12,260.77
0.00 5,805.02
0.00 26,998.87
0.00 0.00
0.00 4,600.82
0.00 1,.684.50
0.00 2,581,59
3.00 5,%66.27
0.00 0.00
0.00 2,926.64
0.00 14,230,23
0.00 £5,747.10
0.00 88,909.57
0.00 2,332.90
0.00 D.00
0.00 g,623.26
0.00 1,956.60
0.00 38,476,85
0.00 1,426.65
0.00 0.00
0.00 11,091.16
0.90 80,709.13
0.00 52,171.44
3.04 30,168.22
¢.09 9,230.67
0.00 36,753.66
0.00 4,528.99
0.00 38,302.55
0.00 715,285.26
0.00 15,139,594
0.00 20,43%8.24
0.00 12,956.99
0.00 169.60
0.00 309.23
0.00 3,02%.02
0.00 7.276.27
0.00 0.00
0.00 3,461.50

23

Page -0018-

Accounting Year: ZOQr“§

¥.T.D.
Total

Annual
Budget

36,296,14
77,043, 96
63,920.44
1,445.60
798,15
96.69
1,200.82
12,260.77
5,805,402
26,998.87
0.00
4,600.82
1,684.50
2,581.59
.5,966,27
0.00
2,926.64
14,230.23
£5,747.10
86,909.57
2,332.90
0.00
5,623.26
1,956.60
38,476.85
1,426.65
¢.00
11,091.16
80,709.13
52,171.44
30,168.22
9,230.67
36,753.66
4,528.99
38,302.55

715,285.2¢

15,139.94
20,435.24
12,956,99
169.60
309.23
3,029.02
7,276.27
0.00
3,461.50

386,400.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
49,300.00
5,400.00
6,000,00
3,500.00
7,500,00
2,800.00
500.00
5,000.00
21,000.00
184,800.00
159,100,00
2,700,060
5,600.00
10,500.00
30,400.00
23,500.00
3,500.00
2,000.00
15,000.00
67,000, 00
56,700.00
27,600.00
12,500.00
116,500.00
8,500.00
80,900.00

1,294,200.00

110,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
$,500.00
1,200.00
14,400.00

___ Remaining Budget

(%)

91.00
100.00
100.00
100,00
10¢.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

45.00
100.00

23.00

52.00

66.00

0.00

100.00°

41.00
32.00
70.00
44.00
14.00

100.00
46.00
94.00

0.00
59,00
100.00
26.00
¢.00
8.00
0.00
26.00
68.00
47.00
53.00

B86.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
106,00
100.00

23.00
100.00

76.00

350,103
-77,043
-63,920

-1,445
-798
-96
-1,200
-12,260
-5,805
22,301
5,400
1,399
1,815
4,918
-3,166
500
2,073
6,769
129,052
70,190
367
(j‘ “o0
L
28,443
-14,976
2,073
2,000
3,908
-13,709
4,528
-2,568
3,269
79,746
3,971
42,597

578,914

94,860
-20,435
-12,956

-169
-309
-3,029
2,223
1,200
10,938



A 13,200 M. D. BEMASKENRZTE No.

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

q As Of Jun 30, 2001
Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING (M.A.C.S.)

EXPENDITURE Y.T.D. ¥.T.D.
committed Actual -

32-50-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 0.00 4,394.54
32-50-215 FREIGHET 0.00 643,60
32-50-217 TELEFHONE 0.00 609.61
32-50-221 ADVERTISING 0.00 258.57
32-50-233 ENGINEERING CONSULTING ¢.00 3,636.84
32-50-234 GRAVEL HAULING 0.00 0.00
32-50-23% PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 59%,236.91
32-50-239 TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 0.00
32-50-25¢% STRUCTURE R & M (RDS,SWR,W 0.00 0.00
32-50-263 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00 45,687,774
32-50-266 COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 0.00
32-50-272 DAMAGE CLAIMS 0.00 0.00
32-50-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES 0.00 5,654.87
32-50-521 FUEL & OIL 0.00 20,211,59
32-50-531 CHEMICALS/SALT 0.00 18,851,52
32-50-533 GRADER BLADES ° 9.00 6,064,489
32-50-534 GRAVEL Q.00 10,602.55
»>» Total ZAMA 0.00 238,631.02

(::i:}> Total TRANMSPORTATION - ROADS ;b*j{{? 0.00

33 TRANSPORTATION - AIR

33-762 CONTRIBUTED TQ CAPITAL 0.00

1,629,076.89

23

Page

-0019-

Accounting Year: 2001

4,394.94
643.60
609,61
258,57

3,636.84

0.00
59,236.91
0.00

0.0¢
45,687.74
8.00

0.00
5,654.87
20,211.59
18,851,52
6,064.49
16,602.55

1,629,076.89

»» Total TRANSPORTATION - AIR 0.00

30 FORT VERMILION

2,494.02
255.06
Q.00
62.69
0.00
641.37
2,260.00
805.00
432.50
0.00
2,373.50
4,983.,2%
Q0.060

2,494.02
255.06
0.00
62.69
0.00
641.37
2,260.00
805.00
432.50
0.00
2,373.50
4,983,29
0.00

Annual
Budget

8,000.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
800.00
6,000.00
52,800.00
80,000.00
600.00
8,700.00
23,500,00
2,000.00
1,500.00
19,200.00
16,200.00
7,900.00
12,500.00
281,700.00

5,650,802.00

55,000.00

55,000.00

6,500.00
700.00
100.00

§,000.00

3,000.00

16,000.00

4,000.00

3,200.00

4,000.00

7,200.00

4,800.00

8,900.00

42,400.00

(%)

0.00
100.00
100.00

71.00
0.00
0.00

51.00

96.00

100.00

33-30-110 WAGES & SALARIES 0.00
33-39-132 BENEFITS 0.00
33-30-13¢ WCB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00
33-30-252 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 0.00
33-30-253 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 0.00
33-30-25¢2 STRUCTURE R&M (ROADS, SEWE 0.00
33-30-263 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00
33-30-274 INSURANCE 0.00
33-30-511 GOCDS & SUPPLIES 0.90
33-30-531 CHEMICALS/SALT .00
33-30-543 NATURAL GAS 4.00
33-30-544 ELECTRICAL POWER 0.00
33-30-710 GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT 0.00

»» Total FORT VERMILION 0.00
>»> Total TRANSPORTATION - AIR 0.00

{

14,307.43

14,307.43

16l,800.00

890

541
2,363
52,800
20,763
600
8,700
-22,187
2,000
1,500
13,545
-4,011
-10,951
6,435
271,087

4,021,725

55,000

55,000

4,00¢
444
104
5,937
3,00¢
15,35¢
1,74¢
2,39¢
3,58
7,201
2,424
3,91
42,401



aug 13,

2001

M.D. Bf *MadK&n%1€ "No.

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING

Er

40

36 GRAVEL CONTRCL

»> Total GRAVEL CONTROL

Total TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

WATER, SEWER & GARBAGE SYSTEMS

41 WATER SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION

41-762
41-831
41-832
41-921

CONTRIBUTED TO CAFITAL
INTEREST - LONG TERM DEBT
PRINCIPAL -~ LONG TERM DEBT
BAD DEBT EXPENSE

»» Total WATER SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION

30 FORT VERMILION

41-30-110
41-30-132
41-30-136
41-30-2311
41-30~-214
41-30-215
41-30-217
41-30-221
41-30-223
41-30-232
41-30-233
41-30-23%
41-30-239
41-30-252
41-30-283
41-30-25%5
41-30-259
41-30-263
41-30-266
41-30-273
41-30-272
41-30-274
41-30-511
41-30-521
41-30-531
41-30-543
41-30-544

WAGES & SALARIES

BENEFITS

WCB CONTRIBUTIONS

TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
FREIGHT

TELEPHONE

ADVERTISING

SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIO
LEGAL

ENGINEERING CONSULTING
PROFESSIONAL FEES

TRAINING & EDUCATION
BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN
EQUIPMENT REPAIR

VEHICLE REPAIR

STRUCTURE R&M (ROADS, SEWE
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE
COMMUNICATIONS

LICENSES & PERMITS

DAMAGE CLAIMS

INSURANCE

GOODS & SUPPLIES

FUEL & OiL

CHEMICALS/SALT

NATURAL GAS

ELECTRICAL POWER

»» Total FORT VERMILION

As Of Jun 30, 2001
{(M.A.C.8.)
Y.T.D. Y.T.D.
Committed Actual
0.00 0.0¢
Q.00 1,643,384.32
0.00 0.00
0.00 9,B61.56
0.00 28,454 .58
0.00 0.00
2,00 38,316.14
0.00 4€,111.40
0.00 5,529.583
0.00 . D.0O
0.00 5,184.9%9
0.00 555,56
0.00 1,669.65
0.00 801,17
0.00 2i6.52
0.00 159.34
¢.00 51.9%
0.00 0.00
0.00 4,084.22
0.00 1,001.98
0.00 653.92
0.00 233.12
0.00 .1,182.47
0.00 1,936.40
0,00 1,212,002
0.00 498.52
0.00 103 .41
0.00 48.92
0.00 733,16
0.00 5,351.03
0.00 S,020.81
0.0¢ 6,119.56
0.00 6,228,686
0.00 20,042.81
0.00 116,731.14

{0

23

Page

Accounting Year:

Y.T.D.
Total

1,643,3B4.32

0.00
2,861.56
28,454.58
0.00

318,316.14

46,111,490
5,529.53
0.00
5,164.99
555,56
1,669.65
801.17
216.52
159,34
51.97
0.00
4,084 .22
1,001.98
653,92
233.12
1,182.47
1,936.40
1,212.02
498.52
103.41
48.92
733.16
5,351.03
5,020.81
6,119.56
§,228.66
20,042.81

116,731.14

Annual
Budget

5,812,602,.00

95,500.00
39,B814.00
£7,2B8.00

7,000.00

195,602.00

85,300.00
11,400.00
1,000.00
11,200.00
1,000.00
. 6,000,00
5,000.00
3, 000,00
1,000.00
2,000.00
4,000.00

17,500.00

3,000.00
4,300.00
16,500.00
4,000.00
21,500.00
2,100.00
2,300.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
3,800.00
26,000.00
10,000.00
18,000.00
14,400.00
32,000.00

303,300.00

-0020-

Remaining Budget_

(%)

4,162,217

161,285

39,188
S, 570

(f JQS

444
4,330
4,198
2,783

840
1,948
4,000

13,415
1,998
3,646

10,266
2,817

19,563

ag7
1,801

896
1,551
3,066
0,648
4,979

11,880
6,171

11,957

186,568

O



RO 2 MLD. BEMISKENZTE “No. 23 Fees oo

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

(\) As Of Jun 30, 2001
Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING {M.A.C.8.) Accounting Year: 2001
EXPENDITURE Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Annual ___ Remaining Budget
Commi Lted Actual Total Budget (%)
40 LA CRETE
41-40-110 WAGES & SALARIES 0.00 43,352.41 43,352.41 76,200.00 43,00 32,847
41-40-132 BENEFITS 0.00 €,565.55 6,565.55 10,900.060 40,00 4,334
41-40-3136 WCB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 1,000
41-40-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 0.00 2,443.43 2,443.43 3,300.00 26.00 856
41-40-215 FREIGHT 0.00 6,680.46 6,680.46 8,000.00 16.00 1,319
41-40-217 TELEPHONE 0.00 1,271.30 "1,271,30 6,000.,00 79.00 4,728
41-40-233 ENGINEERING CONSULTING 0.00 7.,651.89 7,651.89 B,00C.00 4.00 348
41-40-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 . 4,015,211 4,0185.21 11,000.00  63.00 6,984
41-40-239 TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 8967.86 867.88 3,000.00 7i.00 2,132
41-40-252 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 0.00 567.48 567.48 5,600.00 90.00 5,032
41-40-253 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 0.00 6,937.45 6,937.45 7,500.00 8.00 562
41-40-255 VEHICLE REPAIR 0.00 500.94 500.94 4,000.00 §7.00 3,499
41-40-259 STRUCTURE R&M (ROADS, SEWE 0.00 1,711.80 1,711.80 5,500.00 £9.00 3,788
41-40-263 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00 1,174.37 1,174.37 2,100.00  44.00 925
41-40-266 COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 617.98 617,98 2,300.00  73.6¢0 1,682
41-40-272 DAMAGE CLAIMS .00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100,00 2,000
41-40-274 INSURANCE 0.00 1,003.16 1,003,186 ‘ 2,900.00 65,00 1,896
41-40-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES ¢.00 7,259.24 7,259.34 30,300.00 76.00 23,040
41-40-521 FUEL & QIL ¢.00 3,869.38 3,869.38 11,000.00 65.00 7,130
1-40-531 CHEMICALS/SALT @.,00 16,313.74 16,313.74 37,000.00 56.00 20,686
1-40-543 NATURAL GAS ¢.00 4,827.23 ‘ 4,827.23 11,100.00 57.00 5,272
41-40-544 ELECTRICAL POWER 0.00 29,661.37 29,661,37 56,400.00 47.00 26,738
»» Total LA CRETE 0.00 147,2592.35 147,292,35 305,100.00 52,00 157,807
50 ZAMA
41-50-110 WAGES & SALARIES 0.00 31,677.00 31,677.00 6€3,600.00 50.00 31,923
41-50-132 BENEFITS 0.00 4,492,323 4,492.23 $,000.00 50.00 4,507
41-50-13¢ WCB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 100,00 700
41-50-150 ISOLATION COSTS ‘6.00 5,399.96 5,399.96 12,400.00 56.00 7,000
41-50-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 0.00 2,879.60 2,879.60 7,500.00 62.00 4,620
41-50-215 FREIGHT 0.00 8,783.29 8,783.29 4,000.00 0.00 -4,783
41-50-217 TELEPHONE 0.00 1,503.82 1,503.82 $,000.00 70.00 3,496
41-50-233 ENGINEERING CONSULTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 €,000.00 100.00 6,000
41-50-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 480,53 490.53 4,000.00 BB.00 3,509
41-50-23% TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 1,159.30 1,159.30 2,300.00 50.00 1,140
41-50-252 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 0.00 3,673.77 3,673,77 11,500.00 £8.00 7,826
41-50-253 EQUIPMENT REPRIR 0.00 1,130.17 1,130.17 11,500.00 90.00 10,3569
41-50-255 VEHICLE REPAIR 0.00 2,115.91 2,115.91 5,000.00 SB8,00 2,884
41-50-259 STRUCTURE R&M (ROADS, SEWE ' 0.00 2,038.87 2,038.87 22,000.00 81.00 19,961
41-50-263 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00 1,407.15 1,407.15 2,100.00 33.00 692
41-50-266 COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 123.60 123.60 2,300.00 95,00 2,176
41-50-272 DAMAGE CLAIMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 2,000
41-50-274 INSURANCE 0.00 733.16 733.16 1,600.00 54,00 BE6
41-50-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES 0.00 6,314.80 6,314,880 32,500.00 81.00 26,185
. .A1-850-523 FUEL & OIL 0.00 4,134.66 4,134.86 $,000.00 54.00 4,865
; “}-50-531 CHEMICALS/SALT 0.00 16, 051,01 16,081.01 30,000.00 46.00 13,918
K\“,;i-so-su NATURAL GAS 0.00 7,176.66 7,176.66 11,000.00  35.00 3,823



Aug 13,

Fund:

»» Total ZAMA

»» Total

M.D. Bf *MaSKENZTE “No.

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

00 GENERAL OPERATING

ELECTRICAL POWER

WATER SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION

42 SEWER TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTION

42-762
42-831
42-B32

CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL
INTEREST - LONG TERM DEBT
PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT

»» Total SEWER TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTION

30 FORT VERMILION

42-30-110
42-30-132
42-30-136
42-30-217
42-30-232
42-30-233
42-30-235
42-30-~252
42-30-253
42-30-259
.42-30-263
42-30-272
42-30-274
42-30-511
42-30-531
42-30-543
42-30-544

WAGES & SALARIES
BENEF1TS

WCBE CONTRIBUTIONS
TELEPHONE

LEGAL

ENGINEERING CONSULTING
FROFESSIONAL FEES

BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN
EQUIPMENT REPAIR

STRUCTURE R&M (ROADS, SEWE
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE
DAMAGE CLAIMS

INSURANCE

GOODS & SUPPLIES
CHEMICALS/SALT

NATURAL GAS

ELECTRICAL POWER

»> Tetal FORT VERMILION

40 LA CRETE

42-40-110
42-46-132
42-40-136
42-40-217

42-40-233"

42-40-235
42-40-252
42-40-253
42-40-259
42-40-263
42-40-272
42-40-274

WAGES & SALARIES

BENEFITS

WCB CONTRIBUTIQONS
TELEPHCONE

ENGINEERING CONSULTING
PROFESSIQNAL FEES

BUYILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN
EQUIPMENT REPAIR

STRUCTURE R&M (ROADS, SEWE
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE
DAMAGE CLAIMS

INSURANCE

As Of Jun 30, 2001

(M.A.C.8.)
Y.T.D. ¥Y.T.D. Y.T.D,
Committed Actual Total
0.00 9,664.16 9,664.16
0.0¢ 110,979.65 110,979.65
0.00 413,319.28 413,319.28
0.00 ¢.00 0.00
0.00 .00 0.00
0.00 ¢.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 30,740.93 30,740.93
0.00 3,686,368 3,686.36
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 203.54 203.54
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 48.13 48.13
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,777.34 1,777.34
0.00 1,692.60 1,692.60
0.00 1,139.31 1,139.31
6.00 852,32 852.32
©.00 0.60 0.00
0.00 1,054,009 1,054.09
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,857.86 1,857.96
0.00 2,383.08 2,383.08
0.00 45,435.56 45,435.56
0.00 28,901.60 28,901.60
0.00 4,377.03 4,377.03
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 203.53 203.53
0.00 3,844.01 3,844.01
0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 ¢.00 0.00
0.00 1,870.04 1,870.04
0.00 433.07 433.07
0.99 1,140.55 1,140.55
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.60 0.00 0.00

23

Page -0022-

Accounting Year: 20W/%)

Annual Remaining Budget_

Budget {%)
17,000.00 43.00 7,335
272,000.00 59.00 161,020
1,080,002.00 62.00 666,682
65,500.00 100.00 €5,500
39,268.00 100.00 39,268
46,273.00¢ 100,00 46,273
151,041.00 200,00 151,041
57,400.00 46.00 26,659
7,600.00 51.00 3,913
B00.00 100.00 800
400.00 49,00 196
2,000.00 100.00 2,000
4,000.00 100.00 4..000
1,200.00 96.00 (: )1
2,200.00 100.00 2D O
4,000.00 56.00 2,222
5,500.00 69.00 3,807
2,100.00 46.00 960
2,000.00 57.00 1,147
1,550.00 100.00 1,550
15,200.00 93.00 14,145
1,100.00 100,00 1,100
.3,300.00 44.00 1,442
3,700.00 36.00 1,316
114,050.00 60.00 68,614
51,400,00 44.00 22,498
7,300.00 40.00 2,922
600.00 100.00 &00
400.00 49,00 196
'5,000.00  23.00 1,155
1,200.00 100.00 1,200
2,500.00 100.00 2,500
4,000.00 53,00 2,129
5,000.00 91.00 4,566
2,100.00 46.00 959
2,000.00 100.00 2,000
550.00 100.00 - 950

@



me 29y p | BEAMIERENETE No. 23 T

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

(j As Of Jun 30, 2001

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING (M.A.C.S.) Accounting Year: 2001

EXPENDITURE Y.T.D. Y.T.D. ¥.T.D. Annual Remaining Budget_
Committed Actual Total Budget (%)
42-40-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES 0.00 844.17 844 .17 8,200.00 90.00 7.35%
42-40-531 CHEMICALS/SALT G.00 0.00 3.00 1,700.00 100.90 1,700
42-40-543 NATURAL GAS ¢.00 ) 184.06 184.06 2,500.00 %3.00 2,315
42-40=-544 ELECTRICAL POWER o.00 8,130.01 8,130.01 11,000,00 26.00 2,869
»>» Total LA CRETE 0.00 4%9,528.07 4%,%928.07 105,850.00 53.00 55,%21
50 ZAMA

42-50-110 WAGES & SALARIES Q.00 21,118.00 21,118.00 43,000.00 51.a0 21,882
42-50-132 BENEFITS 0.00 2,994 .82 2,994.82 6,000.00 50.00 3,005
42-50-136 WCB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 100.00 400
42-50-217 TELEPEONE 0.00 203.54 203.54 400.00 4%.00 196
42-50-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 %,200.00 100.00 1,200
42-50-253 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 0.00 2,870.5%6 2,870.96 4,000.00 28.90 1,129
42-50-259 STRUCTURE R&M (ROADS, SEWE 0.00 118.97 118.97 11,500.00 99.00 11,381
42-50-263 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00 1,139.53 1,139.53 2,1¢0.00 46.00 960
42-50-272 DAMAGE CLAIMS o.00 0.00 ©.00 z,000.00 100.00 2,000
42-50-274 INSURANCE 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 650.00 100.00 650
42-50-511 GOCDS & SUPPLIES 0.00 180.88 1B0.B8 .15,300.00 99,00 15,115
‘\§2-50-531 CHEMICALS/SALT 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 100.00 2,200
(: \2-50-543 NATURAL GAS 0.00 - 1,052.04 1,052.04 1,300.00 19.00 247
42-50-544 ELECTRICAL FOWER 0.00 1,488.39 1,488.39 2,700.00 45.00 1,211
»» Total ZAMA . 0,00 31,167.13 31,167.33 92,750.00 66.00 61,582
»» Total SEWER TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTION 0.00 126,530.76 126,530.76 463,691.00 73.00 337,160

43 GARBAGE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL

43-762 CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL 0.40 0.00 ¢.00 21,%00.00 100.00 21,500

»» Total GARBAGE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,500.00 100.00 21,500

30 FORT VERMILION

43-30-136 WCB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 100.00 400
43-30-235 ’ PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 65,115.02 65,115.02 i70,000.00 62.00 104,884
43-30-239 TRAINING & EDUCATION ¢.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 2,000
43-30-252 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN 0.00 62.28 62.28 4,500.00 99.00 4,437
43-30-253 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 0.00 .00 0.00 6,000,00 100.00 6,000
43-30~-272 DAMAGE CLAIMS 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 1,000.00 100.00 1,000
43-30-511 GOODS & SUPFLIES 0.00 165,11 165.11 1,300.00 87.00 1,134
43-30-544 ELECTRICAL POWER 0.00 1,409.94 1,409.94 2,100.00 33.00 - B9C
»> Total FORT VERMILION 0.00 £6,752.35 66,752.35 187,300.00 64.00 120,547
40 LA CRETE

»



Aug 13,

Pund:

»» Total WATER, SEWER & GARBAGE SYSTEMS # W

50

43-40-136
43-40-232
43-40-235
43-40-239
43-40-252
43~40-252
43-40-271
43-40-272
43-40-511
43-40-544

2001

M.D. Bf "MadKeEi

BUDGE

00 GENERAL OPERATING

WCB CONTRIBUTIONS

LEGAL

PROFESSIONAL FEES
TRAINING & EDUCATION
BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN
EQUIPMENT REPAIR

LICENSES & PERMITS

DAMAGE CLAIMS

GO0DS & SUPPLIES
ELECTRICAL POWER

»» Total LA CRETE

50 ZhMA

43-50~-110
43-50-132
43-50-136
43-50-23%
43-50-239
43-50-252
43-50-253
43-50-272
43-50-511
43-50-544

»» Total ZAMA

WAGES & SALARIES

BENEFITS

WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
PROFESSIQONAL FEES

TRAINING & EDUCATION
BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTEN
EQUIPMENT REPAIR

DAMAGE CLAIMS

GOODS & SUPPLIES
ELECTRICAL POWER

»» Total GARBAGE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL

51-710
£1-735

COMMUNITY SERVICES

51 FAMILY & COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

GRANTS TC LOCAL GOVERNMENT
GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATI

»» Total FAMILY & COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVIC

20 HIGHE LEVEL

»> Total HIGH LEVEL

40 LA CRETE

¥.T.D. Annual
Total Budget (%}
0.00 400.00 100.00
0.00 2,000,00 100.00
62,9680.58 200,000.00 69.00
0.00 2,500.00 100.00
0.00 6,500,00 100.00
2,787.18 5,000.00 44.00
51.50 i,000.00 95,00
0.00 1,000.00 100.00
288,91 2,200.00 §7.00
1,469.28 2,300.00  36.00
67,577.45 222,900.00  70.00
7,216.23 26,900.00  73.00
1,080.45 3,200.00 66.00
0.00 300.00 100.00
33,777.24 40,000.00 16.00
0.00 2,000.00 100.00
0.00 6,700.00 100.00
0.00 5,000.00 100.00
0.00 1,000.00 100.00
228.94 500.00 54,00
0.00 €00.00 100.00
42,302.86 £6,200.00 51.00
176,632.66 517,900.00 66.00
716,482.70 2,061,593.00 65.00
11,453.00 22,906.00 50.00
234,481,00 239,850.00 2.00
245,934.00 262,756.00 6.00
0.00 0.00 100.00

2

Pl

S

218 “No.

23

T ACTUAL SPENDING REPCRT
As Of Jun 30, 2001
(M.A.C.8.)
¥Y.T.D. Y.7.D.
Committed Actual
0.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00
o.00 62,980.58
0.00 0.00
0.00 9.00C
0.00 2,787.18
0.00 £1.50
0.00 0.00
0.00 2858.91
0.00 1,469.28
0.00 67,577.45
0.00 7.216.23
0.00 1,080.45
0.00 0.00
0.00 33,777.24
0.00 0.06
0.00 G.00
0.00 ¢.00
0.00 ¢.00
0.00 228.94
0.00 ©.00
0.00 42,302.86
0.0¢ 176,632.66
¢.00 716,482.70
¢.00 11,453.00
6.00 234,481.00
0.00 245,934.00
0.00 0.00

Page -0024-

Accounting Year: 200(“">

Remaining Budget

400
2,000
137,019
2,500
6,500
2,212
948
1,000
1,911
830

155,322

1,345,110



Aug 13, 2001

‘)

“Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING

M.D. Bf "MadKENZTE "No.
BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT
Ag Of Jun 30, 2001

23

Page -0025-

(M.A.C.S.) Accounting Years: 2001
EXPENDITURE Y.T.D. Y.T.D, Y.T.D. annual Remaining Budget_
Committed Actual Total Budget [%)
§1-40-110 WAGES & SALARIES 0.06 5,550.56 5,550.56 9,130.00 32.00 3,579
51-40-132 BENEFITS 0.00 1,603.68 1,603.68 1,100.00  ©.00 -503
51-40-136 WCB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 200
51-40-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 0.00 85.00 85.00 1,000.00 91.00 915
s1-40-214 3 £ J  MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES 0.00 7,880.00 7.,980.00 300.00  0.00 -7,680
51-40-239 TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 500
51-40-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES 0.00 2,018.77 2,018.77 1,000.00  0.00 -1,018
»> Total LA CRETE 0.90 17,238.01 17,238.01 13,230.00  ©0.00 -4,008
»> Total FAMILY & COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 0.00 263,172.01 263,172.01 275,986.00  5.00 12,813
> Total COMMUNITY SERVICES ‘ 0.00 263,172.01 263,172.01 275,986.00  5.00 12,813
60 DEVELOPMENT & AGRICULTURE
61 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
(; t) »> Total PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 o
20 HIGH LEVEL
61-20-225 PERMIT PRO/SAFETY CODE FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 §,700.00 100.00 6,700
»» Total HIGH LEVEL 0.00 .00 0.00 6,700.00 100,00 6,700
30 FORT VERMILION,
61-30-110 WAGES & SALARIES 0.00 17,136.75 17,136.75 35,800.00 52.00 18,463
61-30-132 BENEFITS 0.00 2,865.73 2,865.73 5,200.00 45.00 2,334
61-30-136 WCB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 .00 .00 500.00 100.00 500
$1-30-151 HONORARIA 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 100.00 1,100
61-30¢-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 0.00 2,590.22 2,590.22 2,600.00  0.00 s
61-30-214 MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 500
§1-30-217 TELEBHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 1,000
61-30-221 ADVERTISING 0.60 3,347.22 3,347.22 10,000.00  §7.00 6,652
61-30-223 SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIO 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 500
61-30-225 FERMIT PRO/SAFETY CODE FEE .00 0.00 0.00 13,400.00 100.00 13,408
61-30-232 LEGAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 5,00¢
61-30-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 4,976.96 4,976.96 20,000.00  75.00 15,022
§1-30-239 TRAINING & EDUCATION 9.00 107.63 107.63 2,000.00 95.00 1,892
61-30-255 VEHICLE REPAIR 0.00 828.49 §28.49 1,000.00 17.00 171
61-30-266 COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 50¢
61-30-274 INSURANCE 0.00 270.00 270..00 500.00  46.00 23¢
§1-30-511 GOODS & SUPPLIES 0.00 1,395.65 1,395.65 2,000.00 30.00 504
. $1-30-521 FUEL & OIL 0.00 9982.05 982.05 3,000.00 67.00 2,00

ST
!
\_



Aug 13, 2001

M.D. Bf*MaEKENZTE “No.

23

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING

»» Total FORT VERMILION

40 LA CRETE

61-40-110
61-40-132
61-40-136
61-40-152
6i-40-211
6i-40-224
61-40-217
61-40-221
61-40-223
61-40-225 4 f/
61-40-232
61-40-235 #JJ{
61-40-239
61-40-255
61-40-266
61-40-274
§1-40-511
61-40-521

WAGES SALARIES

BENEFITS

WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
HONORARIA

TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES

. TELEPHONE

ADVERTISING

SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIO
PERMIT PRO/SAFETY CODE FEE
LEGAL

PROFESSIONAL FEES

TRAINING & EDUCATION
VEHICLE REPAIR
COMMUNICATIONS

INSURANCE

GOODS & SUPPLIES

FUEL & OIL

»> Total LA CRETE

50 ZAMA

61-50-225

»> Total ZAMA

»» Total

PERMIT PRO/SAFETY CODE FEE

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

63 AGRICULTURAL SERVICES

63-735
63-762

GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATI
CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL

»» Total AGRICULTURAL SERVICES

20 HIGH LEVEL

63-20-110
63-20-132
£€3-20-136
63-20-151
63-20-233
63-20-259
63-20-511

WAGES & SALARIES

BENEFITS

WCB CORTRIEBUTIONS
HONORARIA

ENGINEERING CONSULTING
STRUCTURE R&M (ROADS, SEWE
GOODS & SUPPLIES

As Of Jun

30, 2

001

(M.A.C.S.)

Y.T.D.
Committed

Y.T.D,
Actual

4,

29,
3,

7.

81,

44,

5,
2,

500.70

803.99
690,16

0.00
375.00
821 .51
75.00
476.42
234.70

o.o00
976.732

0.00
081.98

0.00
362.56

.00
270.00
033.38
457.25

186,

221,

31,

65B.68

159.38

000.00
0.0

o.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

31,

7

4,
16,

000.00

584 .34
g85.80
0,00
0.00
632.50
656.83
0.00

Page -0026-

Accounting Year:

----- 209y

Y.T.D. Annual __ Remaining Budget_
Total Budget (%)
34,500.70 104,400.00 67,00 69,899
29,803,99 63,000.00 53,00 33,196
3,650.16 8,400.00 56.00 4,709
0.00 §00.00 100,00 600
375.00 1,100.00 66.00 725
821.51 4,600.00  82.00 3,778
75.00 1,000.00  92.00 925
476.42 1,500.00 6B,00 1,023
7,234.70 10,000.00 28.00 2,765
.00 500.00 100.00 500
91,976.73 43,700.00 .00 -48,276
0.00 5,000.00 100.00 5,000
44,081.98 45,000.00  2.00 918
0.00 3,500.00 100.00 3,500
362.56 1,000.00 64.00 637
0.00 1,000.00 100,00 1,000
270.00 500.00 46.00 230
5,033.38 5,000.00 0.00 =33
2,487,285 3,000.00 18.00 542
........ P o N
186,658.68 198,400.00 6.00 (\m"/ll
0.00 2,400.00 100.00 3,400
0.00 3,400.00 100.00 3,400
221,159.38 312,900.00 29,00 91,740
31,000.00 82,000.00 €2.00 51,000
0.00 100,000,080 100.00 100,600
31,000.00 182,000.00  83.00 151,000
7,584.34 15,600.00 51.00 8,015
8E5.80 2,000.00 56.00 1,114
0.00 100.00 100,00 100
0.00 2,000.00 100.00 2,000
4,692.50 12,000.00 61.00 7,307
16,656.83 92,400.00 82.00 75,743
0.00 1,800.00 1,800

100.00 °



Aug 13, 2001

)

Fund:

£3-20-531

M.D. Bf*MIKENZTE “No.

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

00 GENERAL OPERATING

CHEMICALS/SALT

»> 'Totdl HIGH LEVEL

30 FORT VERMILION

63-30-110
63-30-132
63-30-136
63-30-211
63-30-214
63-30-213
63-30-217
63-30-221
63-30-223
§3-30-233
63-30-239
63-30-253
63-30-255
63-30-259

.. 63-30-262
(:md:}a-ao—zsa
63-30-266
63-30-272
63-30-274
63-30-511
63-30-521
63-30-531

WAGES & SALARIES

BENEFITS

WCB CONTRIBUTIONS

TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
FREIGHT

TELEPHONE

ADVERTISING

SUBSCRIFTIONS & PUBLICATIO
ENGINEERING CONSULTING
TRAINING & EDUCATION
EQUIPMENT REPAIR

VEHICLE REPAIR

STRUCTURE R&M (ROADS, SEWE
BUILDING & LAND RENTAL
VEHICLE & EQUIEMENT LEASE
COMMUNI CATIONS

DAMAGE CLAIMS

INSURANCE

GOODS & SUPPLIES

FUEL & OIL

CHEMICALS/SALT

»» Total FORT VERMILION

40- LA CRETE

63-40-110
63-40-132
63-40-136
€3-40-151
63-40-211
63-40-214
63-40-233
63-40-259%
6§3-40-511
63-40-521
63-40-531

WAGES & SALARIES

BENEFITS

WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
HONORARIA

TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
ENGINEERING CONSULTING
STRUCTURE R&M (ROADS, SEWE
GOODS & SUPPLIES

FUEL & OIL

CHEMICALS/SALT

»» Total LA CRETE

50 ZAMA

i . A

./

As Of Jun 30,

2001

(M.A.C.8.)

Y.T.D.

Y.,T.D.

23

Page -0027-

Accounting Year: 2001

Y.T.D.
Total

=

29,81%.47

21,339.30
2,197.95
0.00
1,644.03
2,057,95
0.00
121.31
1,733.08
185.51
2,141.84
675.98
826.73
1,305.55
5,009.58
409.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
753.16
3,108.99
2,042.83
25,544.05

29,819.47

21,339.30
2,197.95
0.00
1,644.03
2,057,958
¢.00
121.31
1,733.08
185.51
2,141.84
675,98
826.73
1,305.55
5,009.58
409.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

753.16.

3,108.90
2,042.83
25,544 .05

Annual Remaining Budget_
Budget (%)

.

o

71,096.84

3,855.33
885.80
¢.00
750.00
578.01
353.60
3,874.35
2,325.74
238.08
624.07
0.00

13,585.98

71,096.84

3,955.33
885.80
0.00
750.00
579.01
353.60
3,874.35
2,325,74
238.08
624.07
0.00

13,585.98

10,000.00 100.00 10,400
135,900.00 78.00 106,080
38,600.00 45,00 i7,260
5,900.00 63.00 3,702
400.00 100.00 400
7,100.00 77.00 5,455
1,100.00 0.00 -957
1,000.00 100.00 1,000
700.00 83.00 578
1,800.00 4.00 66
500.00 €3.00 314
16,000.0¢ 87.00 13,858
2,000.00 66.00 1,324
2,000.00 59.00 1,173
5,000.00 74.00 3,694
110,900.00 95.00 105,890
400.00 0.00 -5
403.00 100.00 400
600.00 100.00 600
1.000.00 100.00 1,000
1,000.99 25.00 246
2,400.00 0.00 =708
8,200.00 75.00 6,157
10,000.00 0.00 -15,544
217,000.00 67.00 145,903
32,800.00 BB.00 28,844
2,800.00 68.00 1,914
400.00 1900.00 40¢
2,000.00 62.00 1,25¢
3,400.00 B3.00 2,82¢
600.00 41.00 24¢
27,000.00 86.00 23,12;
96,500.00 98.00 94,174
1,800.00 87.00 1,56
2,800.00 78.00 2,178
2,500.00 100.00 2,50t
172,600.00 92.00 155,01,



wason oy p | BEMIERERETE No.

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

Page -0028-
23 = -

As Of Jun 30, 2001
Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING {(M.A.C.8.) Accounting Year: 200}%\
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" v
EXPENDITURE Y.T.D. Y.T.D. Y.T.D Annual Remaining Budget
Committed Actual Total Budget (%)
63-50-110 WAGES & SALARIES ~0.00 1,264.10 1,264.10 2,608.00 51.00 1,335
63-50-132 BENEFITS 0.00 147.55 - 147.55 300.00 51.00 152
£3-50-138 WCE CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 200.00 100,00 200
63-50-259H 45 STRUCTURE R&M (ROADS, SEWE 0.00 14,162.53 14,162.53 9,200.00 0.00 -4,962
63-50-531 CHEMICALS/SALT 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 2,500
»> Total ZAMA . 0.00 15,574.18 15,574.18 14,800.00 0.00 -774
»» Total AGRICULTURAL SERVICES ¢.00 161,076.47 161,076.47 722,300.00  78.00 561,223
64 VETERINARY SERVICES
»»> Total VETERINARY SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 o
20 HIGH LEVEL
64-20-151 HONORARIA 0.00 .00 0.00 600.00 100.00 600
64-20-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE : 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 300
»>> Total HIGH LEVEL . 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 900
30 FORT VERMILION (fﬂ"i)
64-30-151 HONORARIA 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 100.00 “400
64-30-211 TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 0.00 60.13 60.13 100.00 40,00 39
64-30-2353 b PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 47,500.00 47,500.00 §7,500.00 17.00 10,000
64-30-543 NATURAL GAS 0.00 126.70 126.70 900.00  B6.00 773
64-30-544 ELECTRICAL POWER 0.00 1,538.63 1,538,63 2,400.00  36.00 861
>»> Total FORT VERMILION 0,00 49,225,486 49,225.46 61,300.00  20.00 12,074
40 LA CRETE
»>» Total LA CRETE 0.00 ¢.00 ©.00 0.00 100.00 0
50 ZAMA
»»> Total ZAMA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 o
»» Total VETERINARY SERVICES 0.00 49,225.46 49,225.46 62,200.00  21.00 12,974
66 SUBDIVISION LAND & DEVELOPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0

»» Total SUBDIVISION LAND & DEVELOPMENT 0.00

}".‘. > .
O



Aug 13, 2001

M.D. Bf "MIEKENLTE “No.

23

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT

~

“snd: 00 GENERAL OPERATING

40 LA CRETE
66-40-235 PROFESSIONAL FEES

=> Total LA CRETE

»» Total SUBDIVISION LAND & DEVELOBMENT

>> Total DEVELOPMENT & AGRICULTURE
70 RECREATION & CULTURAL

71 RECREATION BOARDS

71-274 INSURANCE
71-710 GRANTS TQ LOCAL GOVERNMENT
71-735 GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATI

»> Total RECREATION BOARDS
(:::)2 RECREATION

»>» Total RECREATION

»> Total RECREATION

74 LIBRARY SERVICES

74=-710 GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT
74-735 GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATI
»> Total LIBRARY SERVICES

»> Total RECREATION & CULTURAL #4}
80 REQUISITIONS

85 REQUISITIONS

85-747 SCHEOOL FOUNDATION FROGRAMS
85-780 LODGE REQUISITION
»» Total REQUISITIONS

As Of Jun 30, 2001

(M.A.C.8.)

Y.T.D. Y.T.D,
Committed Actual
0.00 443.06
0.00 443 .06
0.00 443.06
0.00 431,904.37
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 373,452.00
0.00 373,452,00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 3,582.50
0.00¢ 52,000.00
0.0¢ 55,682.50
0.0¢ 42%,034,50
0.00 2,663,930.31
0.00 237,225,090
0.00 2,801,155,31

'

101

Page -0029-

Accounting Year: 2001

Y.T.D Annual
Total Budget
443.06 5,000,00
443.06 5,000.00
443.06 5,000.00

431,504.37 1,102,400.00

0.00 14,400,00
0.00 99,904.00
373,452.00 413,500,00
373,452,00 527,804.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
3,582,50 7,165.00
52,000.00 52,000.00
55,582.50 59,165.00
429%,034.50 586,969.00
2,663,930.31 5,327,861.00
237,225.00 316,300.00
2,901,185,31 5,644,161.00

Remaining Budget_
(%)

§1.00 4,556
21.00 4,556
91.00 4,556
61.00C 670,495
100,00 14,400
100,00 99,504
10,00 40,048
29.00 154,352
100.00 0
100.00 0
50.00 3,582
0.00 0
6.00 3,882
27.00 157,934
50.00 2,663,930
25.00 79,078
49,00 2,743,005



Page -0030-

Aug 13, 2001 M.D. 'deMaTé]Eeéﬁ%%?%’ “‘No. 23

BUDGET ACTUAL SPENDING REPORT
As Of Jun 30, 2001

Fund: 00 GENERAL OPERATING (M.A.C.8.) Accounting Year: 20q:jj

EXPENDITURE ¥.T.D. Y.T.D. ¥.T,D. Annual __ Remaining Budget
Committed Actual Total Budget (%)

»» Total REQUISITIONS 0.00 2,901,155.31 2,901,155.31 5,644,161;00 49.00 2,743,005

8,013,019%.96 4,013,01%.96 19,408,652,00 59.00 11,395,632

»» Total EXPENDITURE .00

- - ==53>>END O F REPORT< < == - =

@

_—

A

56



oM H 3 3 3k o H*H

* H

3o o % H R

e 3k 3

T

MD of Mackenzie #23
Financial Statement - Variance Report
June 30, 2001

1 -lIncludes Jubilee Reciprocal insurance - interest incorne - not budgeted
2 - $8,500 budgeted towards tax certificates, majority of tax certificates issued during summer and
fall months
3 -tax penalties will be charged in July
4 -includes $8,916.47 - waste transfer station grant payable to Rainbow Lake and Paddle Prairie,
P/Y item - not budgeted for
5 - $1,900 provingial grant received towards fire services training - not budgeted
6 - $1229.68 fire investigations charge back
7 -$633 is a reimbursement for the fire truck repaint job
8 - all amounts will be transferred to reserves at the year end
- $1,228 provincial grant - municipal debenture interest rebate
10 - most of bulk sales occur in the first part of the year
11 - underbudgeted for development permits
12 -includes $41,637.77 rental charges to Philips Petroleum from previous years (oil leases)
13 - $44,000 Agri. Provincial Grant received budgeted ta HL - 10%; FV - 30%; LC - 60%
14 -includes Telus sale contract $4,968 payment (Fort Vermilion location) and White Star
Communications $4,403.95 voice mail system payment (La Crete Location)
15 - write off receivabie from Town of High Leve!
16 - the following amounts have been written off/cancelled
Margaret Pietsch - 250.16
Chevron Canada - 472.88 - cancelled in 1989
G. & 8 Schmidt - 337.91 - moved off in 1998
BP Canada Energy - refund of taxes due to MGB Notice of decision -
1999 amended linear assessment complaint
Polar Mills - 5.00 - cancelled discharge fee
17 -includes prepaid amounts
18 - Alberta Ambulance operators membership - not budgeted
19 - Frontier Vet. Payments - didn't budget for it
20 - no grants has been paid out yet, gravel hauling program started last week of June
21 - most of the works will be done during the summer months
22 -most of the grants have been paid out ($79,800 to La Crete Support Services, $73,650 to Fort
Vermilion Recreation, $15,000 to each: Riverview Fitness Club and Fort Vermilion Board of Trade)
23 - $7,980 paid to Mighty Peace Tourist association - not budgeted
24 - paid $40,000 to Mackenzie Municipal Services
25 - paymentto A & A Contracting - underbudgeted for Zama location
26 - paid $19,000 towards 2001 contract with V.S.l. Services, also includes 1st and 2nd quarterly
payments to Frontier Veterinary Services
27 - paid out the following grants:
$55,000 to Zama Recreation Society
$120,000 to Fort Vermilion Recreation
$148,500 to La Crete Recreation
$49,952 to Town of High Level
$3,582.50 to Town of High Level
$52,000 to MD of Mackenzie Library Board

w

QX
L'J\_u'



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: August 21, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO
Title: F11 Timber allocation
Agenda ltem No: [ l C’D

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Speaking with Johnny Wieler of Ridgeview Mills he forwarded me a copy of the
correspondence to and from Minister Mike Cardinal regarding the timber located in
Sl

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

This is provided for information.

Review: Dept. C.AQ. @




RIDGEVIEW MILLS LTD TBRE+IE2Q+LIVP6r

Glodpovion SHils Y.

Box 1499 LaCrets, Alberta
PH 780-928-2265
FAX 780-928-2967

ANOROL NN IRE ) an i ver 45 Uhe ok 104 N0 00 UuE WO AN LBy KB1 RN b1 Sb4 rya NI VMY M

Ao 25.26 the Technical Planning Committes, (for the existing MOU
‘ '_;Mmdnhpmvbm)hadamumattbc University campus in
A1 this meeting the committee was informed that there was a lenter of
tween the Goverrment of Alberia and Beaver first nations to
atilir Memorandum of understanding in the F11 forest arsa. This Is a
20 us because we have been working in cooperation with your

{30 sacurs a long-term wood nipply for the local sawmills of LaCrete.
atsured before that we would be getting our wood supply oxt of
WMmeﬂdsmmeMqﬁctﬂn

T Vbility of our local awmills and the employment of 100+ full time

Nalfoft Precision Lumber products, Aspen Point Sawmills,
Sawmills, Echneannbcr, Ridgeview Mills




"o s b [

AUG=13—Wl1l 113 HM KLUGEVYIENR MdhalD LU R Y ke

s

ALBERTA SUSTAINADLE RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Office of the Ministor

DMO01-LCC-0561

July 20, 2001

La Crete, Alberta
TOH2HOQ, ": .

Dear Mr ’Unrau

, Tpgnkyou for your recent letter regarding discussions between the province and the
Beaver' P ’t_zi{ation (BFN). These discussions were prompted by concemns that culturally and

ecologicflly Significant sites within the F11 Forest Management Unit (FMU) should be identified

and prote ted for the benefit of those who work and live in this area. In association with Alberia
Energ'y;:; rff;ﬁgppnmem has agreed to undertake a study of these significant sites to ensure that

i‘lﬁ‘or oil and gas activities do not negatively impact them.

future Jog|
E it &

The, province of Alberta has not signed o Memorandum Of Understanding (MOU) or

. g M !."-'P (i
Letter of Agreernent with the BFN at this time. As part of the province’s current discussions

with Bffg _ilg"‘_ltecognizcd that an MOU may be the most appropriate tool to cary out joint

" culturél;@éﬁ%

# \sﬁlogical studics in the Hungry Bend - Sandhills area. If such an agreement is
signed in'the’

m:gfq?r ture, it will not override any current timber allocations which exist in the F11

el

voi2

420 Legistature Buililing, Edmontan, Alberta, Canada T5K 286 Telephone 780/415-4815, Fax 780/415-4818

€) Printed on recycled paper
- A

el PRSI DO AL Pans 0%

AL U= 4% "Srarmad A d sz



unit.
Singerely,
ike Cardinal
Minister
MLA, Athabasca/Wabasca Constituency
ce:

#

Srr ey

=5
—t
P
Y

AUG 13 2081 11:26 788+928+2967 PAGE. @4



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENTIE

Meeting: Committee of the Whole

Meeting Date: August 21, 2001

Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Eighth Annual Physician Recruitment Fairs

Agenda ltem No: (| QD

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

The Alberta Rural Physician Action Plan is sponsoring the Eighth Annual Physician
Recruitment Fairs. The Recruitment Fairs will be in Edmonton on September 18, 2001
and in Calgary on September 20, 2001. Booths are available free of charge to
Regional Health Authorities and participating communities. The MD is invited to have
an individual booth in conjunction with the Regional Health Authority to recruit
physicians for our area. The deadline to book booths is August 24, 2001.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.@

J




9,

\\h/
~N v
-V

RPAP

Alberta Rural Physician
Action Plan

26 July 2001

TO:  ALL MUNICIPALITIES

Re: Eighth Annual Physician Recruitment Fairs

The Alberta Rural Physician Action Plan is sponsoring the Eighth Annual Physician Recruitment Fairs.
The Recruitment Fairs will be held in Edmonton on 18 September 2001, and in Calgary on 20
September 2001.

Letters have been sent to local Regional Health Authorities informing them of the dates for the Fairs. If
they are interested, they are asked to book booths for their recruitment purposes. If you feel that your
community should be recruiting physicians, 1 encourage you to participate in the Fairs along with your
Regional Health Authority.

Physician recruitment remains an important issue for many communities in Alberta. The Fairs provide a
valuable opportunity for you and your Regional Health Authority to meet medical students, family
medicine and specialty residents interested in change.

Many physicians and physicians-to-be do want to practice in Alberta - and in rural Alberta. However,
local communities and regions have to be prepared to actively recruit. Here are some important points
to remember about physician recruitment:

Know what your physician needs are now and in the future. Not all physicians are looking for a
practice right now. Many of the individuals you will meet at the Fairs will be looking for a practice
location for next July or later. Be prepared to iet them know what is currently available and what will be
available in the future.

Be prepared to offer recruitment incentives. Many communities and éegional Health Authorities are
already offering incentive packages. Before the Fairs, you should consider what incentives are
necessary to recruit to your region.

Be sure to follow up. At the Fairs, it is important to obtain names and addresses of potential recruits.
After the Fairs, remember to keep in touch. You have to make them realize that your region and
community wants them.

w2

2001 Recruitment Fairs Letter to Municipalities 26Jul1
g7
J

7&0-172.0071 RPAP  780-473-9917 fax 1810 Manulife Place  10750-101 Street. Edmonton, Alberta, Canada T3] 354 www.rpap.abuaca



-2-

Be able to provide the information that physicians need. At the Fairs, physicians will want to be

able to talk about medical practice opportunities. Having someone there who can answer medical

questions is important, but equally important is the ability to respond to what physicians want to know -
about the community and the region. Having people at the Fairs who can speak knowledgeably about ( j
the region, its cultural, recreational and educational facilities, and its quality of life is crucial. Spousal

employment is an imporant issue for many. Be sure to know what employment opportunities are

available in the community or region.

Dates and Locations of the Recruitment Fairs:

Edmonton Calgary

18 September 2001 20 September 2001
Jubilee Auditorium Lower Level Health Sciences Centre
11455 — 87" Avenue 3330 Hospital Drive NW
3:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.
Booking Your Booths:

Booths are provided free of charge to Regional Health Authorities and participating communities. Bookings
should be made through the Regional Health Authority. We encourage communities to have individual booths in
conjunction with the Authority. It is necessary to book booths before 24 August 2001. Your Regional Health
Authority should get in touch with the following contact:

Janice Drinkill/ Phone: (780) 423-9911 Fax: (780) 423-9917
E-Mail: RPAP-information@telusplanet.net

Edmonton Light Supper and Light Lunch: \>

On Tuesday, 18 September 2001, in Edmonton and on Thursday, 20 September 2001, in Calgary there will be a---
light meal for recruitment teams and participants. These are opportunities for your recruitment team to meet with
the Faculty and other participants. '

If your region is participating in the Fairs; | would encourage your recruitment team to take advantage of these
events.

Edmonton Calgary

18 September 2001 20 September 2001
Light Supper Dinner

Jubifee Auditorium Lower Leve! Health Sciences Centre
11455 — 87" Avenue 3330 Hospital Drive NW
5:00- 6:00 p.m. 11:30- 12:00 noon

If you have any questions regarding the Rural Physician Recruitment Fairs or the Alberta Rural
Physician Action Plan in general, please contact me at the numbers above.

Sincerely,

David Kay, CHE
Program Manager
Rural Physician Action Plan

v'f ,—\w
‘.“\ﬂ/‘-'

2001 Recruitment Fairs Letter to Municipalities 26Jul01

(A
0






This Agreement is made effective the day of ,
200 | :

BETWEEN:
The Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

| (hereinafter “Mackenzie”)
of the first part

AND

Town of High Level
(hereinafter “Town of High Level”)
of the second part

RECITALS:
WHEREAS:

A.  Mackenzie is a Municipal district within the Province of Alberta and High
Level is a town located within Mackenzie;

B. High Level exists as a service centre within Mackenzie partially because
of the energy sector and other economic activity carried on in Mackenzie;

C.  Few permanent residents of Mackenzie use municipal services in High
Level but certain transient residents of Mackenzie, particularly those
employed in the energy sector, may make temporary use of municipal
services in High Level;

D.  The Act permits but does not require sharing of tax revenue between
municipalities;

E. Inrecognition of the fact that High Level has provided and will continue
to provide certain municipal services to temporary or permanent residents
of Mackenzie, Mackenzie has agreed to share certain revenues with High
Level on certain terms and conditions.

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS;

1. Definitions:

161 1



(2)

(b)

II)nlthiS Agreement, the following words shall have the meanings outlined
elow:

“Act” means the Municipal Government Act, S.A. 1984, sM-26.1 as
amended from time to time;

“Assessment” has the same meaning as this term is defined in s. 284(1) of
the Act;

“Assessment within the Town’s Sphere of Influence” for any Year means
the total Assessment for all Property, within the Town’s Sphere of
Influence as shown on the assessment roll of Mackenzie for that Year
and/or as determined in accordance with paragraph 3.land 3.1.1 of this
Agreement;

Types of assessment: Residential

Commercial
Linear
Farm
Industrial

(d)

(e)
6y
(8)

(h)

“Base Year Assessment” means the total Assessment for all Property
within the Town’s Sphere of Influence that was used for Mackenzie’s
Year 200_ tax notices, excluding any supplementary assessments.

“Business Day” means any day other than a Saturday, a Sunday or a
statutory holiday in Alberta;

Commencement Date” means the st day of ,
200 ;

“Consultant” shall mean Nichols Applied Management Ltd., or such other
third party independent consultants as may be agreed to by the parties

“Linear Property” has the same meaning as this term is defined in s.
284(1) of the Act.



@®

(k)

(1)

“Farm Property” has the same meaning as this term is defined in s. 284(1)
of the Act.

“Property” has the same meaning as this term is defined in s. 284(1) of
the Act and includes without limitation, residential, non-residential, farm
and linear property and machinery and equipment.

“Regulations” means the regulations to the Act made in regard to
assessment and taxation and includes all of the Minister’s Guidelines
issued in regard to assessment and taxation.

“Revenue Sharing Amount” for any Year means

1. Fixed amount and/or increase in new assessments
% of increase ; fixed amount of §

2. Revenue sharing base amount multiplied by the revenue sharing factor for that
year

- revenue sharing base amount means sum of §
- revenue sharing factor to be determined as per paragraph 3.land 3.1.1 of
this Agreement
3. % of entire assessment.

et
c"\
2 5




O

(0)“Term” means the period of time commencing on the Commencement Date
and, subject to the rights of renewal set forth herein, terminating at 12:00
noon on

Date:

(p) “Town’s Sphere of Influence” means that geographical area in Mackenzie
within those townships located

1. As shown on the proposed intermunicipal development plan (attached)
2. 5 kmradius

3. 5 mile radius
4
5

@

(@) “Year” has the same meaning as this term is defined in s. 284(1) of the
Act.

2. Term:

This Agreement shall be in effect for the Term, subject to rights of , ()
renewal or early termination, as provided herein. _

154



O

O

3.  Determination of Assessment Within Town’s Sphere of Influence,
Revenue Sharing Factor and Revenue Sharing Base Amounts

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

The Assessment within the Town’s Sphere of Influence shall be
calculated in each year of the Term by the Consultant and provided
to the parties.

3.1.1 For the purpose of calculating Assessment within the Town’s
Sphere of Influence, and at the earliest date reasonably
possible, Mackenzie shall provide the Consultant with the
total Assessment for all Property within Mackenzie prepared
in accordance with the Act and Regulations and such
information as may be provided by the Province of Alberta
each Year.

When Mackenzie receives the Assessment within the Town’s
Sphere of Influence in accordance with paragraph 3.1 hereof,
Mackenzie shall calculate the Revenue Sharing Factor by dividing
the Assessment within the Town’s Sphere of Influence for that
Year by the Base Year Assessment.

Once the Revenue Sharing Factor for the Year is calculated in
accordance with paragraph 3.2 hereof, Mackenzie shall calculate
the Revenue Sharing Amount by multiplying the Revenue Sharing
Factor for that Year by $ , being the Revenue
Sharing Base Amount,

The Revenue Sharing Amount for 200_is §

Sharing of Revenue:

During each Year of the Term, Mackenzie will pay High Level as
High Level’s share of the Assessment within the Town’s Sphere of
Influence for that Year, the Revenue Sharing Amount for that Year
galllculated and determined in accordance with clause _ hereof as
ollows:

(@) One half (1/2) of the Revenue Sharing Amount shall become

due and be paid on of each Year of the Term;
(b)  One half (1/2) of the Revenue Sharing Amount shall
become due and be paid on of each
Year of the Term.

165 5



42 The Revenue Sharing Amount for a Year paid pursuant to

4.3

paragraph 4.1 hereof shall be the total revenue sharing amount paid
by Mackenzie to High Level and shall be deemed to include all
payments for capital contributions and revenue sharing for the
Year.

The parties acknowledge and agree that the payments outlined in
this clause 4 hereof constitute a voluntary sharing of Assessment
and resulting tax revenue and that the Assessment within the
Town’s Sphere of Influence is and shall remain the assessment and
revenue of Mackenzie and not the assessment and revenue of High
Level. While Mackenzie has agreed to pay the Revenue Sharing
Amount for each year of the Term, nothing in this Agreement shall
oblige Mackenzie to continue to pay the Revenue Sharing Amount
or any amount to High Level after the end of the Term.

Dispute Resolution:

5.1

In accordance with the requirements of section 55(2) of the Act, the
parties have agreed to a dispute resolution mechanism as follows.
In the event of a dispute or disagreement between the parties about
the interpretation of any term of this Agreement, prior to making
application to a Court, either party may request that the matter be
referred to a single arbitrator. The request to appoint an arbitrator
must be in writing and made to the other party and, if such a request
is made, the other party must respond in writing within five (5)
Business Days of receipt of the request to arbitrate, naming three
(3) persons that party would accept to have act as a single
arbitrator. If the party requesting the arbitration finds one or more
of the persons suggested as arbitrators as acceptable, that party will
inform the other party in writing of which arbitrator or arbitrators
they find acceptable and, in this event, the parties shall proceed to
arbitration in accordance with paragraph 5.2 hereof. If the party
requesting the arbitration finds none of the arbitrators suggested by
the other party acceptable, then within five (5) Business Days of
receiving the list of persons, the initiating party will respond in
writing naming three (3) alternative persons that it would accept to
have act as a single arbitrator. The other party must, respond within
a further five (5) Business Days. Both parties must act reasonably
throughout. Only after the above efforts to agree on an arbitrator
have been exhausted, then either party may proceed on application
to the Court of Queen’s Bench of Alberta to have the dispute or
disagreement decided by a justice of the Court of Queen’s Bench.

- 146

O

@,



5.2

5.3

If the parties have elected to have their dispute or disagreement
settled by arbitration in accordance with paragraph 5.1, hereof, then
they shall appoint one of the arbitrators chosen in accordance with
paragraph 5./ within five (5) Business Days of receipt of the name
or names of an acceptable arbitrator or arbitrators. Once the
arbitrator has been appointed and has accepted the appointment
each party will provide the arbitrator and the other party with a
written submission outlining that party’s position within two (2)
Business Days of the appointment of the arbitrator. Each party may,
within two (2) Business Days of receipt of the other party’s
submission, provide the arbitrator with a rebuttal in writing,
Thereafter, if the parties agree, the arbitrator may hear oral
submissions.

Within ten (10) Business Days of receipt of the rebuttals or, if oral
submissions are provided, within ten (10) Business Days of the
conclusion of such oral submissions, the arbitrator shall deliver his
decision which shall be final and binding on the parties. The costs
of the arbitration shall be paid equally by both parties unless the
arbitrator determines that one party should bear all of the costs of
the arbitration and so indicates in his decision.

Notwithstanding paragraph 5./ and 5.2 hereof, nothing in this
Agreement shall prevent the parties from utilizing such other
method of resolving the dispute as the parties may agree to.

6.  Option to Renew and Early Renewal:

6.1

Either party may, at its option, give notice in writing (*Notice to
Amend”) to the other party at any time on or after January 1, 2006
that it wishes to amend the terms of the Agreement. The Notice to
Amend must reference the terms of the Agreement which the party
wishes to amend and that party’s suggested amendments to these
terms. On receipt of a Notice to Amend, the other party must,
within ten (10) Business Days provide the first party with the other
party’s position on the proposed amendments. If the parties agree,
then this Agreement will be amended in accordance with the terms
of the parties’ agreement for the remainder of the Term. If the
parties fail to agree to the proposed amendments~ then this
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and unamended for
the remainder of the Term. :



6.2 This Agreement may be renewed for such further term as the
parties may agree.

Entire Agreement

It is understood and agreed between the parties that the terms and
conditions set forth herein, together with any schedules annexed hereto,
are all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement entered into between
Mackenzie and High Level and supercede and take the place of any and
all agreements or representations of any kind, written, oral or implied,
heretofore made by anyone in reference to the sharing of revenues. If any
provision of this Agreement is illegal or unenforceable it shall be
considered separate and severable from the conditions of this Agreement
and the remaining provisions shall remain in force and be binding as
thougdh dthe said illegal or unenforceable provision had never been
included.

General Clauses

8.1 This Agreement is only assignable by either party with the written
agreement of the other party.

8.2 This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon
the parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted
assigns.

8.3  Any notice given under this Agreement shall be duly and properly
given if delivered addressed as follows:

(a To Mackenzie:
PO Box 640
Fort Vermillion, Alberta
TOH INO
Facsimile Number (780) 927-4266

Attention: Chief Administrative Ofﬁcer

O

O



10.

(b) To High Level:

PO Box 485
High Level, Alberta
TOH 1Z0

Facsimile Number (780) 926-

Attention: Chief Administrative Officer

Or such other address or facsimile number as a party may in writing
notify the other side. Any such notice shall be deemed to have been
received if delivered, on the date of transmission of the facsimile.

8.4 Time shall be of the essence in this Agreement.

8.5 This Agreement shall be construed and governed by the laws of the

Province of Alberta.

Amendment or Termination Only by Written Agreement

This Agreement may be modified, amended, assigned or terminated
during the Term only in a written instrument, duly executed by the
parties. Nothing in this Agreement precludes either party from providing
the services referred to under this Agreement to other parties. '

No Waiver

The failure of any party hereto to insist upon strict performance of any
covenant or condition on the part of the other party contained in this

- Agreement or to exercise any right or option hereunder shall not be

construed as a waiver or relinquishment of such covenant or condition or
any other subsequent or default hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partiés hereto have executed this Agreement on
the date specified on page 1 hereto.

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Per:

/ Town of High Level

109 9



<
Q
_ ] = 29
' . ; i + = . A NS = oy
| i i 2] a R o O = W x ®
o " | U - . ! - . " s M = 3 m
Aol | ~ | . ! b { : P €O ; - g i : ’ S Q. z o
8 1= “ : I - 3 . SES 3 &
%— _ |II|+ |||||| ﬁ. — ) m u e RT l!l-_ @
ull..um.....ll |.ﬁ! | p I AT LAl 2 Q. P _.Vr_
_ I S N W - ;
“ | - __ -~ 1 - { i _ O E -
- { - ] ‘a ' | e S D )
r t [ I i —13 O o
I 1 I . . 1 P v R _ — %
- T d . m ‘—- rlllll“l]lL U " ‘ .." [1)]
m ; | | =R - —f— - -— T i @ ) . _ B
(S S A _ . + )
S i _ ! . " i B aubls SEEL SR
T ! ' i - | T T — _ _
! ! H ] H ] _
| . ] ' | { T+
] _ et e 2 s | !
1 b . 1 | i-L‘I.li-.! MR TN B 1 :
' | FF.-I-. *- ; -+-!'wa m _ m B fr_.l. 1
K _ i : ._ | ? _ i !
w. ' I ‘ il | — | TR N A e ' 3
-_ | _ ! _ : i _ " } “
l.— i H ] — llllll ". llllll “I‘l-.lr. ) ’ r 1
@ l S SN VN S 7T ¥ 7 . { ot
RN T T e B
o . _ _ | g oF _
T EE | ] | | | =§ | |
') g P ‘ ! | = - - T 1
al —_— e R -1 ' ! l . SN I
T NEEEE . yANEEERINE B -
1 m “ i - ._ ’ S fec bt R A m
L —tr i v
[ ] | S - 2—- :
m ! < _ _
P ( E, _ -~ = )
+ '
N B I ! R
i g ! |3
g T §
o - R ® &
A ® 8 .
o
3 & |
5 = - 2 &
" AI. - F JI.IM’?
2 0
| S
g . A ’
8 VN
i




TOWN OF .9813 - 102 Street
R High Level, Alberta

e TOH 1Z0
. HIGH LEVEL
S K o Tel: (780) 926-2201
Fax: (780) 926-2899
~ E-mail: highlevi@incentre.net
August 9, 2001

Mr. Bill Neufeld, Reeve

Municipal District of Mackenzie No, 23
P.0O, Box 640

Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1NO

Dear Bill:
I have received your letter of July 19, 2001, 1 apologize for my tardiness in answering.

I also apologize for choosing the word “comprehensive” in describing the criteria of our
negotiations. It seems to have confused the issue. Perhaps 1 should have used the word
“interdependent” instead as each of the four agreements: Service Sharing; Inter-
Municipal Development Plan, Joint Economic Development Initiative and Revenue
Sharing are all dependent on each other and therefore are “interdependent”.

For instance, I see a probiem with having both parties agreeing to jointly fund REDI and
then, because there is no Inter-Municipal or Revenue Sharing Agreement in place, the
Town needs to protect its interests and opposes development adjacent to the Town. What
a waste of time and effort! 1 believe a Joint Economic Development Agreement can not
be done in isolation of the other agreements. Another example is having Cost-Sharing
Agreements. The Town will not have any further borrowing capacity once the Water
Treatment Plant is constructed, therefore, should there be an unexpected event or a large
unplanned expenditure (i.e. the need for a new fire truck), the Town may not be able to
meet its obligations under these agreements. Please do not misunderstand me, it is the
Town’s expressed intent to fulfill the obligations of these agreements, but must have the
financial ability to do so. (As you are aware, we have never cancelled an agreement with
anyone and do not intend to do so.)

In other words, we need to address all agreements as each has a direct impact on the
other agreements, The above examples are what I meant by a “comprehensive”
agreement. Unfortunately, Mr. Maddison and 1 were unable to explain this “inter-
dependency” due to the inadequate time allotted and the barrage of irrelevant questions
posed to us.

The Town is also concerned that any Revenue Sharing agreement be “palatable” to the
rural taxpayers. It is for this reason, we did not propose any sharing of the oil and gas
revenues even though it is acknowledged that the Town of High Level is the regional

At the crossroads of northern opportunity...where Alberta’s future begins

113



service center and is significantly impacted by this type of activity. I suggested that the
Revenue Sharing agreement be based on the assessment, excluding residential and famm '
assessment, within an agreed radius of the Town, This a compromise on the Town’s ()
previous position and one that indicates our willingness to negotiate agreements both

parties feel are “palatable”.

The Town accepts its role as a regional service center and often makes tough financial
decisions based on this role. A case in point is the construction of a new regional hospital.
This hospital will provide services that currently both MD and Town residents have to
travel 300 to 800 km to obtain. However, this has not come without a cost to the Town.
To date, the Town has transferred enough land to not only ensure that the Northwestern
Regional Health Authority will have ample land for the proposed facility, but will have
adequate room for the next 20 years. This decision was made with the needs of the region
in mind, Also, in order to secure this facility for the region, the taxpayers of the Town
will be contributing approximately $700,000 to the development of the hospital with full
recognition that the Hospital will not be paying taxes to the Town. The Town is prepared
to support these types of regional services through higher taxes but also feels that the MD
should be supporting the growth of the region through a revenue sharing formula with the
Town.

1 response for your request for the Town to quantify our request, I cannot see the merits

of getting another expensive study to gather more information. I believe the facts are

obvious to both parties. The strong regional economic and population growth is having an

impact on the Town of High Level. Some of the impacts have been positive but others ‘ .
have been less so. The Town will be looking at ways and means of living within its fiscal C)
capacity but without the support and involvement of the MD, slowing our growth may be

our only option. I do not believe that this approach would be in either of our best

interests.

Bill, it is imperative that our communities strike an agreement ending this longstanding
and damaging stalemate. My goal is to achieve agreements in the areas mentioned prior
to the Municipal elections. I know that this a bold plan, but I believe that if we can shift
our focus from the past to the future, both the tax payers of MD and Town will benefit.
These agreements will be historical documents and a significant step forward for our
communities. The challenge is up to both our Councils to come willingly to the
negotiation table. I believe our two Council’s can do that and through our vision and
foresight ensure the future prosperity of the entire area.

Yours truly,

MECEVEY)

AUG 1 4 2001
O

MUNICIFAL DISTRICT
OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 \
MD, - FORT VERMILION.

v
B
o



Seminar Room, Fort Vermilion School Division Central Office

CALL TO ORDER: 1.

AGENDA:

DOPTION OF
1 HE PREVIOUS
MINUTES:

3.

BUSINESS ARISING

OUT OF THE
MINUTES:

DELEGATIONS:

4.

S.

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

b)

b)

COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, August 21, 2001
1:00 p.m.

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA

Call to Order
1:00

Items to Add or Delete from the Agenda
1:00 to 1:03 p.m.

Adoption of the Agenda
1:03 to 1:05 p.m.

Minutes of the July 17, 2001
Committee of the Whole Meeting
1:05 to 1:07 p.m.

Minutes of the July 17, 2001
Regular Council Meeting
1:07 to 1:10 p.m.

Integrated Resource Management Plan
1:10 to 1:30 p.m.

Page

Page

Page

Page

Page

Page

Page

Page

19

§s



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
AUGUST 21, 2001

PAGE 2
PUBLIC
HEARINGS: 6. a) Bylaw 263/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page S 7]
Agricultural 1 “A1” to Country Residential “CR”
SE 9-110-19-W5M
1:30 to 1:45 p.m.
b) Page
c) Page
COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS: 7. a) Council Committee Reports Page
1:45 to 1:48 p.m.
b)  CAO Report | Page S
1:48 to 1:50 p.m.
LANNING AND
cMERGENCY
SERVICES: 8. a) Bylaw 263/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page S_'(

Agricultural 1 “A1” to Country Residential “CR”
SE 9-110-19-W5M
1:50:t0 1:55 pm:

b)  Bylaw 269/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page 7} [
Technical Change to the Land Use Bylaw Under
Section 3.1
1:55 to 2:00 p.m.

c) Bylaw 270/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page & |
Technical Change to Land Use Bylaw Under
Section 4.35
2:00 to 2:05 p.m.

d) Bylaw 271/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page bes
Agricultural 1 “A1” to Country Residential “CR”
NW 31-109-18-W5M
2:0510/2:10 p:m.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
AUGUST 21, 2001
PAGE 3

PROTECTIVE
SERVICES: 9

AGRICULTURAL

SERVICES: 10.

CORPORATE

SERVICES: 1191

f)

g)

h)

Bylaw 272/01 — Rescinding 179/99
Municipal Parks Bylaw

Adding “No Swimming” Portion
2:10 to 2:15 p.m.

Fort Vermilion Ambulance Building Addition
2:15 to 2:20 p.m.

Grandparents’ Day September 9, 2001
2:20 to 2:25 p.m.

River Road Slope Stabilization Contract
2:251012:30 b m!

(¢ %

»

c

M.D. of Mackenzie Regional Library Board
2:30 to 2:35 p.m.

High Level Trade Show 2001
Opening Ceremony
2:35 to 2:40 p.m.

Northern Alberta Highways Strategy
2:40 to 2:45 p.m.

(08

O

C

)
NN (‘z\e o o mb“-\

H {> Covened

Page 9

Page [/ 5
Page 117/
Page

Page

Page
Page
Page | 2.3
Page
Page
Page 29

Page |+ |

Page \4 S

Page
Page
| vty dates,



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
AUGUST 21, 2001
PAGE 4

OPERATIONAL

SERVICES: 2

" © AMERA

SION: 13.

ADJOURNMENT: 14.

b)

Alberta Transportation Resource Road/
New Industry Program
2:45 to 2:50 p.m.

Drainage Study and Local Streets
Improvements in Fort Vermilion and La Crete
2:50iter2:55 pim.

94" Ave East Extension — La Crete
2:55 to 3:00 p.m.

?c"’?"‘Se-_cL bda,l\iu.aa-:)

T e R

Adjournment
3:00 p.m.

Page | ("

Page |7 |

Page 2|3

Page
Page

Page

Page

Page






O

O

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

CALL TO ORDER:

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

Council Chambers, Provincial Building
High Level, Alberta

Tuesday, July 17, 2001

Frank Rosenberger Deputy Reeve
Betty Bateman Councillor
John Driedger Councillor
Joe Peters Councillor
Walter Sarapuk Councillor
Wayne Thiessen Councillor
Willie Wieler Councillor

Bill Neufeld Reeve

Pat Kulscar Councillor
Greg Newman Councillor

Harvey Prockiw Chief Administrative Officer

Eva Schmidt Executive Assistant

Ivan Perich Director of Operational Services

Paul Driedger Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Marco Braat Superintendent of Utilities

Chris Kelland Agricuitural Fieldman

Cora Klassen Administrative Assistant (Recording Secretary)

Minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting for the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23 held on Tuesday, July 17, 2001, in the
Council Chambers of the High Level Provincial Building, High Level,
Alberta.

1. a) Call to Order

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m.




ADOPTION OF
AGENDA:

MOTION 01-358

DELEGATIONS:

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 2

2. a) Adoption of Agenda

The following items were deleted from the agenda: |
3e) Forestry and Public Lands

The following additions were made to the agenda:
6e) Hwy 58 East Extension

8a) Zama Pond

8b) Tourism

11c¢) Grasshoppers

11d) Grass Cutting

MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That the agenda be adopted as amended.

CARRIED . (’ )

3. a) Paving of 100 A Streef La Crete

Deputy Reeve Rosenbergér welcomed David Schellenberg, Dave
Siemens and Isaac Dyck to the meeting at 10:08 a.m.

David Schellenberg, Dave Siemens and Isaac Dyck discussed the
paving of 100 A Street in La Crete. The delegation was opposed to
the Council policy whereby 30% of the cost of the road upgrade would
be borne by the landowners in commercial and industrial areas. The
delegation stated that the businesses are willing to cover 30% of the

cost of the pavement but suggested that MD pay the upgrade.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger thanked David Schelienberg, Dave
Siemens and Isaac Dyck, who then left the Council table at 10:28 a.m.

This item was referred to the Regular Council meeting for decision.

3. b) Street Improvements in Fort Vermilion and La Crete

O




@

O

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 3

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger welcomed 'Doug Schuler to the meeting at
10:30 a: m.

Ivan Perich’ and Doug Schuler discussed the changes to the street
improvement projects in Fort Vermilion and La Crete mcludmg the
incorporation of a storm sewer system to improve drainage in La
Crete. : Council suggested that the drainage studies for the hamlets be
completed prior to new road upgrades and construction.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger thanked Doug Schuler, who then left the
Council table at 11:14 a.m.

This item was referred to the Regular Council meeting for decision.

3. c) La Crete Chamber of Commerce:
Intersection of SH697 and the Highway 88 Connector

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger welcomed David Schellenberg of the La
Crete Chamber of Commerce to the meeting at 10:15 a.m.

David Schellenberg discussed the intersection of Secondary Highway
697 and the nghway 88 Connector. The La Crete Chamber of
Commerce is not in favour of the proposal that the M.D. sent to Alberta
Transportation for the reconstruction of the intersection.. The Chamber
would prefer the intersection to be reconstructed in such a way that
north bound traffic on Highway 697 would not need to slow down.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger thanked David Schellenberg, who then left
the Council table at 10:19 a.m. .

This item was referred to the Regular Council meeting for decision.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger recessed the meeting at 11:19 am.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger reconvened the meeting at 11:27 a.m.

3. d) Footner Forest Products
Annual Operating Plan — White Area




ADMINISTRATIVE,
COUNCIL
PERSONNEL:

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 4

O

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger welcomed Richard Chemago, Footner
Forest Products, and Camille Ducharme, Public Lands, to the meeting
at 10:27 a.m. :

Richard Chemago and Camille Ducharme discussed the Footner
Forest Products Annual Operating Plan (AOP) in the White area.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger thanked Richard Chemago and Camille
Ducharme, who then left the Council table at 11:48 a.m.

3. e} Forestry and Public Lands — Discussion of
Land Use, Allocations, Exchanges, Withdrawals,
and Commitments

This item was deleted from the agenda.

3. f) Fort Vermilion Ambulance Building Addition

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger welcomed Gord Burnell, Director of ()
Aeromedical Emergency Services Ltd., and Greg Turner to the
meeting at 11:49 a.m.

Paul Driedger, Gord Burnell and Greg Turner discussed the possibility
of expanding the Fort Vermilion Ambulance building. Aeromedical
proposed funding a portion of the addition either up front or have the
MD take it off their rent. The proposed expansion would consist of
enlarged bedroom and living rooms for adequate accommodation of

employees.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger thanked Gord Burnell and Greg Turner,
'who then left the Council table at 12:09 a.m.

This item was referred to the Regular Council meeting for decision.

4. a) Director’s Report

Council reviewed the Director of Corporate Services’ report.

)




PROTECTIVE
SERVICES:
(Councillor Batema

TRANSPORTATIO
SERVICES:

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
JULY 17, 2001

PAGE &

4. b} Bylaw 267/01 - To Provide Funding for the
Road Improvements on 100A Street in La Crete
from 94™ Avenue to 98™ Avenue

Council discussed Bylaw 267/01 — To Provide Funding for the Road
Improvements on 100A Street in La Crete from 94™ Avenue to 98"
Avenue and referred this item to the Regular Council meeting for
decision.

4, c) Income Statement

Council reviewed and discussed the income statement.

4, d) FCM — Request for Resolutions

Council discussed FCM — Request for Resolutions.

4. e) Future Electric Enerqy Costs ~ Survey

Council reviewed the Future Electric Energy Costs survey.

4, f) Councillor Pocket Reference

Council reviewed the questionnaire.

5. a)
n)

There were no items under this heading.

N
6. a) Director’s Report

Council reviewed the Director of Operational Services' report.

6. b) Report on Road Construction Activities




UTILITY
SERVICES:
(Councillor Rosenb

TOURISM:
(Councillor Sarapuk

COMMUNITY
SUPPORT
SERVICES:
(Councillor Sarapuk

PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT:
(Councillor Wieler)

AGRICULTURE
SERVICES:
(Councillor Thiesse

RECREATION AND

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 6

6. c) Field Access Requests

Council reviewed and discussed the field access requests.

6. d) Rural and Approach Specifications

Rural and approach specifications were discussed.

7. a)
erger)

Manager’s Report

8. a)
)

There were no items under this heading.

9. a)
)

There were no items under this heading.

10. a)

There were no items under this heading.

11. a) Director’s Report

n)

11. b) Impacts of the Farm [ncome Crisis

Council discussed the report on road construction activities.

The Manager’s report was referred to a future Council meeting.

The Director’s report was referred to the Regular Council meeting.

)



.*/_\‘\

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION 01-359

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 7

Request for Member Assistance

Impacts of the farm income crisis request for member assistance was
referred to a future Council meeting. :

12, a) Adjourn Committee of the Whole Meeting

MOVED by Councillor Thiessen
That the meeting be adjourned at 12:45 p.m.

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted this day of , 2001.

Frank Rosenberger _ Eva Schmidt
Deputy Reeve Executive Assistant






—

-~

C

e

-

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

CALL TO ORDER:

AGENDA:

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL

Council Chambers, Provincial Building
High Level, Alberta

Tuesday, July 17, 2001

Frank Rosenberger Deputy Reeve

Betty Bateman Councillor
John Driedger Councillor
Joe Peters Councillor
Walter Sarapuk Councillor
Wayne Thiessen Councillor
Willie Wieler Councillor
Bill Neufeld Reeve

Pat Kulscar Councillor
Greg Newman Councillor

Harvey Prockiw Chief Administrative Officer

Eva Schmidt Executive Assistant

Paul Driedger Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Ivan Perich Director of Operational Services

Marco Braat Superintendent of Utilities

Chris Kelland Agricultural Fieldman

Cora Klassen Administrative Assistant (Recording Secretary)

Minutes of the regular Council meeting for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 held on Tuesday, July 17, 2001, in the Council

'Chambers of the High Level Provincial Building, High Level, Alberta.

1. a) Call to Order
Deputy Reeve Rosenberger called the Council meeting to order at
1:.04 p.m. '

2. a) ltems to Add or Delete from the Agenda

The following additions were made to the agenda:




MOTION 01-360

ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS
MINUTES:

MOTION 01-361

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 2

5b) Paul Steffanson

8g) Fort Vermilion Ambulance Building

8h) Bylaw 261/01

10b) Agricultural Fieldman Report

11c) Bylaw 267/01

12 f) Paving of 100A Street

12g) Fort Vermilion Streets -

12 h) Secondary Highway 697 & 88 Connector Intersection
12i)  Fort Vermilion Water line Replacement — ICAP Funding
12j) Highway 58 East

2. b) Adoption of the Agenda

MOVED by Councillor Wieler
That the agenda be adopted as amended.

CARRIED

3. a) Minutes of the June 19, 2001
Committee of the Whole Meeting

MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That the minutes of the June 19, 2001 Committee of the Whole

'meeting be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

()

@,

@,



S

MOTION 01-362

BUSINESS ARISING

OUT OF THE

MINUTES:

DELEGATIONS:

MUN!ICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 3

3. b) Minutes of the June 19, 2001
Reqular Council Meeting
MOVED by Councilior Wieler

That the minutes of the June 19, 2001 Regular Council meeting be
adopted as presented.

CARRIED

4, a)

There were no items under this heading.

5. a) F11 — Negotiations & Aboriginal Land Claims

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger welcomed Ken Boutillier, Assistant Deputy
Minister, Neil Reddekopp, Executive Director of Aboriginal Land
Claims, Dan Wilkinson, Director of Northern Operations, and Ken
McCrae, Regional Manager for the Boreal Forest, to the meeting at
1:10 p.m.

Ken Boutillier, Neil Reddekopp, Dan Wilkinson, and Ken McCrae
discussed the status of the Memorandum of Understanding between
the provincial government and the Little Red River and Tall Cree
Nations and the letters of intent as well as the negotiations of timber

on F11.

Neil Reddekopp gave a summary of the history of Land Claims stating
that treaties were based on population. There are three types of land
claims: comprehensive claims when there is an absence of treaties,
specific claims against federal government for treaty land entitlement
and treaties established within the provinces. The first nations in
northern Alberta were fully established in 1912, with the first being
Beaver First Nation followed by Tall Cree and Little Red River First
Nations. At the time, reserves were set aside at 120 acres per person.
The First Nations population was underestimated. The land set aside
for the First Nations were an obligation of the federal government and
the province received an annual subsidy. A 1929 agreement

— S f’)

ed



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 4

transferred land and resources to provinces; provinces transferred
back unoccupied land to meet treaty obligations.

To gain land entitlement a claim must be filed through the Specific
Claims process or proceed with litigation. First Nations do the
research, which is funded by federal government loans and later paid
back. Indian Affairs sends the claim to the Federal Department of
Justice who then make a recommendation to Indian Affairs. This
process takes at least four years. The federal government invites the
province to participate in negotiations at this point. Settlement
agreements are made under treaty and the Constitution.

Where lands affect a third party the third party’s interests are protected
throughout the process and meetings will be held as required to

address municipal concerns. Land will not be taken for a claim where
the third party’s interests are not protected. Municipal land will not be
expropriated. Actual terms are being negotiated due to unequal value

of land from the 1912 to the present as well as the difference in
population. The majority of settlements are in the form of cash
compensation from federal government. Once these settlements are
reached, Alberta is released from further obligations. There are e
currently three claims asserted within the M.D. of Mackenzie ()
boundaries; the Beaver First Nation submitted a claim to Ottawa 1-2
years ago and is in it's first year of research; Liitle Red River Cree

Nation is asserting a number of claims under litigation and are stillin
the early stages. They have not submitted any claims to Ottawa. The
Dene Tha First Nation has entered into litigation but the province has

not been named as a defendant.

Ken Boutillier discussed the obligation of the federal government
stating that claims are filed against the federal government but that the
provincial government has an obligation to provide crown land to the
federal government for the purpose of land claims. Third party
interests will be protected and municipal land will not be expropriated.
The province tries to keep municipalities involved. If claims remain
unsettled, development is halted such as forestry and economic
activity. To get the province to take action, the Court must make a
decision or the federal government must make changes in the
constitution.

Mr. Boutillier defined “third-party” as someone who has a legal interest”

in the land such as a disposition, timber allocations and oil and gas,
although sometimes organizations such as snowmobile clubs become -
nvolved as well. There are currently three claims within the M.D. of U

(30
1




®

o

O

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE §-

Mackenzie; the Beaver First Nation's claims is that they originally
received inadequate land; Little Red River First Nation have a
continuing claim to provide for future growth. Itis not a provincial
policy to provide for future growth in a land claim. The Dene Tha First
Nation’s claim is based on the criteria that if there was a shortfall of
land per population in the 1912 negotiations, then land claims must
now be settled based on current population. All these claims have
been filed less than 2 years ago and only the Dene Tha have a legal
document.

Ken Boutillier stated that the need of a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) arose from the First Nations concern over lack of consultation
regarding resources and is niot part of any land claims. The MOU
provides a better way of consultation with bands and forest allocation
rights; there is no transfer of authority. The Province will seek to
improve communication with the municipality. The MOU does not
transfer rights, authority, etc, but grants involvement to interested
parties. The MOU Board is advisory only. Different Canadians have
different rights and the rights must be defined. Currently the rights are
unclear in the constitution. The Federal government can infringe on
rights but it must be justified.

Harvey Prockiw suggested that the Integrated Resource Management
is more balanced than the MOU process, as it does not have one party

Ithat is in control, but all parties have a voice. This process is backed

by the provincial government.

There is ho MOU with the Dene Tha, but letters of intent have been
received by the province. Industry and the province agreed to give
funding to the Dene Tha and are now evaluating the project. Anyone
is able to intervene with claim applications. The Little Red River Cree
Nation MOU expired in March 2001 and has not been renewed
however the direction is to extend agreement for another 2 years.

Regarding F11, the Beaver First Nation have not submitted ény land
claims yet and there are no timber allocation on table as of now.
There is a lot of oil and gas in that area.

Councillor Driedger left the meeting at 2:31 p.m.

Council asked why logging permits were postponed in F11. Ken
McCrea stated that permission was given to log the permits in F11 but
the local mills chose not to. They have a legal right to go on crown
and.




PUBLIC HEARING:

.MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 17, 2001
PAGE &

Councillor Driedger re-entered the meeting at 2:35 p.m.

The owner of Precision Lumber stated that the local sawmills had done
due diligence and consultation with the Beaver First Nations to identify
spiritual areas etc., but industry was still prevented from logging F11.
The Beaver First Nations threatened they would do everything the their
power to stop the logging process.

Council requested copies of all agreements and correspondence
affecting land within the M.D.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger thanked Ken Boutillier, Neil Reddekopp,
Dan Wilkinson, and Ken McCrae, who then left the Council table at

2:41 p.m.

|Deputy Reeve Rosenberger recessed the meeting at 2:41 p.m.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger reconvened the meeting at 2:52 p.m.

&

5. b) Paul Steffanson

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger welcomed Paul S;teffanso‘n to the Council
table at 2:56 p.m.

Paul Steffanson discussed the poor quality of his land and the diffi culty
of getting an agrologist report.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger thanked Paul Steffanson, who then left
the Council table at 3:04 p.m. ‘

This item was referred to a future Council meeting.

6. a) Bylaw 252/01 -~ Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Add Intensive Recreation and Auction sales to
Agriculture District 1 “A1”

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger called the public hearing for Bylaw 252/01
fo order at 3:.05 p.m.

oo
o]




N

i\\-/

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 7

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if the public hearing for proposed

| Bylaw 252/01 was properly advertised. Pau! Driedger answered that

the bylaw was advertised in accordance with the Municipal
Government Act.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked the Development Authority to
outline the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger
presented the Development Authority’s submission.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if a submission was received from
the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency. Paul Driedger highlighted

|the Subdivision Authority's submission.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if Council had any questions of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. There were no questions.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if any submissions were received in

|regards to proposed Bylaw 252/01. Paul Driedger answered that no

submissions were received.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if there was anyone present who
would like to speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 252/01. There
was no indication that anyone present wished to speak.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger closed the public hearing for Bylaw
252/01 at 3:07 p.m. '

6. b) Bylaw 262/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Agricultural 1 “A1” to Country Residential “CR”
Part of NE 32-110-19-W5M

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger called the public hearing for Bylaw 262/01
to order at 3:07 p.m.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if the public hearing for proposed
Bylaw 262/01 was properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that
the bylaw was advertised in accordance with the Municipal
(Government Act.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked the Development Authority to
putline the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger
presented the Development Authority’s submission.




MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
'REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 8

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if a submission was received from
the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency. Paul Driedger highlighted
the Subdivision Authority’s submission.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if Council had any questions of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Council asked what portion of
land is cultivated.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if any submissions were received in
regards to proposed Bylaw 262/01. Paul Driedger answered that no
submissions were received.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if there was anyone present who
would like to speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 262/01. There
was no indication that anyone present wished to speak.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger closed the public hearing for Bylaw
262/01 at 3:12 p.m.

6. c) Bylaw 264/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Agricultural District 1 “A-1” to ( )
Rural Country Residential District “RC”
Part of SW 16-106-15-W5M

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger called the public hearing for Bylaw 264/01
to order at 3: 12 p.m.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if the public hearing for proposed
Bylaw 264/01 was properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that
the bylaw was advertised in accordance with the Municipal
Government Act.

' Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked the Development Authority to
outline the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger
presented the Development Authority’s submission.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if a submission was received from
the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency. Paul Driedger highlighted
the Subdivision Authority’s submission.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if Council had any questions of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Council asked about the o
number of residents allowed on one parcel of land under the proposed(_“_)



\

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

- REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001
PAGE g

bylaw, considering the good quality of agricultural land. This area is a
consideration for hamlet expansion.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if any submissions were received in
regards to proposed Bylaw 264/01. Paul Driedger answered that no
submissions were received.,

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if there was anyone present who
would like to speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 264/01. There
was no indication that anyone present wished to speak.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger closed the public hearing for Bylaw
264/01 at 3:21 p.m.

6. d) Bylaw 265/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Part of NW 9-106-15-W5M in the Hamlet of La Crete
Mobile Home Subdivision District “MHS” to
Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR-1"

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger called the public hearing for Bylaw 265/01
to order at 3:22 p.m.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if the public hearing for proposed
Bylaw 265/01 was properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that
the bylaw was advertised in accordance with the Municipal
Government Act. '

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked the Development Authority to
outiine the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger
presented the Development Authority’s submission.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if a submission was received from

 the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency. Paul Driedger hlghllghted

the Subdivision Authority's submission.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if Council had any questions of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Council asked about the
drainage problem in this area and suggested that drainage be dealt
with before proceeding with development.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if any submissions were received in
regards to proposed Bylaw 265/01. Paul Driedger answered that no
submissions were received.

) <9



MUNIGCIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
"REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING |

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 10

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if there was anyone present who
would like to speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 265/01. There
was no indication that anyone present wished to speak.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger closed the public hearing for Bylaw
265/01 at 3:27 p.m.

6. e) Bylaw 259/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
‘ Agricultural District 2 (A2) to Urban Reserve (UR)

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger called the public hearing for Bylaw 259/01
to order at 3:27 p.m.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if the public hearing for proposed
Bylaw 259/01 was properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that
the bylaw was advertised in accordance with the Municipal
Government Act.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked the Development Authority to (3
outline the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger .
presented the Development Authority's submission.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if a submission was received from
the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency. Paul Driedger highlighted
the Subdivision Authority’s submission.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if Council had any questions of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. There were no questions.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if any submissions were received in
 regards to proposed Bylaw 258/01. Paul Driedger answered that no
submissions were received.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger asked if there was anyone present who
would like to speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 259/01. There
was nho indication that anyone present wished to speak.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger closed the public hearing for Bylaw
259/01 at 3:29 p.m.

)



COUNCIL ‘
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS:

MUNICIPAL DESTRIICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

‘REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 11

7. a) Council Committee Reports

Councillors presented the Council Committee reports as follows:

Councillor Peters reported on the Cooperative Management Planning
Board meeting in Edmonton, lawyers for bands are the ones pushing
for the Memorandum of Understanding, not the native people;
Northern Alberta Development Council supper; Agricultural Service
Board tour in Manning, he was the only one who attended and
suggested Councillors other than those on ASB attend this tour in the
future. :

Councillor Sarapuk reported on the Tolko/Footner Public Advisory
Committee. Councillor Sarapuk stated that grasshoppers are a
problem for farmers and suggested that the ASB help the farmers by
looking for available programs.

Councillor Driedger reported on the meeting with Northern Alberta
Development Council and the Centennial Legacy Grant meeting.
Councillor Thiessen reported on the MOU Technical Planning
Committee meeting put on by University of Alberta, research was
reviewed and was told that a second MOU was in process which
today’s delegation has denied; Northern Alberta Development Council.
Councillor Wieler reported on the meeting with Northern Alberta
Development Council, Highway 58 is not a new issue but requires a
joined effort to be effective, agreed that Intensive Livestock Operations
are a potential for our area.

Councillor Bateman reported on the meeting with Northern Alberia
Development Council supper and day briefings, there was support for
roads from other parties; Zama Recreation Board has awarded the
painting contract; Centennial Legacy Grant program which was given
to Administration to research for joint application. Councilior Bateman
discussed the Zama fishpond and her concern for children’s safety.

'Councillor Bateman suggested putting a bylaw in place to enforce no

swimming. :

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger reported on the meeting with Northern
Alberta Development Council. Discussions were held on the MOU,
Highways 88 and 58, it was a positive meeting for the MD. Attended
the Summit Tour in Peace River which was also attended by Bill Smith,
Mayor of Edmonton; discussion around forming a tourism task force
for the whole area, we need to compile information from the entire MD
to create a brochure. Attended the Mayors and Reeves meeting in
Peace River, discussion was held on getting the provincial government
to pay for ambulances; push the Canola plant opening, support

- Ji



MOTION 01-363

AGRICULTURAL
SERVICES:

MOTION 01-364

MOTION 01-365

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 12

government to take care of highways and policing. A motion was
made that school reserve costs be removed from municipalities.
Attended the Centennial Legacy Grant meeting, Administration is to

contact communities for joint application.

MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That the Council Committee reports bebaccepted as presented.

CARRIED

10. b)

The Agricultural Fieldman presented his report to Council. The River
Road project will be tendered and brought back to a future Council

meeting.

Agricultural Fieldman Report

MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That the Agricultural Fieldman'’s report be accepted as information.

CARRIED

10. a)

Appointment of Members-at-Large to the
ILO Task Force :

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That Clint Rempel, Les Coulthard, Henry Wiebe, and Maarten Braat
be appointed as members-at-large to the Intensive Livestock

Operations Task Force.

CARRIED

32

O



)

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES:

MOTION 01-366

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS:

MOTION 01-367

PLANNING AND
EMERGENCY

SERVICES:

MOTION 01-368
Bylaw 252/01
Second Reading

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO, 23

"REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 13

12. j) Highway 58 East

MOVED by Councillor Wieler
That the letter from Pearl Calahasen regarding Highway 58 East be

received as information, and further that the M.D. respond that
Highway 58 East is not an M.D. road.

CARRIED

7. b) CAO Report

Harvey Prockiw presented the CAO report.

MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That the Chief Administrative Officer’s report be accepted as
presented.

CARRIED

Bylaw 252/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Add Intensive Recreation and Auction sales to

Agriculture District 1 “A1”

8. a)

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That second reading be given to Bylaw 252/01 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment to add Intensive Recreation and Auction sales to
Agriculture District 1 "A1".

CARRIED



MOTION 01-369
Bylaw 252/01
Third Reading

MOTION 01-370
Bylaw 262/01
Second Reading

MOTION 01-371
Bylaw 262/01
Third Reading

MOTION 01-372
Bylaw 264/01
Second Reading

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
‘REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 14

®

MOVED by Councillor Peters

That third reading be given to Bylaw 252/01 being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to add Intensive Recreation and Auction sales to
Agriculture District 1 “A1”.

CARRIED
Bylaw 262/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Agricultural 1 “A1” to Country Residential “CR”
Part of NE 32-110-19-W5M

8. h)

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That second reading be given to 262/01 being a Land Use Bylaw
Amendment to rezone Part of NE 32-110-19-W5M from Agricultural 1

“A1” to Country Residential “CR".

CARRIED o
MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That third reading be given to Bylaw 262/01 being a Land Use Bylaw
Amendment to rezone Part of NE 32-110-19-W5M from Agricultural 1
“A1” to Country Residential “CR".

CARRIED

8. c) Bylaw 264/01 —~ Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Agricultural District 1 “A-1” to
Rural Country Residential District “RC”

Part of SW 16-106-15-W5M

MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That second reading be given to Bylaw 264/01 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of SW 16-106-15-W5M from
Agricultural District 1 “A-1" to Rural Country Residential District “RC”.

CARRIED

A




O

MOTION 01-373
Bylaw 264/01
Third Reading

MOTION 01-374
Bylaw 265/01
Second Reading

MOTION 01-375
Bylaw 265/01
Third Reading

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
‘REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 15

MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That third reading be given to Bylaw 264/01 being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone Part of SW 16-106-15-W5M from Agricultural
District 1 “A~1" to Rural Country Residential District “RC".

DEFEATED

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger recessed the meeting at 4:34 p.m.

Deputy Reeve Rosenberger reconvened the meeting at 4:46 p.m.

8. d) Bylaw 265/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment

: Part of NW 9-106-15-W5M in the Hamlet of La Crete
Mobile Home Subdivision District “MHS” to
Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR-1”

MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That second reading be given to Bylaw 265/01 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of NW 9-106-15-W5M in the Hamiet
of La Crete from Mobile Home Subdivision District “MHS” to Hamlet
Residential District 1 "HR-1".

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That third reading be given to Bylaw 265/01 being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone Part of NW 9-106-15-W5M in the Hamlet of La
Crete from Mobile Home Subdivision District *“MHS” to Hamlet
Residential District 1 “HR-1",

CARRIED




MOTION 01-376
Bytaw 259/01
Second Reading

{MOTION 01-377
Bylaw 259/01
Third Reading

MOTION 01-378
Bylaw 263/01
First Reading

MOTION 01-379

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NQ, 23
-REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 16

8. e) Bylaw 259/01 —~ Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Agricultural District 2 (A2) to Urban Reserve (UR)

MOVED by Councillor Peters

That second reading be given to Bylaw 259/01 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment to replace Agricultural District 2 (A2) with Urban
Reserve (UR).

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That third reading be given to Bylaw 259/01 being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to replace Agricultural District 2 (A2) with Urban Reserve

(UR).
CARRIED

8. f) Bylaw 263/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Agricultural 1 “A1” to Country Residential “CR”
SE 9-110-19-W5M

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That first reading be given to Bylaw 263/01 being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone SE 9-110-19-W5M from Agricultural 1 “A1” to

~ Country Residential “CR”.

CARRIED

8. 9) Fort Vermilion Ambulance Building

MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That the Fort Vermilion Ambulance Building Renovations be tabled to
the 2002 budget time.

CARRIED ‘ K)




@

PROTECTIVE
SERVICES:

CORPORATE
SERVICES:

MOTION 01-380

MOTION 01-381

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

-REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 17

8. h) Bylaw 261/01

Council discussed Bylaw 261/01 being a Land Use Bylaw Amendment
to rezone Part of SW 19-109-19-W5M from Agricultural 1 “A1” to
Direct Control District 3 “DC3", which was withdrawn by the applicant.

9. a)

There were no items under this heading.

11. a) Modified Voting Stations

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That since the Local Authorities Election Act permits the operation of
only one voting station for each voting subdivision, the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23 hereby applies to Municipal Affairs for an
Order authorizing the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23 to pass a bylaw permitting the returning officer to designate
more than one voting station in a subdivision.

CARRIED

11.  b)  Northern C.A.R.E. - 2" Annual Northern Alberta
Recycling Workshop and Tradeshow

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the invitation to Northern C.A.R.E.'s 2™ Annual Northern Alberta
Recycling Workshop and Tradeshow in High Prairie on August 23-25,
2001, be received as information.

'CARRIED




OPERATIONAL
SERVICES:

MOTION 01-382

CORPORATE
SERVICES:

MOTION 01-383
Bylaw 267/01
First Reading

MOTION 01-384
Bylaw 267/01
Second Reading

MOTION 01-385

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 18

12. f) Paving of 100 A Street, La Crete

MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That the presentation made by the La Crete Chamber of Commerce
be received as information.

CARRIED

Bylaw 267/01 — To Provide Funding for

the Road Base, Curb and Gutter, Paving and
Sidewalk on 100A Street in La Crete from
94" Avenue to 98" Avenue

11. ¢)

MOVED by Councillor Sarapuk

That first reading be given to Bylaw 267/01 — To Provide Funding for ()
the Road Base, Curb and Gutter, Pavmg and Sidewalk on 100A Street
in La Crete from 94™ Avenue to 98" Avenue.

CARRIED

OVED by Councillor Driedger

hat second reading be given to Bylaw 267/01 — To Provide Funding
or the Road Base, Curb and Gutter, Pavmg and Sidewalk on 100A
treet in La Crete from 94™ Avenue to 98" Avenue.

CARRIED
OVED by Councillor Wieler

hat Council consider going to third reading for Bylaw 267/01 - To
rovide Funding for the Road Base, Curb and Gutter, Pavm%1 and
idewalk on 100A Street in La Crete from 94" Avenue to 98 Avenue,
t this meeting.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




o

@,

MOTION 01-386
Bylaw 267/01
Third Reading

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES:

MOTION 01-387

MOTION 01-388

MOTION 01-389

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 19

MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That third reading be given to Bylaw 267/01 — To Provide Funding for
the Road Base, Curb and Gutter, Paving and Sidewalk on 100A Street
in La Crete from 94™ Avenue to 98" Avenue, at this time.

CARRIED

12. a) New Road Construction (Friesen/Dyck Road)

MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That the Director of Operational Services be given authorization to
renegotiate with the contractor of the Township Road 1022 and Range
Road 181 (Friesen Road) up to a maximum of $45,000 as per the
2001 adopted budget to be funded from TWP RD 1022 ~ RG RD 181
code 6-32-40-61.

CARRIED.
MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the Director of Operational Services be given authorization to
renegotiate with the contractor of the 94" Avenue East Extension
(Dyck Road) up to a maximum of $80,000 to be funded from La Crete
94 Ave East Extension code 6-32-40-02.

CARRIED

12. b) Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program

Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL.)

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the 2001 Capital Budget be amended by adding the Inter-
Municipal Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL) project at a total cost of
$124,000, with funding to come from Municipal 2000 Sponsorship
Program ($60,000), Capital Pian Dispatch System ($45,000) and
Vehicle and Equipment Reserve ($19,000).

CARRIED




MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 20

12. ©¢) Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program
Part B Playground Equipment

MOTION 01-390 | MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That the 2001 Capital Budget be amended by adding the Playground
Equipment project at a total cost of $100,000, with $50,000 of funding
to come from Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program and $50,000 from
Recreation and Parks Reserve.

CARRIED

12. d) Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program
Part C Ambulance for Rainbow Lake

MOTION 01-391 | MOVED by Councillor Bateman
That the 2001 Capital Budget be amended by adding the Inter- ( ....... )

Municipal Ambulance project for Rainbow Lake, with $50,000 of
funding to come from Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program.

CARRIED

12. o) Zama Transfer Station — Hours of Og‘eration

MOTION 01-392 | MOVED by Councillor Bateman

' That Administration be directed to change the Zama Waste Transfer
Station hours of operation on Saturdays to 2 p.m. until 8 p.m.

CARRIED




O

U

MOTION 01-393

MOTION 01- 394

MOTION 01- 395

MOTION 01- 396

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO, 23

- REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 21

12. g) Fort Vermilion Streets

MOVED by Councillor Wieler
That 52™ Street Paving project and proposed Storm Sewer project

from Fort Vermilion Street Improvement code 6-32-30-59 be tabled
until the Fort Vermilion Drainage Study has been presented to Council.

CARRIED

12. h) Secondary Highway 697 & 88 Connector Intersection

MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That the presentation from La Crete Chamber of Commerce be
received as information.

CARRIED

12. i) ICAP Grant Funding — Fort Vermilion Water Line
Replacement

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That Administration be authorized to apply for funding through the
ICAP Green Program for the replacement of ductile iron water mains in
Fort Vermilion.

' CARRIED

MOVED by Councilior Thiessen

That Council give consideration to go in camera at 6:17 p.m. to
discuss issues under Section 23 of the Freedom of Information and

Protection of Privacy Act.

CARRIED



IN CAMERA

SESSION:

MOTION 01-397

MOTION 01-398

MOTION 01-399

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION 01-400

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

' REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 22

13. a) Town of High Level Revenue Sharing

13. b) Zama Emergency Medical Services

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That Council come out of camera at 6:33 p.m.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Bateman
That Resolution 01-297 be rescinded, terminating the contract for
Emergency Medical Services in Zama, and that Aeromedical

Emergency Services provide an Emergency Medical Responder in
Zama for an additional $75/day. C )

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the Reeve be authorized to respond in writing to the Town of High
Level regarding Revenue Sharing, and that this be brought back to a
future Council meeting.

CARRIED

14. a) Adjournment

MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That the meeting be adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

CARRIED

O

- 42



O

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
- REGULAR COUNCIHL. MEETING

JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 23

These minutes were adopted this day of , 2001.

Frank Rosenberger

Deputy Reeve

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant






01/7,16704  MUN 143101 FAXA

'-
i

O

"To effectively integrate
resourct manugement, we
need to 0ok at large
areas ... and deal with
large-sc 1le issues such as
bivdiver siry, airsheds,
forest fir e regimes and the
resource dependence of a
regional economy” (Doug
Radke, D zpury Miniscer,
Alberta L nvironmen,,
Decembe - 1999),

Feononiy

Zommumty

Sustnet: liry

@
w

oy

FINAL Terms of Reference

Northern East Slopes Sustainable Resource and Environmental Management Strategy

March 30, 2000
INTRODUCTION

In March of 1999, the Alberta Government stated its commitment to the wise
management of Alberta's natural resources and environment for the benefit of all
Albertas present and future generations; in the Commitment to Sustainable Resource
and Environmental Management. The Vision of Sustainable Development for Alberta
as stated in the March 1999 Commitwment to Sustainable Resource and Environmental
Management policy is set out below. .

Aiberta, a-member of the global.conimunity; is @-leddet in:sustainable development,
ensuring.a healthy environment, a:healthy-economy,.and.a high:quality of life.in the
N - - presentand future:?” 7.

“Integrated Resource Management js based on coopbration, cop
consideration of a]l values and consultation befaré :

is connected to cverything else.”” (Dong Radke, Deg
Environment). The Commitment to Sustainable Resd
Management states that “regional plans ¥
provincial palicy and operational decigion
1:250,000.

The government departments

! ntabl\: fopensuring the commitment is achieved are
Alberta Environment; Alb

ic ood and Rural Development; Alberta
Resource Development; and Ecpnomic Development. The Regional
Environmental Resousée Commitiees fERCs) are responsible for leading and
implementing the mitment initiative at the regional level,

Building upurm{hé oV 'a})expcricnces in Integrated Resource Management
(IRM), the ofh\wing terys of reference will provide a blueprint for action 1o develop a
Nonhmyégl SIpes Systainable Resource and Environmental Management Strategy
(NES ﬁ@, Th}devc]opma;t of the NES Strategzy will consider existing planning
poljef (o« Bestem Slopes Policy). Additionally, the NES Strategy will mairtain a
seimless lio{if) incorporatc ongoing regional development, regional research and
resolge ma}gtgcmcnt indliatives (i.e.. Foothills Model Forest, Caribou Cumulative

| Effects]etc)?

STRATEGY PRODUCTS/OUTCOMES

The products of the NES Strategy will include:

A regional vision with goals and indicators, that outlines desired sustainable
resource use and considers econory, environment, community and aboriginal
interests,

The identificauon, prioritization and analysis of values, issues and concerns in
realizing our regional sustainable resource management vision.

Strategies to achieve the goals and to resolve outstanding issues and concems,
A process L0 monitor, evaluate, report and improve the NES Strategy.

-

NES Suu ey Terms of ReforcuceMarch 30, 2009

Page 1 ol'7

47



"You nezd to he aware of
Yyour neithbour and other
indust-iey’ needs and
. cancerns,”

(Peter Ascaenmeier,

Chairman NES Land and
- Forest Service Grazing
Aadvisory Commirtee,
November 1999)

Some of the desired outcomes of the NES Strategy include;

* Enhanced communication and co-operation among industries, communities,
government and aboriginal people; '

*  Clear strategic direction for managing resources in the region;

* Improved management of cumulative effects;

* Betier understanding of the relationships between economic, environment, and
community interest that are important for decision making within the region,

* Efficient, effective and consistent land management decisions, approvals and
referrals;. ' : :

* Identification of sub-regional and local planning priorities;

¢ Increased certainty with respect to the development of the 1egion's natural
Iesources; : - :

¢ Community concerns are considered in resource development and environmentat
management decisions, '

An interim report, outlining the regional vision, gfals,
4nd required actions will be completed by Dec. ril,
version of the Strategy will include an identificationaf cri
and action plans for their resolution, bas

The subsequent consolidated Strategy do
additionally contain comprehensive ¢
more extensive analysis and consultati

Indicatorg¢prioritized concems,
00 This preliminary -
jcal and immediate issues,
analysis and consultation.
eted in the spring of 2002, will
ider range of issues based on

/2001 fiscal year will be developcci by
ize the budget for the 2001/2002 fiscal year.

TEGY BOUNDARY

O

wn on the attached map, will include portions of the
kyer watersheds in Alberta. At a more detailed scale, the study

River watershed within the Rocky Mountain Natural Region and the

pper Foothills Natural Subregion; '

» Ibe A;?Basca River watershed within the Rocky Mountain and Feothills Natural
Regivws with a boundary of Highway 43 to the Northeast.

Integrated resource management must consider that ecosystems, flows and resources
overlap and cross jurisdictional boundaries. As a result, the regional area boundaries
will remain flexible and change if the issues and concerns being addressed warrant it.
Regional alliances based on economic interests at the community level will be
explored within the study boundary.

20

NES Streiepy/ Terms of Reference/March 30, 2000

Puge2of7

o)

™
&4



U4,/L07UL  BUN L14:D& FAA dgous

’

FIGURE 1: NORTHERN EAST SLOPES SUSTAINABLE RESOURCE AND
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT STRATEGY BOUNDARY

Rt/ - Pty

Natural Regions:

Boreal Forest
Rocky Mountain
Upper Foothills
Lower Foothllls

NES 55 egy’ Terms of Reference/March 30, 2000 Pagc30[7



CONSULTATION

consultation was that “Resource and environmental decisions shall include consultation. This includes
identified as the most

importani component of a

Active, ¢f ective : Alberta’s Commitment to Sustainable Resource and Environmental Management states O

cnsuring:

® That decisions on resources and environmental management are taken in a
provincial context, considering broad public interest, and involve input from those
communities and industries that will be most directly affected by them, A role for
provincial and national interests through consultation must also be provided.”

successfu. regional
swategy (. 'deas for
Integration Workshop,
Decembes 1999)

.Desired Outcomes for Consultation

¢ To identify and understand the perspective and concerns of citizens and
communities in the Northern East Slopes area,

¢ To obtain advice and input that will expand the information and the options upon
which decisions are based. _

¢ To anticipate potential problems and address them before conflicts arise throu ¢h
ongoing public consultation, '

+ To maximize the benefits and minimize the co
-consulting citizens and communities

¢ To promote awarencss and understanding with the gen
Opportunities to learn about and participate in publie i

Consultation Forums

i The Goveritment of Government/Aboriginal/Commupity foriyms arfd focus groups, made up of municipal
| ﬁ!ber ta suoporis a and provincial government, c ity ahd spttor members with economic,
good nei;thbour environmental, community anthabori prierests, will be asked: )
approach. . « To review, influence, crit; d sypport the interim and final products of the e
{Proposed Aboriginal planning process iety’of public consultation mechanisms such as
Policy Fremework, workshops,
1999) (Note: The Edson gnsl Disirct Sustiinable Communities Initiative, is a model to consider for
—_———— community invo :

ROJECT MANAGEMENT

No lopes ERC will support the development of the NES Strategy. This
committee ifcludes membership from Alberta Environment, Alberta Agriculture, Food
and k-u\ral Dev¢lopment, Alberta Resource Development, Alberta Economic

Develop Alberta EUB and Jasper National Park.

The NES Strategy recommendations will be developed under the direction of a o
Regional Steering Group for Ministerial approval. The NES Regional Planner will act
as Project Manager under the direction of the Steering Group.

The Foothills Model Forest Board has agreed to support the NES Strategy by:

* Providing research data; and technical input on the criteria and indicators for use in
the Stratepy. '

* Reviewing, influencing, critiquing and supporting the interim and final products of
the planning process;

outlined in the following management linkage chart. Appendix I outlines the Roles and
Responsibilities of each group in more detail.

The linkages of management and the basic functions of esch reéponsible group are O

NES 81 tegy/ Terms of Reference/March 30, 2000 Puge 4 of 7

i
‘U
] C::J



Givos

Uid/Ll0/vdL  MUN 145700 AL

FIGURE 2: MANAGEMENT LINKAGE CHART

Ministers Responsible For Sustainable
Resource And Environmental
Manpagement

* Agpprove Interim Report, Final NES Strategy.

¥ R .
Sus:ainable Development Coordinating
Colamittee/ ADM Integrated Resource '
Management Committee
* Ajmprove Terms of Refcrence
+ Provide advice

R

2 I
o ** . e

- L ] - .
A ‘ey . -.:
: Tt ett

. L]
+ Gosernment Advisory Forums
¢ *  3MLASs surrounding the Strategy E
: rea. -
A Vet Central Mayors and Reeves .
: Suueus - .
] *rovide ndviee on Slralegy products. :
. a® """, .
. .

( Comnwrnity/Aboriginal Forums

Com waity members with environmental,
ecanor tic and colmunity und Aboriginal
interes 3.

—

Integration Group

¢ Madc up of Project Manuger, core Steering Group
members, lechnical cxperts, Task Team Leaders,
and the Generyl Manager of Foothills Mode]
Forest

* Synthesize the information provided by the Lask

teams into strategic options for the Regiongl

Stecring Group.

* Provid = input into and reviewing the
produc s of the Strategy:. .

AN

R

Task Teams

® Work on specific issues. These Teams maybe formulated as
needed or they may be currently functioning on an issue.

* Made up of pcoplc from government, industrics and NGO and
others with local knowledge and technical expertise,

¢ 3

NES S iegy/ Terms of Reference/March 30, 2000

Page 5 of 7



APPENDIX I

ROLES AND RESPONSIBLITIES C)
Provincial M1 As

Loca. MLAs surrounding the NES Strategy Area will be informed by the RSG at the fol]owmg
milestone stages:

¢ lLcgional vision, values, goals, indicators and issue management

¢ J]aterim Report;

¢ lorecasted scenarios, objectives and strategies to achieve the regional goals and

+ linal NES Strategy.

{The MLAs to consider are; Fvan Strang, Wayne Jacques, Peter Trynchy, Ty Lund, Tom Thurber and
Waltzr Paszkowski.)

MUL ITIPLE COMMUNITY BASED FORUMS

Mun, cipal Government Forum

 stage:: .
¢ [Fcgional vision, values, goals, indicators and issue mana}
¢+ Lierim Report;

+ Final NES Strategy.
The [ ocal Mayors and Reeves Council maybe ¢
Additionally, the Chairperson of this Council
also f>nmally sit on the Regional Steering Gr

\‘
the fdbrmal forum for these discussions. :
danal may be considered a liaison that would

Abor ginal Forum
Govenment, industry and the Abdriginal co ity have a duty to facilitate dialogue and to
partic.pate in good faith. Lon cess depends on respect, open communication and co-

opera ion. Therefore, objecti¥es for ah Aboriginal forum to participate in the development of the NES
Strategy will be: '

» Identification of Aboriginal community issues and concemns;

« Identification of Aboriginal sites of interest:

* D:velopment of linkages between the Aboriginal community and the provincial government,
inlustry and municipal govermnments; and

» E:tablishment of a forum for consultation.

Cominunitv-Based Forums

Comrunities within the Strategy arca include; Hinton, Edson, Grande Cache and Whitecourt,

Comy yunities surrounding the Strategy that must be considered are; Jasper, Drayton Valley and Grande

Prairi:. Each community will be provided opportunities at key stages in the development of the ‘ /3 O
Stratezy to review and provide input. : -

NES $tr: tegy/ Termy of Reference'March 30, 2000 Pagc b of 7



-
VALV VA MUY 4ROV Fas ouyy

O

Intes ration Group

Regijnal Steering Group

This group would encompass the 7 Northerri East Slopes ERC; 1 North West Boreal ERC member and
9 public individuals that would be identified through appointed to the RSG. The RSG is responsible
for receiving input from forums and develop recommendations regarding the NES Strategy to the
Mini sters responsible for sustainable resource and environmental management.

The RSG will: .

¢ Leevelop initial regional values, goals and indicators, identify issues and concems for broader
¢mmmunity input;

F eview results of community forums; :

Levelop Regional Strategic Issues Management products

Levelop Interim Report;

Review forecast scenarios for community input;

Review results of community forums; .

Prepare final NES Strategy Recommendations and any additional reports for Minister

¢ nsideration and approval; and

Provide direction to the Integration group regarding public consultafi

* 4 4+ e

L J

Under the guidance of the RSG the Integration Group (IG) wil;
+ Prepare background information and documentatiox
+ Mlanage public consultation and communication:
¢ Take results of community, municipal and politigs
issues for the RSG;
+ Co-ordinate and support Task Teams; and
+ Synthesis information and provide s i

NES ERC

Wou d be responsible for:
* Project Support;

® Facilitate the public processo rec end 9 individuals to the RSG. The ERC will submit the
Public Notices, develop the po.hfi‘ on screening criteria and evaluate the applicants, and finally,
nike recommendation to the Minister of Environment for appointment; "

* Liaison with other ERCs within the Province, specifically the North West Boreal, North East
E oreal and Parkland commiittees; and '

* £ pprove Comumunications plan and products.

NES St autegy/ Terms of Reference/March 30, 2000 Page 7 of7












S PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW

Order of Presentation

This Public Hearing will now come to order at

Was the Public Héaring properly advertised?

Will the Development Authority , please
outline the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission.

will the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency representative
.please present their submission.

Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

O Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them.

Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of tiw
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

If YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation? g

This Hearing is now closed at

REMARKS/COMMENTS:

(U

T



@

k)

BYLAW NO. 263/01
BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO AMEND THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the
Province of Alberta, has adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23,

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal
Plan adopted in 1995,

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed it
desirable to amend the Land Use Bylaw in order to develop the subject land for
Rural Country Residential lot(s).

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,

HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the subject land, known as Part of SE 09-110-19-W5&M
situated within the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, be
rezoned from Agriculture District 1 (A1) to Rural Country
Residential District (RC) in accordance with attached Schedule

‘A" and

2. That this bylaw sha!l come into effect upon the passing of the
third and final reading of this resolution.

First Reading given on the day of , 2001,

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

01



Second Reading givenonthe __ day of , 2001. (>

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant
Third Reading and Assent given on the day of , 2001.
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

O

@

ST



O rural ountry e .
v , I/
115-1?»;/5“ /////// 7z

/,,
,,,/

/

awerkina /W

iculture District 1
| Country Residenti

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant




PC) Box |90
L CRETE M TOH2ZHO W Seatt SKuner

i ﬁ% D USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION -
MAY 28 2001 APPLICATION NO. %3‘/0‘/ -

MUNIGIPAL DISTHRICT
AT MACKENZIE NO. 23 COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT

aw?LMRETE , Y NAME OF REGISTER OWNER
ri

il D 7S AEN SO

ADDRESS ADDRESS

TOWN TOWN

POSTAL CODE J PHONE {RES.} [ BUS. POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BUS.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED BY THE PROI'OSED AMENDMENT

QTR./LS. SEC. TWP. RANGE M. OR PLAN BLK LOT
[5_'&__&_9 [/ 2 a2

LAND USE CLASSIFICATION AMENDMENT PROPOSED:

L:!__QA{KV-&‘ T0: éo_kx/l{gi' £ fsz.o&/w[,tzé

REASONS SUPPORTI~f: PROPOSED AMENDMENT:

FAe portio a‘/ Ae sFE J/ f‘“//&»-/f—aas‘
 frgetd ot FAe ras/ voad AAND e esF (‘)
LI Th€ yausHy RIV<E Cor winS foss ™
Lhaw BO_AeresS "There 75 £Lsa %
OCrook QO& 7H e wordd Ead 2 Ao L el
_qud _gue onJZ/LAQ SputX ¢’ s, e /7744’/'4;9
- "

) 7% o i?_ ZZ; Beocs Vez; ey AL g 22T
0y~ M e ;

Creaces @il FAS avie) - LecA
' yji/,ﬁ__ Yy /S bt o Fcted £I1R P
e eges That/ /@fﬂm,n;@ puwd M SeASTE

A W

VWE HAVE ENCLOSED THE REQUIRED APFLICATION FEE OF §

TROM:

ﬁoroo ' ru:cmrrn.o. PER 72454

DATE ; é—ﬂ)OO/

NOTE: REGISTERED (¥ NER'S SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT.

@

REGISTERED OWNER " DATE

ad



25-25-2001 14:03 7803383811

MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERV. AUENLY

duwt 26 /0] |
Non-

o Rezone u-x. u_)L‘VJL{ C%am ey

9 - D | . A\M))
110-19-W5M e

-+
[+]
f =4
[
3
B
<
hv]
]
[+]
o o
h-]
2 a
< 3 o
2\l §
[ -] [=] |
2" Z 3
2=z
5%
[
5
™
1
z
-}
%
1A
.‘\ .
—n—u—* A Lo - -— e SE—— —— —_— o
| High Level Town Boundary
Powerline R/W
82
SR Z6S/Y MfrhLC
. ’ ’ .
Mackenzie Municlpa! Services Agency # of Pages ./0— M W W
Facsimlle /g
To:

From: Ren Rauckman
Mr

7 1z oty Ty K

N E e . 2% Senior Graphics Technologist ‘% / s ﬂ
bﬁ ES 2= Phone: 780-338-3862 % 4 2 7 M

Dataf #p s ,0, Fax: 750-338-;'\_3‘_11» o z A

B rmone 0 Culibrnlint Xen
A 7’2%05»«0&,!.’

e
Gl POMATIORO A ooanRe (Al



Bylaw No. 263/01 (}
Property Location
Y RGE 20 v RGE. 19 v RGE. 18 v RGE. 17 v
TWP.
n 28) B po
G 1
R J
AT, s M
N e
TWP
no - SITE 'SE9-110-19-W5M _ i
T - N
> s e
BUSHE
N
TWP._?_M o / RIVER \\ ( ..... )
109 A7 } VY : {
( l// o b Ne 207 ‘
- il i
\@ / ‘ f‘)': I 8 i
TWe, , 7% A ©
00 | mf A N e ;\k"{? L\: — 1 T
e R jfwu..-‘}\f’ '::;-
'?.u R
[ ™ o Yt =
> T r__“fh;'!:_‘..-NN v - )-%
~3 [ @ .
TWP.{ 1 /] - s 48 P
wf 5§ il > j
/ o A %4
b / ’!....t--.!“"ﬁ’ d“ : 4I4/A
A RGE. 20 A RGE, 19 A RGE. 18 A RGE. 17 a

®




A

WIsyIoH @
(é2]
le ]

i

\ \\\\
/
\@\\\\\\

110-

-f&

Bylaw 263/01

Classification of Soils

72,

Fowerline A/W
Plan 822 2226

High Leval Town Boundary

NM‘

4

O

Soil Class:

Soils in this class have serve limitations
that restrict the range of crops or require
special conservation practices, or both.

Soils in this class have very severe
limitations that restrict their capabiiity to
producing perennial forage crops, and
improvement practices are feasible

Organic Soils

Sub Classes:

D undesirable soll structure andfor low
permeability- The soils are difficult
absorb water slowly or the depth of
the rooting zone is restricted.

excess water- Excess water other
then from floading limits use for
agriculture. The excess water may be
due to poor drainage, a high water

table, seepage or runoff from
surrounding areas

8:2

proportion of scil makeup

Source: L Mount Watt Map Sheet,

Area 84 K



\ NWO9-110-19- 5
T

|

L POWER LINE
%

NE 9-110-19-5"

SW9-110-19-

COMMERCIAL
=a) ENDUSTRIAL

EDGE OF FIELD

A
PARK{ /lZAND
4
\

e

WA LKWA

26 27 28

29
' 30
123
122 X .
121 |r2o| tig | e fi1?
e
. A .

REM SE 1/4 SEC 9 -}i0

RIDGE

\ 3 % PARKING

EDGE O

\

3
J

PAUL STEFFANSON
PROPOSED SUBDIVIS
SE 9-110-19-5 &
SW 9-110+19-5

172 ACRE -LOT LAYOU
HIGH LEVEL, ALBEF
2001-06- 23

34
as ;
i7s*
L]
1 o 3g <, \ .
el FEONE |
toz)ioalios! o | | z2juse |:4In5 ® e . O J\
i n 38 el
b s2'| ez 305" <
66' ROAD 38 \
a2 [ 8z
40 -
5655 | 54|53 {52 |m 50494347454544ﬁ§=42 41
o _ _L_ L 4
TOWN OF HMIGH LEVEL BOUNDARY -
. A0 5
AND ,."' F\\v 23 MIDVALLEY |
‘\ )
e’

O 20 40 40 ¥ 00
.| 3

'SCALE IN METRES 133500

7ING B DESIGN LT

KELGWHNA , | 250-783-5018



POWER LINE
!
L

NE 9-110-19-5

A , VAL LINE DU NUORTH OF PROPERTY|LINE
S8 .
_ \Nw 9-110-19- 5

N

N

NW 0 - li0-i9-5

SW I0-l0- 19-5

Z |
i — i
3
s LY i : ' 4
W,
N h’!& , REM SE /4 SEC 9-1l0
comsrea: I - i 7
= PARK\( LKAND
9 .
1 Do eose OF FIELD " _ Aé))__// :
e3{ a2 it ) m}\ (,:“
2= Y =
'2|3 W’, N {\:\\\
78 , (v
77
T6
75
74
;’935 ; WALKWA‘(’Q_Q%RIDGE \
72 X
n

%% PARKM&‘\\ %

£06e’0 Q‘ELB
28 :
23

A= SN

B 68 \\ A
;

p o A

';,'-, VALK

4

m

r

hod

WETTAIED
&30
AL
(]
2ES|®

us-' 2, \

WITH FUTURE

PAUL STEFFANSON

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION
S5E 9-110-19-5

5.0 ACRE LOT LAYOUT

HIGH LEVEL, ALBERTA
2001-06- 23

)
17a’
TR
36 \\%
Z248°
] N P T
2\ 53 B "’EE 103|104/ 105106 107 | 108|109 | o { 1 { nz2 ||3§ 4 | 115 5’,,70 \\\“‘ g\
2' 2 i ) 3 \-’1
» N TREE L§N -a" et | . * 1= | a2] az 308" % <
“Nwert T 52 ) 66 ROAD ) 39 v-@\ i
3 jlLAne {2 ey mad i et miny - .
2 1 s i a0 3
b i * o . h
el - T o oT 5 . %
,_;: . 60 {sanise |57 56 |5k =dlsa |sa s | s0{49 |48 |47 a6 |45 | 44 |as ez \ 9 f—ﬂ
1 ' . e
_— R __ il _ - )
\\ \ ‘ \ TOWN OF HIGH LEVEL BOUNDARY —
' MD 23
N\

0 2 40 50 89 iCo

200
SCALE N METRES

I: 2500

MIDVALLEY. DRAFTING & DESIGN LTOD.
KELOWNA, B.C.

250763 -5048

5.0 ACRE LOT LAYOUT

SUBDIVISION POTENTIAL



O

June 26, 2001

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

Box 1690
La Crete, AB TOH 2HO

ATTENTION:Paul Driedger, Director
Pianning, Development, Protective, and Community Services

Dear Reeve Neufeld and Council:

RE: LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT 263/01

The applicant is requesting a rezoning from AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT | “Al” to
RURAL COUNTRY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT “RC” in PART of the SE-09-110-
19-WSM. The subject site consists of approximately 157 acres and is
immediately adjacent to the northern boundary of the Town of High Level and
east of Highway 35. The subject site is situated east of the Railway Line (at the
west) paralleling Highway 35. The subject land appears to be under cultivation.

RECOMMENDATION

That the subject rezoning application of lands in PART of the SE-09-110-19-
WSM from AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT | “A1” to RURAL COUNTRY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT “RC” be DENIED

DISCUSSION

1. The subject lands are classified as 5°%O* and some 4°p4°y according to the
Canada Land Inventory. Much of the subject property does not constitute
better Agricultural land, which is defined as Classes 1-4, Canada Land
Inventory, according to MD 23's General Municipal Plan. The remaining Class
4 Lands are too small to farm as a viable unit. '

2. Despite the fact, a large part of the site can be considered as poorer
agricultural land, much of the land appears to be characterized by organic

09



Paul Driedger, Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23
June 26, 2001 Page 2

soils and has a general soil wetness constraint. MD 23 Council should therefore
be assured that the site has suitability for on site sewage disposal and therefore,
a septic tank feasibility report should be submitted from the applicant to the MD
for review from a qualified professional.

3. The main problem with respect to this application is that Section H (e} (ii) of
the RURAL COUNTRY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT "RC” requires that any
Country Residential Subdivision be a minimum of 3.2 Kilometres from the

boundary of The Town of High Level.

This section of the Land Use Bylaw was taken directly from previous Provincial
Subdivision Regulations. Although these separation distances (intended to
provide a buffer area around urban centres) are no longer in effect in The
Provincial Regulations, they are still requirements that must be met in the MD’s

Land Use Bylaw.

MD 23 Council may wish to review these separation distance requirements in the
course of the current Review of MD 23's Land Use Bylaw . Untii these
requirements are removed Rural Country Residential Subdivisions / RG rezoning
applications immediately adjacent to The Town of High Level, cannot be

approved.

Respectiully Submitted

Michael Otis, MES, MCIP, ACP
Director Of Planning
MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGENCY

MO/alf

Attachments

®



@8-15-20%71 @8:4%5 7823383511 MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERV. AGENCY 2.R2/28

COPY

q Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency
S P.O. Box 450, Berwyn AB TOH 0EQ

"MMSA

'/’———\

July 27, 2001

MO 23

Box 1690

La Crete AB TOH 2H0

AT IN: Paul Driedger, Director, Planning and Emergency Services
Dear Paul,

RE- PROPOSED SUBDIVISION- PROPOSAL- BYLAW 263/01

Ron and | have reviewed this proposal and have major concerns from both a
Planning and design parspective,

1. A total of 139 lots ara shown which at 3 to 4 parsans per |ot wouid yield a
potential population of between, 417 and 556 people, the size of a villagel

2. | cannot see the Town of High Level agreeing to such a large
development immediately outside the Town limits.

Such a development would require full Town water and sewer services
and the Town would have to agree to thls,

Any development of this size and scale would have to be deemed as
premature untll the new Inter- Municipal Development Plan is prepared
and adopted by both Councils.

3 This is not a country residential subdivision but clearly an urban
development of B0-90 foot lots. It doss not offer a country residential
lifestyle.

4. We have maijor concerns with the design of the subdivision and
constraints of the site.

Only one access peint Is to be provided for 139 lots. No provision is made
for Emergency access. ”

Telephone: [780) 338-38462 . Fax: (780} 338-3811 . E-mall: mmsa@telusplanet.net

- i1



Paul Driedger, Director, Planning and Emergency Services
July 27, 2001

A=

‘(ours truly,

™A

Michael Otis, MES,‘MCIP, ACP
Pirector of Planning, MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGENCY

The flood plain- and top of the Bank of the Bushe River will have to be
determined and therefore many of the River lots may not be feasible.
Environmental Resarve will have to be shown.

There is no Public Reserve shown which according to the MGA Act must
be up to 10% of the area (minus Environmental Reserve). It is
unacceptable to have no Parkland for such & large subdivision.

Having residentiai lots about a Railway line is undesirable. At the very
least proper buffers, berms, screening and noise wails would have to be
provided,

No Buffers are shown at the south to buffer the Highway commercial area

to the south in the Town.

Roads are excessively long. 1000 metres of continuous road in first phase
and 800 metres in second.

Our CL! soil maps show that there are extensive areas of organic / wet
solls, which present problems for construction,

Lots ars relatively long and narrow with many close to or over 300 feet in
depth. This is undesirable from the point of view of lot maintenance.

5. The proposal clearly does not conform to the RC District Provisions, which

require a minimum of 5 acre (not ¥ acre) lots and no development within
3.2 kilometres of the Town, The only zone that comes close is the Hamlet
Residentlal District 1 "HR1", which obviously is only applied to Hamlet
areas.

| am sorry | cannot be more supportive of this proposal but it defles a number
of basic Planning principles. | cannot understand why the applicant applied
tor the RC Zoning when this proposal clearly does not fit.

| cannot see any viable options at this time unless, the applicant is willing to
substdntially scale down the proposal, submit a proper design, and secure the
support of the Town of High Level.

MO/ alf

— g
PG ;9 SEEATRATRAT1 PAGE . @3

9

O



FROM FAX NO. @ 7888412355 Sep. 12 2821 ©@9:S7AM Pl
flhg 1200 /
O B st etheuson

I

(’2#/ Dried ;/,9 :

Devss, 31/_7 oot SuporuSOR
G:6- 36 36
Deak  awl
The B4 Kin Radiag e oudd H 7O AN
Would nwd Should /%/;/;/J- 7o /)'*’?'//"J"é
Fe$ideaces ofe P/A'(Ajd XV
Heltey Skellew e wﬂfﬁ)
{) (’atafzﬁ/ﬁ G o Ol p-n's 5:,:&;( é‘zﬁprap/ae
P reess g d ;%'/HZ; 7o 7o provide
S ruic »S Swel e< ﬂfﬂéﬂ/"/‘/ﬂés)
I'hlee pud FiIRe . ete ., |
This has bees 9ddrrssed Z’j
(& mmaste £ gp/y/ﬁ

/C‘THJ/#J’// @Oﬂ/f’-!/’/_s C_j¢f('/\ a S
,‘Jw/c/c%/a,t/a/ Fxeecs glfsp SeM@F

g u)Q;[//e £/¢ 0_),// pe Q}é’ﬁ/%_
} ZoﬂL/\ e?z‘ T 7@ o_f Dgyy/pfém\m’/'
Qﬁppa

i o



) s . bt g et A

’j‘i by

T wis Feld awd Jus %«/—réd by The
77> #J'/ﬂm/zs%}a/my Ap d m/f,ef/ﬂ/ Z‘/&zz ()
Qn @%f*&‘//}/ﬂ‘ rszy;zrz tas /007[*
N2 E@S5Q r(? . | |
(L) pPe veel/ ff@?mm//ﬁa/ /6j o RiveR
Gnd 2 Crecks lso a LAow areg
Q;é?glz;/i/g/_a.J oA +h o yrral’
() Further The ng ,9,/‘ ThHL e
b Creeks [forms POLS€ sfoes g d

Further Fwﬁwwé%’a’f/’ ......
(s ~—4e socl pere ZS“D” é}/«/c/ A
iiﬁ/%g @/%/ 7o The 5%}/‘/?@6
(IV) tHow ev2R The Chreeks gud Revek
niAKe %ﬁxg par et ! ;/zg/!, 27T va edise
j@r’ P.ﬁpfg/.g 0(_)1.0 szS/\ 7 O Réfzo/é

i TAe W7D

d a
4 < A n/-i"é’d @/r/@) as/
CV)C/L “n z;g Dub e Ao s Type

oA weeommp slail )

AUG 14 2B 39:5%2 A 7802412355 PAGE .02



FrROM : FAX NO. @ 78@B412355 Sep, 12 2021 B3:58AM P3

(3)

(WD The ,9:/9)&//77,7407
7}:)/}(0 7O H;?A A.p(/,é/\/é)r/.é'é
) ‘
f)"ad b(("/‘/& ’ y7#KeS TAIS )’)d F@-&.Z
é&&c{ @.Qdu/zé/a/é-

o 7oA TO

-7
Ir’
[A

,(?// d»oc/ﬁ/'op-mp/// corCLrys 00;/’/
b C)}P&/% W”L/\' ot o/.m/ﬁénp.pmod?é

}4{17;9/:(: /4-/5.0)1/ T 1?7 €

[ se€s jmﬁ That

,Z-/"/OFQ TAhAe Courél '
o @qu/'/ir?_

ORLE pare<l pBo z=or2

s o -Qb’#d vl 4

gwd T wou/d ?mo{/f- This parcil
o TAL P, D

Thed K yod

BT

Y- € PG/

Alm 14 2602 G2 R
G G2 - 7w TeB2412255 PAGE . B3



TOWN OF 9813 - 102 Street
High Level, Alberta

S @ HIGH LEVEL L Al IZOO
é ‘- | Tel: (780) 926-2201 -~

Fax: (780) 926-2899
E-mail: highlevl@incentre.net

August 1, 2001

Mumicipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P.0. Box 640 .
Fort Vermilion, AB TOH INO-

Attention: ~ Harvey Prockiw, B:A;, B.Comm, CMA, CLGM
CAO ' '

Dear Mr. Prockiw:
RE; Proposed Subdivision — Paul Stefanson

In response to our discussion on July 30, 2001, please be advised that the Town is not

prepared to consider the above reference subdivision until such time as an Inter-
Municipal Development Plan has been adopted and a Revenue Sharing Agreement has ( )
been reached between the Town and the MD of Mackenzie. This response re-affirmsthe ™ .
position previously relayed to the MD on similar development referrals.

The Town continues to look forward to working with the MD on both the Inter-Municipal
Development Plan and the Revenue Sharing Agreement . In regards to the Inter-
Municipal Development Plan, I understand that a draft Terms of Reference has already
been supplied, but am providing a further copy for your review. I also understand that
your Council will be considering the Town’s request for a Revenue Sharing Agreement at
its next Council meeting and I look forward to a favourable response on this issue.

Thank you for allowing the Town to comment on this subdivision.

Yours truly,

e TIECEIEY

cAo AUS © 7 2001

Encl: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
‘ OF MACKENZIE NO. 27
M.D. - FORT VERMILIC, .

At the crossroads of northern opportunity...where Alberta’s future begins

A






@7-23-20¢1 11:12 ?83_3353511 MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERY. ATENCY . oared

&5
BYLAW NO. 266/01

_ BEING A BYLAW OF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
iIN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO AMEND THE EXISTING LAND-USE BYLAW NO,093/97 OF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

WHEREAS, Councll of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, In the Province

of Aibserta, has adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Munlcipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23,

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal
Plan adopted In 1995,

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed it
necessary to amend the said Land-Use Bylaw in order to regulate developments
that comply with the land use provisions of the Bylaw, but have no direct and
acceplable grade access to a public road, and

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MAGKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
C) HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That Section 3.1 of Part Three, CONTROL OF DEVELOPMENT, be
amended by adding, to the end of Subsection (2), Subsection (3) that
shall read: '

(3) No development, except for site preparation, shall be
aliowed on any property until an access to the property from
a public road has been approved by the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No.23.

2. That this bylaw shall come into effect upon the passing of the third and
final reading of this resolution.

First reading given on the day of 2001.
Bill Naufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant
Second Reading glven on the day of , 2001,

ACIIniy 23, 2001

————————— . I —— -



| e mth 4 e T e

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

day of , 2001,

Third Reading and Assent given on the

BHI Neuteld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

O

ATty 23, 2001

2oaRARA1 1 PAGE . B3






@8-16-20:: 19:23 H0a5bsB11 FIRLACING IS IUN L LM, Dy

PR L[ TER L T

BYLAW NO. 270/01

BEING A BYLAW OF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA -
TO AMEND THE EXISTING LAND-USE BYLAW NO.093/87 OF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

WHEHREAS, Councll of the Municipa! District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the Province
of Alberta, has adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23,

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municlpal
Plan adopted in 1995,

WHEREAS, Councll of the Municipai District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemsd it
necessary to amend the said Land-Use Bylaw In order to apply the same
requirements and regulations, as set for resldential developments In the Rural
Country Residential District (RC), 1o ail Country Residential Subdivislons, and

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MAGKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS!

1. That Section 4.35 of Part Four, SUPPLUMENTARY REGULATIONS,
be replaced with new Section 4.35 that reads as follow:

4.35 COUNTRY.RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISIONS
1) Mlnimum‘Setbacks

a) 40.8 meters (134 feet) from a road aliowance or
right-of-way,

b) 7.6 meters (25 fest) from all property lines,

¢) or otherwise required by the Development Officer,
and

d) this does not supersede any setback requirements
from watercourses, railways and any othar setbacks
that might be required in Land Use Bylaw No.093/97,

2) Conditions
Country Residential Subdlvisions shall meet the

requirements as stipulated in Section 5.3A, Rural Country
Resldential District, of this Bylaw, and

ACY ot 16, 2001

oo
w

meaTTATOe DhaRE Mo

DR



@

2. That this bylaw shall come Into effect upon the pésslng of the ‘thlrd and

final reading of this resolution.

day of | 2001.

First reading given on the

Blll Neufeld, Resve

Second Reading given on the

Bill Neufsld, Reeve

Third Reading and Assent given on the

Bill Neufeld, Reevea

ACdnpust 16, 2005

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

day of , 2001.

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

day of , 2001. —
()

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

O

.2

L

m

7ERIREISL L PG






APR 19 2881 B8:S6 FR MD OF WMACKENZIE-LC 7E09283636 TO 9262627 P.81-01

fo Bo¥ (490 | |
| LACRE®E, A Tow 2HO V. Seatt SKimer
S Qa8 3983 Faul Qriedacr
LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION
] /@ ( - APPLICATION NO,
— c:_m%mw
W AME OF OWNER
“a e & Stuzanne Wb lfe
ADDRESS ADDRESS
FOSTALCODE, | PHONE (RES) BUS. = 'FOGTAL CODE PHONE (RES) BUS.
N | ) '
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED §Y TEE PROPGSED AMENDMENT
RS sE 2 o e M| ox FIAN WK 10T

LAND USE CLABSIFICAYION AMENDMENT PROPOSKD: ' — .

row_arcwbbaral - T0: Myﬂlm; Kows (ﬁmbaf

nmomangranmmmmnmm: _ ) o

#1 “The SE +SW Pochon 55 Wae alygye wentioned Vuatrter

O . ave ot been Lormed Lor Mears - it has alet of fow areas ;

Nor  is Ihere occess to £, This land 1S Suttable ¢
= ol Living. but as (t is now; 1S a waste o It i e
T o Therefore, MQ;_QEQPQ&MWUYL
G- the Land uSe Jo e ransterred Gom Aaricu bbural
-+ Huyal « Qur Plan s +_ sell One. 10 Adre foyrel
-Cmf :RUV‘(L[ “ufrﬁ I, I_

*2 UJe_ hmle Q@hsu[‘?tﬁd Q‘Qeo 10415'('/.‘ He | n-ﬁormﬁc_L_uS \\'\/)mL
This Parcel is ot _wable Ldem \and., He Wil
Sil_Tests Aw Confirenthis.

UWE HAYE ED THE REQUIRKD AFPLICATION FEE OF § \60'00 RECEIPT NO, | .
by /%/Zﬂéf S AL

|
APPLICANT\ _ ) DATE
NOTE: REGISTERED O 36 SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT FROM APFLICANT.

DATE

*¥x TOTAL PAGE.BL %

MUNICIPaL b
DivrmicT
MAGKENZIE NO, 23 - 87



i
Il it Rt
i

KT T

S P .1L.L. =

V
il

e
O
. g
X '
Ei

4
i

{1
1

=~
b

¥
. [ e u. .r.....l
/ b L m...d .
h h
N i
T ' -mw‘ ”v ..
_w| .t

".".?z
i

r L : -
"
. N .

$ragnii)

= 189w

&)a&b;ﬁlﬁ X

T

8

EU-I,-;[

b

o

)




98-8-2001 15:21 . PBYSs85U1)

MALKENAIE MUNLLLIFAL SEMY. AlCNLY

BYLAW NO. 271/01
BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNJCIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO, 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO AMEND THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, Councll of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the
Province of Alberta, has adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23,

WHEREAS, the Municlpal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal
Pian adopted In 1985, N

WHEREAS, Councll of the Muniéipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed it
desirable fo amend the Land Use Bylaw in order to develop the subject land for
Rura! Country Residential lot(s).

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the subject land, known as Part of NW % 31-109-18-W§
situated within the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, be
rezoned from Agriculture District 1 (AG 1) to Rural Country
Residential. District (RC) in accordance with attached Schedule
“A"; and o '

2. That this bylaw shall come into effect upon the passing of the
third and final reading of this rasolution.

First Reading given on the day of , 2001.

FaaYorot

Blil Neufeld, Heeve - Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

mEmATZOZ0A 4 f=lalpi=

[r i



Second Reading given on the day of ,2000. e

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the day of , 2001,

Blll Neufeld, Reeve . Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

P A A

BT ;A

@



28—-28-2001 15:20 7803383811 MACKENZ {E MUNICIFAL StERvV. AukNUY . O/ 054

._.-""‘\‘l
v

SCHEDULE “A”
BYLAW No. 271/01

1. That the following property known as:

Part of NW % 31-109-1B-W5 as deplcted below be rezoned from
Agriculture District 1 "AG 1" to Rural Gountry Residential District "RC".

Bk p liod lainy Rangop N, MY

e Urgneaay 1 R
Pust P 190
h— ;

——
-

O

[SoN S S Y

P " maAP

From: Agriculture Distrlet 1 “AG 1"
Tor Rural Couniry Residential District “RC”

Bilt Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF , 2001,







BYLAW 272/01

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO PROVIDE FOR THE CO
PARKS, CAMPGROUNPS AND OTHER PUBLIC AREAS CHANLE
HIN

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZ!E NO. 23

WHEREAS pursuant to the Municipal Government Act, being chapter M-26.1 of
the Revised Statutes of Alberta, 1994 and amendments thereto the Council of
the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 may pass bylaws respecting people,
activities and things in, on or near a public place or place that is open to the
public; and -

WHEREAS the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 and the Province of
Alberta have an agreement in place permitting the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 to administer and enforce the Parks Bylaw at the following
sites: Wadlin Lake, Machesis Lake, Tourangeau Lake, Fort Vermilion Bridge
Campsite and all day use camp areas within the Municipality.

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 in
the Province of Alberta, duly assembled, enacts as follows:

SHORT TITLE
1. This Bylaw may be cited as the “MUNICIPAL PARKS BYLAW”,

DEFINITIONS

2. In this Bylaw, unless context otherwise requires:

(a) “ABANDONED”, means left standing at a location for more than 72
consecutive hours other than pursuant to a license, permit, or other
similar authorization, or prior authorization of a Park Officer;

(b} “ANIMAL”, means a domestic animal and includes an animal that is
wild by nature but has been domesticated;



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 2 of 13
Municipal Parks Bylaw 272/01

()

()
(f)
(g)
(h)
(i)
0
(k)

(0

Moo b @
e —B @

“CAMPING ACCOMMODATION UNIT”, means a

(a) tent

(b) trailer

(c) tenttrailer
(d) van

(e) truck camper
() motorhome

*COUNCIL”, means the Council of the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23, duly assembled and acting as such;

“FIREARM”, means any device that propels a projectile by means of
explosion, spring, air, gas, string, wire or elastic material or any
combination of those things;

“HIGHWAY”, means a highway as defined in the Highway Traffic Act;

“INDIVIDUAL CAMPSITE”, means a separate designated stall under
this Bylaw;

“MOTOR VEHICLE”, means a motor vehicle as defined in the
Highway Traffic Act;

“MUNICIPALITY”, means the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23,
a Municipal Corporation in the Province of Alberta.

“OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE”, means an off-highway vehicle as
defined in the Off Highway Vehicle Act;

“PARK?”, means land designated as park, campground or recreation
area by the Council; ' ‘

“PARK OFFICER”, means a person appointed as a Park Officer, a
Bylaw Enforcement Officer, a Special Constable appointed pursuant
to the provisions of the Police Act, a Statute of Alberta, or a member
of the Royal Canadian Mounted Polics;

“PUBLIC AREA”, means an area in the Municipality normally
accessible for use by the public.

“WATER ACTIVITY”, includes swimming, wading, or any other
activity resulting in full or partial immersion of a person’s body into
water.

95



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 30of 13.
Municipal Parks Bylaw 272/01

PARK USAGE

3. Any person using a park shall
(a) keep the land and improvements in a condition satisfactory to a Paﬂk
Officer.
(b) Comply with the instructions, prohibitions and directions prescribed by all
lawfully designated and erected signs and notices.

4. Any person vacating a park shall restore the area to a clean and tidy
condition.

5. No person shall

() interfere with the right of others to the quiet and peaceful enjoyment of
a park. : :

(b} deface, injure or destroy any municipal property in a park.
(c) excavate or remove any tree, plant, or shrub.
(d) remove park equipment.

(e) display or post any signs or advertisements in a park unless
authorized by the Park Officer or Council.

(f)  remove, deface, damage or destroy any sign boards, signs or notices
posted or placed in a park under authority of this or any other Bylaw
or Act.

(@) clean clothing, fish, cooking or eating utensils, vehicles, equipment, or
bathe at or near a drinking fountain, standpipe, well or pump in a park.

6. All construction must be authorized by the municipality.

7. No person shall carry on a business in a park unless he has received
permission from the Municipality for that purpose.

REGISTRATION AND CAMPING PERMITS

8. Al persons entering a park shall register at the Self-Registration
Vault or with a Park Officer.

9. Each camping accommodation unit must have an individual camping permit.

- 9 l;j



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 4 of 13
Municipal Parks Bylaw 272/01

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

18.

20.

21.

22.

Notwithstanding subsection 8 and 9 children under the age of 16 years
staying in a tent are exempt from registering provided they are staying in an
individual campsite that is currently being occupied by a person(s) with a
valid camping permit.

The Municipality may issue individual campsite permits, day use permits,
or group camping permits under this Bylaw.

The Municipality may provide for and designate areas for day use and
overnight camping.

Permits shall be issued on a first come, first serve basis.

No person shall camp overnight in a park except in an area designated for
that purpose unless otherwise authorized by a Park Officer and has a valid

permit.

No person shall alter a camping permit or transfer a camping permit to
another person.

The camping permit shall be made available for inspection by the Park
Officer at any time.

A group camping permit may be subject to any conditions the Municipality
considers appropriate.

Council may, in writing, waive any applicable fee to any person or group.

When a campground or park has individual campsites, the maximum
allowable combination of motorized vehicles, camping accommeodation
units, and towed equipment shall not exceed three (3), of which not more
than two (2) shall be motorized vehicles

if neither of the two (2) motorized vehicles permitted under section 19 is
towing a camping accommodation unit or being used for accommodations,
two (2) tents may be kept in a campsite in addition to the vehicles permitted
under section 19.

No person shall camp for more than fourteen (14) consecutive days in the

- same campground in a park without the written permission of a Park Officer.

An individual campsite shall be considered to be unoccupied when no
camping accommodation unit, motor vehicle, or personal belongings are
located on the campsite.

@

O



N

‘Q

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 5 of 13
Municipal Parks Bylaw 272/01

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32,

33.

34,

35.

A camping permit is automatically cancelled if the campsite to which it
relates to is unoccupied for 24 consecutive hours.

A Park Officer may cancel a camping permit on written notice to the
permit holder, if the permit holder contravenes this Bylaw and the permit
holder shall vacate the campsite within one hour of receiving such notice.

On the expiration or cancellation of a camping permit, the permit holder
shall ensure that the campsite is vacated and that all personal property is
removed.

The Municipality may add to, delete or vary the terms and conditions to
which a permit is issued under this Bylaw.

No visitors shall be allowed in the park after 11:00 p.m. Any person
remaining in the park after 11;00 p.m. shall be subject to pay the overnight
camping fee.

No person shall occupy or remain in an area designated as a day use area
after 11:00 p.m. unless authorized by a Park Officer.

Check out time for overnight camping shall be 2:00 p.m., day rate charges
shall apply to overnight campers who check out after 2:00 p.m.

ACCESS RESTRICTIONS

No person shall enter or remain in a park or portion of a park where travel or
access restrictions have been imposed under this Bylaw.

FIRE

No person shall set, light or maintain a fire in a park except in a fireplace, pit
or other facility designed for that purpose.

A person may use any dead vegetation for fuel purposes in a park.

Where the Municipality is of the opinion that a fire hazard exists in a park,
the Municipality may, by erecting signs and notices for the purpose, prohibit
the setting, lighting or maintaining of fires in all or part of a park.

No fire shall be left unattended or be allowed to spread.

No person shall deposit or dispose of hot coals, ashes, embers or any other
burning or smoldering material in a place other than a stove, firepit, or other
place provided for that purpose by the Municipality.

m
m



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 6 of 13
Municipal Parks Bylaw 272/01

36.

37.
38.
39.

40.

41.
42.

43.

44.

45.

All fires, hot coals or smoldering materials shall be extinguished before
leaving.

No person shall remove firewood from a park.

VEHICLES

No person shall, within a park, operate or ride an off-highway vehicle that is
motor driven, except on a designated trail or area unless otherwise
authorized by the Municipality.

A Park Officer may prohibit the entry of a vehicle into any part of a park.
No vehicle shall be parked in a manner or at a location that impedes traffic.

No person shall exceed the posted speed limit with a motor vehicle or off-
highway vehicle in a park.

The owner of a motor vehicle or off-highway vehicle which is involved in any
contravention of this Bylaw is guilty of an offence.

When a motor vehicle, off-highway vehicle, boat, trailer, equipment,
appliance, article, or object

(a) is abandoned,
{b) remains in an area after the authorization to be in that area has

expired, or : :
(c) is located in a prohibited area,

a Park Officer may remove, store or dispose of this item in accordance with
this Bylaw.

A Park Officer may seize any vehicle, off-highway vehicle, boat, trailer or
any equipment, appliance or other article or object that is being used in a
park in contravention of this Bylaw, whether it is found in possession of the
person alleged to have committed the contravention or not.

No motor vehicle, off-highway vehicle, boat, trailer, equipment, appliance,
article or object that has been removed or seized shall be released to its
owner or the owner's agent until all expenses incurred by the Municipality
regarding the subject item have been paid. ‘Such charges shall be in
addition to any fine or penalty imposed in respect of any violation or to any
payment made in lieu of prosecution as provided for in Schedule “A” of this

Bylaw.

1640

@

—

O



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 7 of 13,
Municipal Parks Bylaw 272/01

46.

47.

48,

49.

50.

51.

52.

Pursuant to section 45, if any item stored is not claimed by the owner or
someone on his behalf, in return for full payment of costs incurred, within 60
days of its removal, the item and its contents shall be turned over to the
Municipality to be disposed of. '

ANIMALS
No person having the custody or control of an animal shall

(a) bring the animal into a park or aflow the animal to enter or remain in a
park unless it is under the immediate, continuous, and effective
controi of such person.

(b)  bring into or allow an animal to enter or remain in or on any area in a
park that is

(1) a designated swimming area,

(2) abeach area,

(3) a public washroom, or other public building or structure, or
(4) any other area where signs are posted prohibiting animals.

A Park Officer may refuse to admit to a park, or require to be removed from
a park, any animal if the animal

(a) is not under control
(b} is anuisance
(c) threatens the life, safety, health, or comfort of any person, or

(d) damages property

A Park Officer and/or any other person acting under the supervision of a
Park Officer may capture an animal running at large in a park.

When an animal is captured, the Park Officer shall

(a)  impound the animal, and
(b) make a reasonable attempt to contact the owner or person having

custody of the animal.
Where the owner or person having custody of an animal, claims a captured
animal from a Park Officer, that person shall pay the fees as set out in the
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23's Animal Control Bylaw.

When an animal has been impounded for the time period required in the



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 8 of 13
Municipal Parks Bylaw 272/01

93.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23's Animal Control Bylaw, and no
person claims it, a Park Officer may dispose of the animal in accordance

with the Animal Control Bylaw.

No person shall bring into a Municipal park, a horse, pony, or beast
of burden except with the written authorization from a Park Officer.

WASTE DISPOSAL

No person shall

(a) deposit liquid or solid waste matter in a park except in a receptacle or
area provided for that purpose by the Municipality.

(b) bring commercial or residential waste matter into a park for disposal.

In areas in a park where waste disposal receptacles are not provided, waste
matters shall be carried out of the area for disposal.

NUISANCE

If, in the opinion of a Park Officer, a nuisance exists on any site which is
subject to a permit, the Park Officer may, in writing, order the person
causing the nuisance to abate the nuisance, clean the site, or both.

Where a person fails to comply with an order made pursuant to section (56)
the Park Officer may take whatever steps are necessary to abate the
nuisance, ciean the site, or both. All costs incurred as a result of the
nuisance shall be paid by the offender.

No person who has been removed from a park pursuant to this Bylaw shall,
within the following 72-hour period, enter or attempt to enter a park.

FIREARMS

No person shall discharge a firearm in a park or campground unless the |
firearm is discharged by a

(a) a Police Officer,
(b) a Fish and Wildlife Officer,
(c) a duly authorized Municipal employee, agent, or contractor in the

performance of their duties.

Notwithstanding section 59, a person who is in possession of a firearm in a
park shall ensure the firearm is unioaded and

102



O

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 8 of 13
Municipal Parks Bylaw 272/01

81.

62.

63.

64.

65.

(a) in a condition such that the barrel and siock are separated and taken
apart, or

(b) completely enclosed in a locked case or other covering designed for
that purpose. - '

No person shall hang or dress big game in the park.
NO SWIMMING

Any person engaged in swimming, wading or any other Water Activity in a
body of water located in a Park or other Public Area, contrary to a “No
Swimming” sign posted in respect of that body of water is guilty of an
offence and subject to a fine as set out at Schedule B of this Bylaw.

Any person in or in the immediate vicinity of a Park or other Public Area who
is exercising care, control or supervision of a child or children under tweive
(12) years of age who is/are engaged in swimming, wading or any other
Water Activity contrary to Section 62, is guilty of an offence and subject to a
fine as set out at Schedule B of the Bylaw.

SIGNAGE

The Council may

(a) subject to the Highway Traffic Act, control and prohibit the movement
of vehicular, pedestrian and other traffic by means of signs and
notices designated and erected by it, and

(b) designate and erect other signs and notices governing and prohibiting
activities that are provided for in this Bylaw.

ADMINISTRATION

For the purpose of administering and enforcing this Bylaw, a Park Officer
may:

(a) Enter on and inspect any land, road structure or work in a park;

(b) Order the repair, alteration, improvement, evacuation or removal of or
addition to any unauthorized structure or work in a park;

(¢} Order any person in a park to cease or refrain from any action,
omission or conduct that in the opinion of the Park Officer is
dangerous to life or property or detrimental to the use and enjoyment
of the park by other persons; '



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 10 of 13
Municipal Parks Bylaw 272/01

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

(d) Require any person in a park to inform a Park Officer of

(a) the name, and address of the person, and
(b) any fact or intention relating to the use of the park by that person;

(¢) Remove from a park

(1) any person making unauthorized use of the park,

(2) any person failing to comply with any provisions of this Bylaw, and

(3) any person creating a nuisance or disturbance or committing a
trespass or any undesirable act.

Each section of this Bylaw shall be read and construed as being separate
and severable from each other section. Should any section of this Bylaw be
found to have been improperly enacted for any reason, then such section
apart shall be regarded as being severable from the rest of the Bylaw and
the Bylaw remaining after such severance shall be effective and
enforceable.

FEE RATES FOR USE OF CAMPGROUNDS

Fees pursuant to this Bylaw shall be paid in accordance with Schedule “A”.

CONTRAVENTIONS

The Municipality or Park Officer may cancel or suspend a permit issued
under this Bylaw if the permit holder contravenes this Bylaw, or any terms or
conditions to which the permit is subject.

Every person who contravenes the provisions of this Bylaw is guilty of an
offence and liable to the penalty as prescribed in Schedule “B” of this Bylaw
or, on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding two thousand dollars
($2,000.00) or imprisonment for a term of not more than six (6) months or to
both a fine and imprisonment.

A Park Officer may commence a summons or offence notice in the form of a
violation ticket or long information for the contravention. A Park Officer may
serve upon such a person a violation ticket allowing payment of a specified
penalty in the amount prescribed in Schedule “B”, in lieu of prosecution for
the offence.

Violation tickets shall be issued in accordance with the Prownmal Offences
Procedure Act.

194

-

O



Apped —D

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 11 of 13

Municipal Parks Bylaw 272/01

EFFECTIVE DATE

72. This Byiaw rescinds Bylaw 179/99.

73. This Bylaw shall come into full force and effect upon third and final reading.

First Reading givenonthe ___ day of , 2_7001.
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant
Second Reading given on the day of , 2000,
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant
Third Reading and Assent given on the +day of , 2000.
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 12 of 13
Municipal Parks Bytaw 272/01

SCHEDULE “*A”

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

Facilities Available:
Camping sites: Fort Vermilion Bridge Campsite,
Machesis Lake,

Wadlin Lake,
Tourangeau Lake.

Fee Schedule per Camping Accommodation Unit and Day Use Areas:

Day Use: $6.00 Wadlin Lake Only

Overnight: $12.00

Weekly: $72.00

Monthly: $288.00

Group Camping: '$50.00 + $10.00/unit/day, pius $250.00 Damage Deposit

NOTES: Where availabie, the Group Camping fee allows for reservation of
shelter for renter's use only. ‘

Example 1: 15 units @ $10.00 $150.00
Basic fee $_50.00
Total $200.00/day

Example 2; 10 units @ $10.00 $100.00
Basic Fee $ 50.00
Total $150.00/day

Exémple 3 Shelter only (No R. V.’s) $ 50.00/day

- 149

@

O



Munricipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Page 13 of 13,
Municipal Parks Bylaw 272/01

SCHEDULE “B”

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

The voluntary payment, which may be accepted in lieu of prosecution for a contravention
of any of the sections set out below, shall be the sum set out opposite the section number:

Section Description Penaity
Section 3 (a) Fail to keep land in a clean/tidy condition $50.00
Section 3 (b) Fail to comply with lawfully posted signs and/or notices $50.00
Section 4 Fail to restore land to a clean/tidy condition when vacating park $50.00
Section 5a) Interfere with others quiet enjoyment of park $50.00
Section 5(b) Deface/injure/destroy object in park $75.00
Section 5(c) Excavate or remove plants/plant fixtures from a park $75.00
Section 5(d) Remove park equipment $75.00
Section 5(e) Unauthorized display signs/ads in park. $25.00
Section 5(f) Remove/damage etc. authorized signs/notices in park $£50.00
Section 5(g) Bathe/clean clothing!/ fish/utensils etc. at/near drinking $25.00

fountain/pump in park
Section 6 Unauthorized construction in park $50.00
Section 7 Unauthorized business in park $50.00
Section 8 Failure to register when entering park $50.00
Section 9 Failure to obtain camping permit $50.00
Section 14 Camping in area not designated for that purpose $50.00
Section 15 Alteration of camping permit ' $50.00
Section 16 Failure to produce camping permit upon request $50.00
Section 19/20 Unauthorized combination of vehicles in campsite $50.00
Section 21 Camping more than fourteen consecutive days $50.00
Section 28 Remain in day use area after 11:00 p.m. $50.00
Section 30 Unlawfully enter/remain in park $50.00
Section 31 Set, light, or maintain fire in unauthorized place $£50.00
Section 33 Set, light, or maintain fire after signs/notices have been erected $50.00
prohibiting same
Section 34 Leave fire unattended/allow to spread £50.00
Section 35 Deposit/dispose of hot coals/ashes etc. in unauthorized place $50.00
Section 36 Fail to extinguish fire etc. before leaving - $50.00
Section 37 Remove firewood from a park $100.00
Section 38 Operate off-highway vehicle where prohibited $50.00
Section 39 Enter park when prohibited $50.00
Section 40 Parking in a manner or location that impedes traffic $50.00
Section 41 Exceed posted speed limit $50.00
Section 47(a) Animal running at large $50.00
Section 47(b) Animal in prohibited area $50.00
Section 53 Bring/allow horse/pony etc. unauthorized into the park $100.00
Section 54{a) Deposit waste matter in unauthorized area of park $50.00
Section 54(b) Dispose of commercialiresidential waste in park $50.00
Section 55 Fail to carry waste matter from areas in park without receptacles $50.00
Section 58 Attempt to enter park within 72 hours of removal from a park $100.00
Section 59 Discharging of firearm $100.00
Section 60 Improper storage of firearm $75.00
Section 61 Hang big game in park $50.00

1v7




V.

brownleec Rl vett

BARRIETERS AND SOLICITORS

Suite 2200, Commerce Piace
10155 - 102 Street

Edmonton, AB Canada T5) 4GS
Telephone: {780) 497-4800

Suite 2000 Western Gas Tower
530 - 8™ Avenue S.W.
Calgary, AB Canada T2P 358
Telephone; (403) 232-8300

(/‘} E‘elect_;pier: (78[!) 414-3254 Telocopier: (403) 232-8408

. Mail: e-mail@brownleelaw.com E-Mail:  e-mail@brownleelaw.com
Refer to: D.J. King
Direct Line: (780) 4974846
E-mail; dking@brownleelaw.com
Your File #:
Our File#: 71688-041/JSG/DIK

Please refer to the Edmonton address

August 3, 2001 FAX MEMO
M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23 ‘ ;‘;? 11:2‘1‘; Drfii:gelr( . No. 23
. N3 AN ackenzie INo.
g-o'go" 640 Alb ‘ FAX# (780)927-4266
ort Vermilion, Alberta . # OF PAGES: 3
TOH INO ORIGINAL BY MAIL

.Attention: Paul Driedger

Dear Sir:

Q Re: Swimming Prohibition — Amendment to Parks Bylaw

Further to your cormrespondence of July 10, 2001 addressed to our Jeneane Grundberg, we are
writing to provide our opinion with respect to incorporation of a "No Swimming" provision into
the existing Municipal Parks Bylaw (Bylaw 179/99).

Having reviewed the relevant statutory authority, it is our opinion that the Municipal District has
the authority to control swimming within bodies of water located within the jurisdiction of the
Municipality. Specifically, s.7(a) and (b) state as follows:

7. - A council may pass bylaws for municipal purposes respecting the
following matters:

(a)  the safety, health and welfare of people and the protection of -
people and property;

(b)  people, activities and things in, on or near a public place or a place
that is open to the public '

Further, 5.60 of the Municipal Government Act states:

60.  Subject to any other enactment, a municipality has the direction, control
and management of the rivers, streams, water courses, lakes and other

\J) natural bodies of water within the municipality, including the airspace
above and the ground below.
+B.C.Bar * NW.T. Bar ‘l;!nuriulhr j‘ U 9 <Nunawut Bar oYukon Bar

A member of CANADIAN LTTIGATION COUNSEL, a nationwide affiliation of independant law firms




i

R IR UE I fryett

*

BEARRAISTERSE AND SOLICITORS

-2 -

Accordingly, the Municipal Parks Bylaw can be amended to include prohibition against
swimming in cértain bodies of water where a municipal council has deemed it appropriate to do
S0, ' '

However, with respect to the Municipal District's authority to take children violating the no

swimming prohibition home and issue a ticket to their parents when an offence occurs, we would

advise this is likely beyond the scope of the Municipal District's authority. In criminal law
generally there is a reluctance to allow legislation which has the affect of making parents
vicariously guilty for their children's offences. As a result, it is our recommendation the
Municipal District not include provisions purporting to make parents of children caught
swimming contrary to the Bylaw guilty for their children’s conduct. Notwithstanding this
however, it is likely within the authority of the Municipal District to draft the amendment so as
to make any person exercising care, control or responsibility over children under the age of
twelve (12) years guilty of an offence under the Bylaw where that person is present and allows a
child to swim contrary to the Bylaw.

For children between twelve (12) and eighteen (18) years of age, we would recommend that
violation tickets be issued directly to the child contravening the Bylaw. The Municipal District
must ensure in such circumstances that provisions of the Alberta Young Offenders Act are
complied with, Compliance with the Young Offenders Act is of benefit to the Municipal District
as, among its other requirements, the Act requires notice to be given to the parents when a
violation ticket is issued to advise them that court proceedings are commencing.

Where a child is under the age of twelve (12) years and a parent or guardian is not present at the
time the contravention occurs, the Municipal District will not be able to issue a violation ticket
against that child or the person exercising the care, control or supervision of that child.
However, other remedies may be available to the Municipal District, including removing the
child from the park in question and banning that'child from accessing the park for a specific
period of time. Once again, we would recommend that if such actions are undertaken that a
formal notice be issued to the parents advising of the circumstances. ' ‘

With respect to the text of the proposed amendment we would recommend the following -

wording:
#.: No Swimming

#1  Any person engaging in swimming, wading or any other Water Activity in
a body of water located in a Park, contrary 1o a "No Swimming" sign
posted in respect of that body of water is guilty of an offence and subject
10 a fine as set out at Schedule B of this Bylaw.

#2  Any person in or in the immediate vicinity of a Park who is exercising
care, control or supervision of a child or children under twelve (12) years
of age who is/are engaged in swimming, wading or any other Water
Activity contrary to Section #.1, is guilty of an offence and subject to a fine
as set out at Schedule B of the Bylaw.

{82/2001,E0144027.DOC;1} 1 1 U

()

W,



BARRISETERS AND SOLICITORS

/\‘ . -3-

#3  Asignreferredtoins. #.1 shall have the following characteristics:

[the Municipal District should provide detailed description, the size,
material, lettering and other markings which will constitute the "No
Swimming" sign].

It will also be beneficial to insert a definition for "Water Activity”. We propose the following:

"Water Activity" includes swimming, wading, or any other activity resulting in
full or partial immersion of a person’s body into water.

‘We trust the foregoing is satisfactory. Should you require any additional information with
respect to the enclosed amendment, or any other matter with respect to the Parks Bylaw, please
do not hesitate to contact the writer directly at 497-4846. We look forward to any further
assistance we may provide in this matter and remain,

Yours truly,

BROWNLEE FRYETT
PER:

{8/2/2001,E0144027.DOC;1}






AEROMEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES LTD.

10713 - 95 STREET, HIGH LEVEL, ALBERTA TOH 120
780) 9262166  fax (780) 926-
(780) ax (780) 926-2164 EMERGENCY
AIR AMBULANGE
phone (780} 926-3890
toll free 1-866-611-9911

August 9, 2001

Paul Driedger

Manger of Emergency Services
Municipal District of MacKenzie No. 23
P.O. Box 1690

La Crete, Alberta TOH 2HO

Dear Paul,

It is my understanding that the MD council is meeting-on the 21% of August. I
would appreciate if you would forward this letter for that meeting.

( “) As was mentioned at the last MD council meeting that I attended, there was no
money in this year’s budget for the expansion of the Fort Vermilion ambulance
building. As I discussed at the meeting, it is vital that the building be expanded.
Aeromedical is willing to pay the entire cost this year and, when funds are
available in next year’s budget, the MD can pay their share back to us.

As there is not much time left in the building season, I am hoping that this matter
can be put on the agenda for the meeting of August 21%, and that a resolution that
is favorable to both parties can be reached.

If you have further questions, please call me. Thank you for your time with this

issue.
Sincerely, e
= esEg
AU 132001
MUNICIPAL e o
Gord Burnell, CD, EMT-P OF MACKENZIE T
,~~  Director MD.-LA CReTe
N/ .

O
“Leading the way in Air Ambulance”

- 114






JUN 25 2084 B9:29 FR MD#23 FORT UERMILION 78@ 927 4265 TOD MDH23 LA CRETE  P.B1/B3

ALBERTA COU_NCIL ON AGING

June 13.2001

Mr. William Neufeld

Reeve of the M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
PO Box 640 IR T
Fort Vemnilion, Alberta TOH lNU : g‘ AN “_--‘:3 T

P L.

. .——Dear M., Reeve: - .. P e L e R ~
RE: Grandparents Day September 9, 2001

The Altecta Council on Aging is a prownmaI registered charitable organization, whose members
are indi iduals, organizations and agencies interested in issues and challenges faced by Alberta’s
seniors. On behalf of the Alberta Council on Aging I would like to take this opportunity to invite
you to proclaim September 9, 2001 Grandparents’ Day. Traditionally Grandparents’ Day is the

O first Swnday after Labour Day, a day to honor grandparents and to show children the strength,
wisdom and guidance that older people can offer.

Grandparents’ Day can be celebrated in many different ways, from a small family gathering to a
large community picnic. Participating in Grandparents’ Day can enhance communication
between the generations and allow us to explore our differences. We encourage grandparents to
spend the day with their grandchildren, enjoying their company, telling stories about their past
and emtracing the future together. If your grandparents or grandchildren are not at hand, link
with a grandparent or grandchild who lives around you. It is a time to discover our roots, to
learn paiience, understanding and appreciation of the elderly.

Below re a few examples of activities your municipality could organize to celebrate this
significanr day, To assist you in organizing a special event approach the seniors clubs and
schools n your comumunity.

«» Organize a grandparent/grandchild walk. Participants could obtain sponsors and
donate the proceeds to a local lodge or senior’s centre.

*» Organize an essay contest for grade school children and have the children explain the
importance of grandparents. Collaborate with your local papers and publish the best
essays from each grade.

<+ In celebration of the International Year of the Volunteer encourage grandparents and
grandchildren to volunteer together.

t+ Encourage grandparents to share a skill with their grand children, for example,
N woodworking, painting, gardening, etc.

Regirtered M-ll Charlzable Organizaden

401-10707-100 Arenu e, Edmonion, Alberta T5] 3M1 Ph;:: gg; :m
email: b , . :

i ah g - 1i9 Toll Free: 1-888-423-9666

www.compusmartab c/aging



[ . T

-~

Grandparents’ Day is a unique opportunity to promote the importance of grandparents in our

society. The Alberta Council on Aging is encouraging Albertans to join us in this endeavor. T

have enclosed a proclamation that could be used by your officials. The Alberta Council on
Aging v.ill be developing 2 calendar of events and we would be happy 10 promote your event on
our website and in our bi-monthly newsietter, If your community would like to join us in
celebrating Grandparents’ Day, please contact us before July 27, 2001. If you have any
questions regarding the Alberta Council on Aging please do not hesitate to contact us at (780)
423-77%1 or visit our website at M.compgmm.ab.ca}acaging[.

Thank ~ou for your consideration in promoting Grandparents’ Day and we look forward to
hearing fom you. ' .

Yours truly,

QJﬂ e )[‘ &:‘1’————»-...04-._(’/___{1_ ¢ -

Donna "hamberland, President,
Alberta Council On Aging

120

@

@



CJun 25 2201 89:28 FR MDH23 FORT UERMILION 782 927 426& TO MDHZZ LW Ckzlk  M.U3/QS

» o -~

PROCLAMATION

2

Whereas, we seek to strengthen the values of family, it is appropriate that we recognize
that Grandparents have made and continue to make many contributions to enrich our
province, towns, communities and our daily lives.

Whereas, grandparents are a vital part of our farnilies, who give generously of their
wisdom, experience and love.

Whereas, we honour our grandparents for their skills, knowledge, experience and
leacleeship.

Whereas, it is appropriate that a Special day be set aside to celebrate our grandparents,
, do hereby

Therefore, I, of .
Proclaim the first Sunday in September after Labour Day to be

GRANDPARENTS’ DAY

I call upon everyone in our community t0 join in the celebration of Grandparents’ Day
Q and recognize the valuable contributions of grandparents.

1) =
12
wk TATE PONE.AT #Hok






Aus.10. 2001 9:49AM  EXH ENGINEER[NG RED DEER No.8199 - P. 2/4

Engineering - %E.?.’.ZDE:..?%?E;E
Services . Talephons: (403) 342789
(\ L 1 d ~ Fax (403) 342-7691
. R E-mali: teadesr@axneng.com
M. D. of MacKenzie No. 23 August 10, 2001
P.O. Box 640 '
Fort Vermilion, Alberta
TOH 2H0

ATTENTION: Mr. Chris Kelland

RE: Contract No. 230026 |
River Road Washout Repairs
West ¥% Sec. 24-107-16-WtM
Grading and Other Work

Tenders bave been received for the above noted contract on August 9, 2001, from a
toteal of two contractors. The low bidder was Forest Trotter Contracting Ltd. with a
total tender value of $ 149,00.00. It is our understanding that some funding is
available from Alberta Environment. Anticipated costs for this project are as

follows:
Total

> Construction Costs (Less Site Occ.) $ 135,500,00
C Contingency (10%) 13,550.00
Engineering (Prelim.) 6,911.50

Engineering (Const.) 19,622.75

Potential Bonus : 1,800.00-

TOTAL § 177,384.25

GST has not been included in the above totals.

Please advise the undersigned of your councils’ decision regarding the awarding of
this contract to Forest Trotter Contracting Ltd. A complets list of tender results and
the Tender Summary has been attached for your information.

Youys truly,

'G{Garth Thomsdn, Area Manager

Attachments

ce:  Willie Froese, EXH Engineering Services Ltd.
Garth McCulloch, EXH Engineering Services Ltd.

JA001NMD - County\IS0CSCNAWARD dax

Edson Grande Prairie Lag La Blche Red Deer . Lethbridge £dmonton
icCrete Fort MeMuuay Rocky Mounigln Heuse Grimshaw Medicine Hat Skove Lake Valleyview

QR 18 2001 0Q:iS? - BN PAGE. @2



L5:68 1@BC Yl UiIT

£@ *394d

k% OFFICIAL k%

EXH ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD.

Official Tender Results

M.D. of MacKenzie No. 23

Project: River Road Washout Repairs

Grading and other Work Contract No: 230026
Date: August 9, 2001
Contractor Amount Bid
Forest Trotter Contracting Ltd. $ 149,000.00
K Mosure & Sons $ 315,650.00

Low Tender Received From:

Forest Trotter Contracting Ltd.

$ 149,000.00

mumnub«muwummwauwmmmwc
T

)

INaA? 090y

wWWhp e

UMEmA AT AUTUSTINTALLT HYA



f AP =l Pr/ie WP W

v@ " 395d

"i‘.._ BN

ch

LX)

p

-

\

EXH ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD.

O

a:'_'_:)

ContractNo.: 210026

TENDER SUMMARY M.D. of HacKenzie No. 23
River Road Washaut Repair
Contractors:| Forest Trotter Contracting 1bi. K. Mosture &k Sons
Bid - Estimated Quartity _
n Descrigtion Units Unit Price ‘Total Bd Urnit Price ‘Tatal Bid

y [Mobkation 1 | wmpsun{$ 200000 2om00l$ 10000 §  10,000.00
(12.13)
Site Goaupancy -

1 (12.21) $ 900.00 days 15 13,500.00 10 4 9,000.00
River Road Washaout Repairs Grading

3 (Spedial Provi done) 1 lumpsum [ § 86,100.00 Bﬁ,l.OD.IJD $ 22979000 229,790.90 _
JCuhrerts - Supply & Install 750 mm P .

4 (2.4.4) Special Provisions .110 m $ 230.00 25,300.00| $ 406001 § 44,660.00
Culverts - Supply & Install 600 mm CPP

5 1(2.4.4) Spedal Provisions 10 m |4 20000 20000{¢  20000] ¢ 2,000.00
Culverts ~ Supply & Install 750 mm to

& 600 mm Transition CPP (2.4.4) Special 12 m $ 20000 2,40000} 4 100,00 | § 3,600.00
Provisions

7 IGramlar Fill Des 8 (1 40 (3.8.5) 30 m3 $ 20.00 6,00000} % 200)| % 3,600.00

8 [Geotextile Fence Barvicr - Slope 200 m $ 15.00 3,000.001 ¢ 1000} § 2,000.00
Erosion Comtrol 508 Cavering m2 . 20.00 6,000.00

9 [operiat Provisions 300 $ 15.00 4,500.00| § % 000,

10 |Heavy Rack Rip Rap Class 2 {8CS 10.7) 40 m |$ 80.00 3,200.00} § 5000 | § 2,000.00
Seeding, Fertitzing & Mulching (2.204.3) ha 00.00 1,000.00 000.00 3,000.00

11 o il Provisions 05 $ 2000 N $ 6 $ A

TOTAL TENDER 149,000.00 $ 31565000

Page 1 of 1

100¢ *01-2ny

b

YOS

4330 Q38 ONTHIINIONT HX3

REIR*ON

*d

/1






ey

l‘

7 a%v/ a%% 7/w [%Wn

O\_Jfese A%/éws&%«c%/ w75 o]

W% ///e%/m oD Ay Q{G‘WO/
Aot st 2/

,Z(’/P/b/)g% /Aé M//M/Wé

H’/a%ﬁ/rg/ ;/ \j/u/ M MW%

%&P /;’ecm’//;?m 2/%’ V2224 %&7/(0(

/éi//sﬂj @Z/ ///é«% ool b

b JM&‘%H&/ ,é/ 2.0 //‘7)%”,&/

PP re /AZ//? LS D /MM%

ﬂi/,%fw el Ay s 992 - NG

%M G&WM%/ ,//?QW%
S LT/

L b// /ﬁf’ﬂ/f//é/

MA&/M&

/%/7/74 Dt 295 )

hvis /77[)’24/ ol L, A//z% %ﬂ’///)/




(W : BY-LAWS OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23 REGIONAL
o LIBRARY BOARD

The M.D. of MacKenzie #23 Regional Library Board enacts the following by-laws
pursuant to The Libraries Act, R.S.A. Chapter L-12.1, 1983 Section 40

INTERPRETATION

1. (1) For the purposes of this by-law the expression:

a)

b)
c)

d
€)
f)

g)

*Act”’refers to The Libraries Act, R.S.A., Chapter 1.-12.1, 1983 and
amendments thereto.

“Board” means the M.D. of MacKenzie #23 Regional Library Board.
“Borrower” means the person to whom a library borrowers card has
been issued.

“Library Committee” refers to elected individuals representing each
Library who report to and make recommendations to the Board.
“Librarian” means the person selected by each library committee for
the operation of their Library.

“Library Resources” means any material, regardless of format, that is
held in a library’s collection and includes books, periodicals, audio
recordings, video recordings, projected media, paintings, drawings,
photographs, micromaterials, toys and games, kits, CD-ROMS and
electronic databases in the collection of any Municipal Library
operating under the Board or borrowed by same.

“Council” refers to elected members of the M.D. of MacKenzie #23
Council.

1. (2) In these by-laws, unless the contrary intention appears in the context

a)
b)

c)
d)

Words imparting male persons include female persons.

Words in the singular include the plural and words in the plural
include the singular.

Where a word is defined, other parts of speech and tenses of that word
have corresponding meanings.

Where a period of time dating from a given day, act or event is
prescribed or allowed for any purposes, the time shall be reckoned
exclusively of such day or of the day of such act or event.

1. (3) Where the time limit for doing anything falls on a day when the library is
closed to the public the time shall be deemed to be extended to the first day
thereafter on which the library is opened to the public.

LIBRARY FACILITY



2. (1) The portion of any building used for public library purposes is open to any
member of the public FREE OF CHARGE during the hours of opening as
are set out by the Board from time to time.

2. (2) Any person using the library building shall conduct himself so as to not
disturb other library users.

PROCEDURE FOR ACQUIRING A BORROWERS CARD

3. (1) Any person resident in the M.D. of MacKenzie #23 is eligible to apply for
a borrowers card.

3. (2) An application pursuant to 3(1) shall be
a) In writing in form prescribed by the librarian.
b) Dated and signed by the applicant. '
¢) Dated and signed by the parent or guardian of an applicant as set forth
by the Board. ‘
3. (3) The librarian may issue a borrower’s card to a person who has made
proper application to 3(1) and 3(2) '

RESPONSIBILITIES OF A BORROWER

4. (1) A borrowers card may only be used by the person to whom it is issued
except: '
a) in accordance to Librarian’s discretion.

4. (2) A borrower shall notify the librarian of any change of address and/or
telephone number,

4. (3) A borrower should take proper care of any library item entrusted to his
care.

4. (4) A borrower should return any library item to the library on or before the
due date.

LOAN OF LIBRARY RESOURCES

5. (1) In accordance with The Libraries Act Section 40 (3) there shall be NO
CHARGE for the use of library resources. This includes resources used on the
premises, resources loaned or resources used or resources acquired from other
sources at the discretion of the Board.

5. (2) The loan periods for various library resources are set out in accordance to
Schedule A.

)

)



& 5

(3) Library resources may be reserved in accordance with policy established
by the Board.

5. (4) Library resources may be renewed in accordance with Schedule A.
PENALTY PROVISIONS

6. (1) The fines for late return of library resources are as set out in accordance to
Schedule B.

6. (2) The fines for damaged or lost resources are set out in accordance to
Schedule B.

6. (3) The Procedure for demanding the return of overdue resources are set out in
Schedule B.

6. (4) A borrower card may be revoked by the Librarian for the reasons set out in
Schedule B.

6. (5) A person who has had his borrowers card revoked pursuant to 6(4) may
within 30 DAYS of such revocation make an appeal to the Board in writing

Q setting out the grounds of the appeal.

6. (6) The decision of the Board in an appeal pursuant to 6(5) is final and not
subject to further appeal.

6. (7) In cases of serious dereliction the Board may prosecute an offence under
The Libraries Act, Section 45. Such an offence is punishable under the
Libraries Act, Section 45.

6. (8) Any fine or penalty imposed pursuant to an offence under 6(7) inures to

the benefit of the Board in accordance with The Libraries Act, Section 46.



Read a first time: (U

Read a second time:

Chairperson

Treasurer

Read a third time and adopted this:

day of 20

Schedules A and B are part of the By-laws of the M.D. of MacKenzie #23
Regional Library Board.

Schedule A — Loan Periods for Library Resources ‘ ( )
1) Loan Period -
2) Renewals

Schedule B - Penalty Provisions
1) Procedures for notice of overdue library resources and demand for

return of library resources.
2) Revocation of memberships.
3) Overdue fines.
4) Lost or damaged items.

)

13w



(*\} BY-LAWS OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23 REGIONAL
LIBRARY BOARD

SCHEDULE A

LOAN PERIODS FOR LIBRARY RESOURCES

1. Loan Periods
A. Three-Week Loan Books, past-issues of periodicals, audio recordings,
toys and games and kits may be loaned up to a
three-week period unless special arrangements with
the librarian are made.

B. One-Week Loan CD-ROMS, Video recordings will be loaned for a
' one-week period unless special arrangements with
Librarian are made.

C. In Library Use Only Current periodicals, reference materials and any
' other materials as chosen by Librarian for
O reasonable cause must remain on library premises.
2. Renewals
a. Books may be renewed by telephone, in writing or in person twice after the
initial due date.

b. Borrowers requiring materials beyond the two renewal periods must bring
item to the library for any additional loan periods.

c. Librarian may refuse to renew item if book is especially popular or needed
by another borrower or the library.



BY-LAWS OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23 REGIONAL
LIBRARY BOARD '

SCHEDULE B

PENALTY PROVISIONS

1. Procedure for Notice of Overdue Library Resources and Demand for Return of
Library Resources

a.
b.

C.

d.

€.

f.

Any items not returned by the due date are considered overdue.

Patrons shall be notified by telephone or by mail three times before
memberships are revoked.

Two months after the items are due, they shall be considered lost and a
letter shall be sent informing patron of replacément costs and penalties. If
there is no response, the matter may be forwarded to a collection agency.
Fines shall be assessed according to the fine schedule as determined by the
Board. . '

If all attempts to regain overdue items should fail, the library reserves the
right to charge the patron under Section 45 of the Alberta Libraries Act.
The Board will decide if charges will be brought against the patron.

2. Revocation of Memberships.

a.

b.

The Librarian is empowered by the Board to revoke the borrowing
privileges of any patron when the borrowing privileges are abused.
Once a membership is revoked, all borrowing privileges are cancelled
until such time as all overdue fines are paid, damaged or lost items are
paid, or library items previously withheld are returned.

3. Overdue Fines

- a

b.

c.

Patrons may be levied a daily fine per item per operating day, notto a
maximum amount per item, except in the case of lost items.
Fines may be periodically reviewed and set by the Board and shall not
exceed the following:
1. Adult Books $0.25/item/operating day
ii. Children’s Books  $0.15/item/operating day
ili. Audio Recordings  $0.25/item/operating day
iv. Video Recordings  $1.00/item/operating day
v. Magazines, etc. $0.25/item/operating day
Overdue interlibrary loans shall be subject to overdue fines as set by the
Board.

4. Lost and Damaged Items

a.

An item that is two months overdue is considered lost.

- 1438

O



N b. A letter shall be mailed informing patron that the Library considers the
v book lost and that the library’s lost item policy is as follows:

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Patron shall be charged the replacement cost of the book unless
other arrangements are made at the Librarian’s discretion.

When an item is out of print or cannot be replaced, the Library
reserves the right to choose a book of similar value to replace it
and the patron shall be charged the full replacement cost.

If a lost item is returned within two months and before a :
replacement copy has been purchased, the item shall be accepted
and fines will be charged instead.

If a lost item is replaced after a replacement has already been
purchased or after two months, the patron is not eligible fora
refund. The patron may keep the found item if they wish. The only
exception to this would be in the case of a rare and/or valuable
item or an item that is difficult to replace. The decision would be
the Librarian’s.

c. Books that are unreasonably soiled or damaged beyond repair will be
treated the same as lost items. :

d. The patron shall be informed in writing that the Library considers the item
to be damaged beyond repair and the Library considers such item as if

lost.






CHAMBER OFCOMMERCE

TELEPHONE: (780) 926-2470 FAX: (780) 9264017 R
email: hichambr@incentre.net S

July 5, 2001

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
P.O. Box 640

Fort Vermilion, AB

TOH 1INO

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

Re: High Level Trade Show 2001 - Opening Ceremony

The High Level & District Chamber of Commerce will be hosting the High Level Trade Show on
September 21 & 22,2001. The Chamber of Commerce would like to formally invite a representative
of the Municipal District to attend and participate in the opening ceremonies of the Trade Show, on

Friday at 4:00 p.m., at the arena.

We also would like to take this opportunity to invite you to attend the show as an exhibitor and
include an exhibit space application form.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the Chamber office at
# 926-2470.

We are looking forward to receiving your response. Thank you.

Trade Show Chair. | . )
H7 0L 1712000
A4 wunceas oistRICT
i .F MACKENZIE NO. 23 1
1 D, - FORL VERMILION

SKAmr







- Abera

NORTHERN ALBERTA
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
Northern Development Branch Lac La Biche Office
2086, Provincial Building PO Box 1650
9621 - 96 Avenue Lac La Biche, Alberta
Postal Bag 900-14 Canada TOA 2C0O
Peace River, Alberta
Canada T8S 1T4 Telephone: 780/623-6982
. Fax: 780/623-6984
Telephone 780/624-6274 nade.council@gov.ab.ca
July 26, 2001 Fax 780/624-6184 '
www.gov.ab.ca/nade/

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23,
Reeve and Council,
PO Box 640,
. FORT VERMILION, Alberta,
TOH INO

Dear Bill and Council:

RE: Northern Alberta Highways Strategy

As part of your presentation to the Northern Alberta Development Council (NADC) at our
recent meeting in Fort Vermilion, the Municipal District of Mackenzie Council made reference to
a number of highway infrastructure projects of importance to your municipality. The purpose of this
letter is to follow-up on that part of your presentation.

The NADC is promoting a Northern Alberta Highways Strategy as a way to implement the
Northwestern Canada Integrated Road Concept Plan, as adopted by the Western Premiers in 1998.
This is the strategy that was discussed at our dinner meeting, as well as at the recent Mayors-Reeves
meeting in the Town of Peace River. The proposed Strategy and the Concept Plan, include the
highways referred to in your presentation: the paving of Highway 88; construction of Highway 58
cast; and the construction of the Highway 58 connection to Fort Nelson, British Columbia. The
memibers view these highway projects as important components of the overall strategy to develop
key northern highway corridors. The proposed funding would be special funding, as opposed to

g ded

funding from current budget allocations within Alberta Transportation.

The NADC would appreciate a letter to support for its proposed Northern Alberta Highways
Strategy. 1f Council decides to support the proposed Strategy, and we hope you do, please address
the letter to me as Chair of the Council. The Municipal District’s support would make a significant

contribution to the advancement of this proposal. — -
@ 2 GEIVEY):
@ il :
pUc ¢ 1 2001
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
OF MACKENZIE NQ. 23 n
) 147 M D. . FORT VERMILION 1 =

& Printed on recycled paper



Reeve Bill Neufeld and Council, :
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, (j
Page Two,

July 26, 2001

This letter gives me the chance to thank Deputy-Reeve Frank Rosenberger for his support
for this initiative at the recent Mayors-Reeves meeting. The NADC was pleased to obtain the
support of the municipal leaders in attendance at this meeting for our proposed Strategy.

Thank you for your presentation to the members. If you have any questions or if you réquire
any additional information regarding these matters, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

®

NORTHERN ALBERTA DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL,

MLA for Peace River
ce. Al Toews,
Member,

Northern Alberta Development Council

Coilin Needham,
Senior Northern Development Officer,
Northern Alberta Development Council

GF/

@@;ﬁ@m Vi E@ .
AUE C 1 2001 : -

MUMICIPAL DISTRICT
1 OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

-} M.D. - FORT VERMILION
Y b L

140




Aberia

NORTHERN ALBERTA
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
Northern Development Branch Lac La Biche Office
2086, Provincial Building PO Box 1850
9621 - 96 Avenue Lac La Biche, Alberta
Postal Bag 900-14 : Canada- TOA 2C0
Peaca fiver, Alberta Telephone: 780/623-6982
Canada T8S 1T4 ; .
anada T8 1 Fax: 780/623-6984

Telephone 780/624-6274 R nade.council@gov.ab.ca
Fax 780/624-61

August 1, 2001 ax 780/ 84 www,gov.ab.ca/nadc/

Mackenzie Economic Development Corporation, e TR T T BRI

P.0. Box 210, LSS

HIGH LEVEL, Alberta, ‘ %‘3‘5‘ 1 Nt

TOH 120 Biy AyG 3 T

ATTENTION: Mike Osbom, L____’_____.__.—-—-

Executive Director
Dear Mike:

RE: Northern Alberta Highways Strategy

Please find enclosed a copy of the Northern Alberta Development Council’s (NADC)
proposed Northern Alberta Highways Strategy. The Council members recently adopted this
Strategy as a way to advance the development of highways in northern Alberta, as identified by the
Northwestern Canada Integrated Road Concept Plan. The purpose of this letter is to request a
meeting with the economic development group recently established in the Fort Vermilion-High
Level-La Crete-Rainbow Lake-Zama area, as well as the Mackenzie Economic Development
Corporation. '

The meeting would provide an opportunity for the NADC to review the proposed Strategy
with the group. We would appreciate the endorsement of the group, as well as the support of the
individual members, for this initiative. At the end of the NADC’s presentation during our meeting
with you, there will be arequest for a letier of support from the group and from the organizations that

comprise the group’s membership.

The Council members view this proposed Strategy as an important way to advance the
development of northern Alberta, Highways play an important and key role in the economy of the
area. They are also critical in terms of: moving people and goods; connecting communities and
regions; and assisting with the realization of tourism opportunities.

- 149 o e

<% Printed on recycled paper



Mr, Mike Osborn,

Mackenzie Economic Development Corporation,
Page Two,

July 27, 2001

Thank you for your consideration of this request Mike. The NADC looks forward to meeting
with the Corporation and the new inter-municipal economic development group. If you have any
questions or if you require any additional information regarding these matters, please do not hesitate
to contact Colin Needham, of our office, or me.

cc. Mike Mihaly,
Mayor,
Town of High Level

John Watt,
Mayor,
Town of Rainbow Lake

Colin Needham,

Senior Northern Development Officer,
Northern Alberta Development Council

TB/
encl:

109

[

O

@



Building For Tomorrow...Today

A Northern Highways Strategy
... Advancing The Alberta Advantage

G Northern Alberta Development Council
2
Amn June 2001

HHHHHHHHHHHHHH
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

iai



A Northern Highways Strategy
... Advancing The Alberta Advantage

W

Table of Contents

Building for Tomorrow ...Today
A Northern Highways Strategy ............... et 2
... Advancing The Alberta Advantage

The Alberta Advantage - A Northern Perspective ...... P 3
TNLrOUCHON . oottt i iee e et st snaassasusasertrasnonanasnsasassnsnss 3
Overview of ECOnomic ACLVILY . ...ovvntiiniiiii it iei it rananns 3
Future Northern Prospects .. ....cuvvinnnretrinn it rareiaanaaaiianns 7

s 11+ T 7
Value-added industIIes ... ovvuieeqeeanrenrnrertersionsnsasneanensss 7
New commercial ventures .........co..v.. et rec e 7
One Priority - The Role of Northem Roads ..........c.civvinviiiniiinnn 8

Northwestern Canadian Integrated Road NetworkPlan .................oiiiani 9
Ty T T LR 9
Northern Alberta Highways Projects .........co i iiiiniiiiiiinniiieeens. 9
ConCEPtMaD ... iiitt ittt i e e i i e 10

Northern Alberta Highways Strategy .............. e P 11
APriority For AIDErta .. .oviviieiiin i erenranane ittt 11
Strategic DITECHOMS .« .. v vt v e te s e rairsanaitaessannnaneanionenssaenns 11
Implementation Strategies ......ocveieererieen ittt e 11

Alberta Transportation Business Plan ...........ooiiiiiiiiiniinnnns 11
Special Funding Program . .....ciiiiiiiiiiin i it 12
RatONAIE ... vvvrr ittt ittt iaieaninacatraserrarranasasasiosannss 12
Existing Highway Commitments and Maintenance .........c..oovvenean. 12
Northern Highways Projects ....veeevees Ceeirecreareraannes Ceterrenanananas 13

w

154

7
\\_../"

®



.

R

.

Building For Tomorrow...Today

A Northern Highways Strategy
... Advancing The Alberta Advantage

Northern Alberta will continue to make a significant contribution to The Alberta Advantage as the
Province of Alberta moves into the future. The building of northern highways will be a key factor
in realizing the many northern economic development opportunities and the provincial benefits
associated with them.

The proposed northern highways included in this proposed “Northern Highways Strategy” are all
priorities. They will provide enhanced access to resources, tourism routes for the Province’s
growing tourism industry and connections to communities. These highways will also play a critical
role in the integration of the Province of Alberta’s highway system with neighbouring provincial and
territorial jurisdictions.

When looking to the future of the Province of Alberta, the north will be an important cornerstone
to the advancement of The Alberta Advantage. In order to advance, northern highways must be
developed as a priority program for the Provincial Government.

The Northern Alberta Development Council recommends: The
Provincial Government to consider the provision of special, one-time
funding for the complete implementation of the Northwestern Canadian

Integrated Road Network Plan over a five-year period.

A Northern Highways Strategy -
Page 2

1353



The Alberta Advantage - A Northern Perspectivé

Introduction

The Northern Alberta Development Council understands the importance of a hi ghway transportation
network, as it is vital to develop the social and economic fabric of northern Alberta. Communities
and businesses require a road network that links the regions of northern Alberta with each other and

with Western Canada.

Overview of Economic Activity

The Province of Alberta receives a significant amount of its royalty revenues from northern Alberta.
Northern Alberta (defined as the area covered by the Northern Alberta Development Council) is a
significant contributor to the economy of Alberta. The north is rich in a variety of resources.
Northern Alberta is a major producer of agriculture, forestry and energy products. Northern highway
projects are an investment in Alberta’s future. Highway infrastructure projects help communities
and industry to grow and prosper and in turn this allows the Province to collect more revenues
through royalties, timber fees, and corporate and personal taxes. Resource developments in northem
Alberta are closely tied to government’s ability to fund other priorities such as health and education.

Oil sands developments are just one example of the significant contribution the overall northern
energy sector makes to the provincial economy. All of Alberta’s.oil sands deposits are located in
northern Alberta. In 1999, oil sands production amounted to 585 thousand barrels per day. By the
year 2010, daily production is forecast to be 1.7 million barrels per day. This will result in more than
1.0 billion dollars of royalty. With more than 40 billion dollars of oil sands investment since 1996,
50,000 new jobs have created across Canada in addition to the 33, 000 people already employed in

the sector.

A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 3

@



@

i

O

Northern Oil Sands developments will contribute immensely to Government revenues over the
upcoming 25 years. Total corporate tax, personal income tax and royalties for this period is forecast
to be more than $70 billion.

Projected Revenues to Government
From Qil Sands

$4,000

E $3r000 - _
g [ - /
o $2l000 / e —— S
2 . /T\
= $1,000 >s/-—--"‘ ___________ e B -
_— - - s -
2005 2010 2015 2020 2025
Year
- == - Corporate Tax —>»<— Royalty
—am-- Personal Income Tax —a— Total Royalty, Corporate & Personal

Source: Qil Sands Developers

The following chart shows Alberta oil sands. In the period 1995 - 2001 Alberta royalties amounted
to $2.367 billion.

Oil Sands
Royalties
$1,000
" et
g $800 ]
'6 p—
L $600 ]
"5 —
g $400 1
E 3200 —
= e Y
50 i 4 i ' k . HREH ; ;
95-96 96-97 g7-98 98-99 99-00 00-01
Years
7] Alberta I Northern Alberta

Source: Sustainable Resource Development

A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 4

4 00
d oo



The following chart shows Alberta conventional oil royalties. In the period 1995 - 2001 Alberta
royalties amounted to $6.299 billion. Northern Alberta accounts for 42 % of Alberta’s conventional
oil production. It is estimated that Northern Alberta contributed $2.65 billion to the Provincial

Treasury in this period

Conventional Oil
Royalties

1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

Millions of Dollars

“98-99

Year
Aberta I Northern Alberta

Source: Sustainable Resource Development

The following chart shows Alberta natural gas royalties. In the period 1995 - 2001 Alberta royalties
amounted to $14.461 billion. Northern Alberta accounts for 37 % of Alberta’s natural gas
production. It is estimated that Northern Alberta contributed $5.351 billion to the Provincial

Treasury in this period

Natural Gas
Royalties
$7,000
£ $6,000
S $5,000
2 $4,000
o $3,000
S $2,000 ——
S $1,000 —= E B
30 & . h““’—F i P {5 55_ ; -
95-96 98-97 97-98 98-99 99-00
Years
Alberta "l Northern Alberta

Source: Sustainable Resource Development

A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 5

199

@)



m The following chart shows Alberta royalties collected through bonuses and saies of crown land
\ leases. In the period 1995 - 2001 Alberta royalties amounted to $4.910 billion. Northern Alberta
accounts for 90 % of Alberta’s crown land base. It is estimated that Northern Alberta contributed

$4.419 billion to the Provincial Treasury

Land Sales
Royalties
[42]
&
°
=)
3
223
o
S
E - s -
o798  98-99 9900  00-01
Years
Il Northern Alberta
. Source: Sustainable Resource Development
Q This chart shows the overall forestry sector contribution to Alberta for the 1997-98 timber year. The

total revenues of all product sales including direct and indirect benefits, corporate and personal
income tax, property tax and stumpage and protection charges amount to $8.44 billion. Of this
amount, $6.16 billion can be attributed to Northern Alberta.

Northern Forestry Contributions
Alberta Total $8.44B
Northern Alberta Share $ 6.16 B

Northern Share $6.16 B

Source: Sustainable Resource Development

\/ A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 6

iv¥



The following chart shows northern Alberta’s portion of 1996 provincial gross farm receipts. This
amounts to more than $825 million or about 11 % of Alberta’s total gross farm receipts.

Northern Farm Reciepts

Northern Alberta $825M

Source: Alberta Agriculture Food and Rural Development

Future Northern Prospects

Northern Alberta has immense resource exploration and development potential such as mining,
tourism, new commercial ventures and value added activities. Mining includes exploration,
development and commercialization stages and each stage provides many spin-off benefits. Although
no commercial mine (non energy type mine) operate in northern Alberta, in 1999 more than $70
million was spent on gold, diamond, precious gem and base metal exploration. There have been
some encouraging discoveries throughout northern Alberta.

Tourism

Highway infrastructure is necessary to support the development of a strong and vibrant tourism
industry. Improvements in transportation will increase the region’s ability to participate in expanding
tourism markets. The abundance of lakes, forests and wildlife provide excellent resources for this
industry. Each year, more visitors are attracted to the northern experience which include outdoor
recreation, historic, cultural and urban attractions. Recently, Travel Alberta reported a 26% increase
in northern tourism revenues.

Value -Added Industries

Northern Alberta is reliant on primary resource activities. As demand and markets change there is
huge potential for northern Alberta to add value to products in the oil/gas, agriculture and forestry
sectors. Secondary processing can be further advanced in northern Alberta if transportation
challenges are addressed.

New Commercial Ventures

Road infrastructure projects strengthen businesses and industries that are already part of the region.
Road development helps to diversify existing industries and spur new ventures that bring new
employment and income to the region and Alberta.

A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 7

153

@

@



O

One Priority - The Role of Northern Highways

Highways play an important role in the economic growth and development of northern Alberta. Due
to the potential for economic activity in northern Alberta, today and into the future, there is a need
to make the highways identified in the Northwestern Canada Integrated Road Network Plan the
priority for highway development. All of the identified highways provide vital connections to
resources, communities and neighbouring jurisdictions. The integration of the system will resuit in
opportunities to further advance The Alberta Advantage.

Much of northern Alberta’s economy is tied to the: development of natural resources; movement of
commodities; and the inter-relationship between regions. Based on these considerations, the
Province of Alberta must strive to build and maintain an effective highway system in northern
Alberta. Highways are also vital in reducing the isolation of northern communities.

The rationale for this “one priority approach” is based on the significant need for northern highways
and the significant revenues generated as a result of resource development in northern Alberta. It
makes economic sense to undertake these projects now as a way to capture the future potential of
the north while provincial revenues are available.

A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 8

- 159



Northwestern Canadian Integrated Road Network Plan

In June 1998, the Western Premiers adopted a concept plan for the future development of highways
in northwestern Canada. The Northwestern Canadian Integrated Road Network Plan provides a
vision for the integration of road development in northwestern Canada, while recognizing the
importance of highways to the advancement of northern development.

Many northern highways have been extensively studied and discussed amongst community, industry
and provincial officials. Based on these consultations, key northem Alberta highway development
projects were identified in the Network Plan. These hi ghways support the current northern road
network, while providing new regional and inter-provincial linkages.

Purpose
" The overall goal of the Network Plan is to provide a framework for the future development of aroad

network in northwestern Canada, including northern Alberta, that is integrated.

Northern Alberta Road Projects

Northern regions have enormous development potential and will provide increased levels of wealth
of all levels of government. Northern-based jurisdictions, including the Province of Alberta, share
common opportunities and challenges in relation to future highway transportation needs.

The Northwestern Canadian Integrated Road Network Plan identified the following highway
projects:

Northern Alberta East-West Highway Corridor
Highway #58

Highway #88

Secondary Highway # 881

Secondary Highway #897

Highway #63

Secondary Highway #813

CANAMEX Trade Corridor - Highway # 43

A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 9

1oV

O

@



Building For Tomorrow ... Today

Adapted from: Northwestern Canadian Intergrated Road Network Plan.

Tola
Leche, SK

\ CANAMEX 4. w?"'

' Trade Caorridor

/ \/ A
~ o s EomanTa

( ‘J P, [(, -

~ New Roads S0 0 50 100 150 200 250 Kilometers
™ it e ™ semeremreme)
= Upgrades mémlg
Produced by the Resourcs information Unit, LFD, ASRD, July 2001 DEVELOPWENT

.g 1:'; ‘i;



Northern Alberta Highways Strategy

A Priority For Alberta
The overall implementation of the Northwestern Canadian Integrated Road Network Plan
should be a major priority for the Province of Alberta. This position is based on the

following:

» significant contribution to The Alberta Advantage made by the northern economy;

» provincial revenue generation resulting' from resource development in northern
Alberta;

+ advancing new opportunities in agriculture, tourism, non-energy mineral, forestry and
resource development,;

« enhancing connections to northern, remote communities; and

» greater highway integration across northwestern Canada.

While the development of northern Alberta’s highway system is a priority for northerners, the
realization of the above-noted benefits should make this initiative a priority for all Albertans.

Strategic Directions
Highway infrastructure proposed for northern Alberta supports a western Canada integrated

road network system. Road supports economic development by providing access to resources

and the transportation of commodities, products and services. Roads facilitate industry
expansion plans which in turn generates provincial resource revenues. The economic and
social well being in northern communities is tied closely to efforts to strengthen the northemn
economy. Some communities experience unemployment rates above the provincial averages.
More northern roads will promote economic activity and improve labour participation rates,
especially for young Aboriginal people living in this region.

Implementation Strategies

Alberta Transporiation Business Plan

Alberta Transportation incorporates all road transportation projects in its three year business
plan. The department’s planning horizon should not be limited to this time frame. Road
projects are dependant upon availability of funds and overall priority importance to Alberta.
Construction projects are often phased over several construction seasons. Where possible, the
department is encouraged to adopt a “start to finish” strategy. In some instances it would be
more practical to apply sufficient resources to a single project and complete it sooner. This
would reduce the costs of moving construction equipment and personnel and allow roads to
be commissioned sooner.

A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 11

o



(D

o
O

Special Funding Program

Based on its consultation with northerners, the Northern Alberta Development Council
believes that access to resources, services to industry/people and community de-isolation are
key drivers for northern development. The implementation of the Northwestern Canadian
Integrated Road Network Plan will help leverage many benefits related to the economy such
as increased mobility of local residents, better labour supply, new employment opportunities,
smail business growth, revenues for all levels government. Roads are important to the industry
because they reduce resource extraction and transportation costs, and provide an incentive to
increase exploration activities which brings new projects to fruition more quickly.

The Northern Alberta Development Council recommends: The
Provincial Government to consider the provision of special, one-
time funding for the complete implementation of the Northwestern
Canadian Integrated Road Network Plan over a five-year period.

Rationale

The rationale for this special funding request is based on the significant royalty revenues
which accrue as a result of energy projects in northern Alberta. There is also a need to
integrate growth across Alberta’s northern regions including British Columbia and
Saskatchewan. It makes economic sense to invest in these projects now, to compliment
resource development activities and the accrual of royalties.

'Existing Road Commitments and Maintenance

This request for special project funding will be separate from existing commitments except
where the existing commitment is connected to the implementation of the Northwestern
Capadian Integrated Road Network Plan, ‘

This initiative would also be separate from the regular operation, upgrading and maintenance
of highways in northern Alberta.

A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 12

163



Northern Highways Projects

The Northern Alberta Development Council knows there will continue to be significant
growth in northern Alberta in the years ahead. Road infrastructure will be a catalyst for
northern Alberta economic development. Therefore the implementation of this northern
highways strategy must be an essential part of the Province of Alberta’s economic strategy.

New Road Developments

NORTHERN ALBERTA EAST-WEST HIGHWAY CORRIDOR
Fort McMurray - Peace River

Description:

This project would include the paving of Highway 986 between Peace River and Red Earth.
The highway connection between Red Earth and Fort McMurray would be improved via
Peerless Lake. This northern connection would: provide greater access to natural resources;
tourism development opportunities; increasing labour supply for high growth areas; mobility
related to employment.

Current Status: |
There is a high degree of industry and community support for this project due to the
following: lever many economic development and tourism opportunities; provide access to
existing and undeveloped resources; including mineral exploration; de-isolation of northermn
communities (Chipewyan Lake); access to services and employment opportunities and greater
connections to markets/ocean ports. There is a significant road network already in place, and
further development by industry is on-going. This project will provide a coordinated approach
to resource access development and provide a new much needed northern east-west public
travel route.

A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 13



Highway 58

Description

This project includes four components: 1) the extension of Highway 58 west to the British
Columbia border; 2) upgrades to the existing highway between High Level and Rainbow
Lake; 3) the extension of highway 58 to east Wood Buffalo National Park, and 4) the upgrade
of an existing road within Wood Buffalo Park. Component one is new road construction:
component two is widening of primary highway: component three is new road construction
to Garden River: and component four is an upgrade. This project would provide access to
resources, improve public safety and de-isolate two aboriginal communities, (Fox Lake and|.
Garden River) and provide another connection to Fort Smith NWT.

Current Status :

Industry has expressed its strong support for the widening of Highway 58 between High Level
and Rainbow Lake. The Province of British Columbia has not yet made any commitments
regarding the construction of its portion of the Fort Nelson - Rainbow Lake connector. The
Federal Government has yet to decide about road access through the Wood Buffalo National
Park. Alberta has plans to construct a new road to Fox Lake and Garden River.

Highway 88

Description

This project includes the upgrading and paving of Highway 88, north of Red Earth to
Highway 58. This project facilitates public travel and resource extraction activities across a
vast region. This route is an integral part of the northern road system which will connect east-
west regions of northern Alberta. The project is expected to enhance economic development,
reduce safety concerns and improves access to services.

Current Status

Last Fall, a regional business/community group made a presentation to the Minister regarding
this project. The presentation emphasized the importance of the project and its relationship
to the Northwestern Canadian Integrated Road Network Plan.

U A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 14



Highway 881

Description

This project involves two components; 1) the completion of upgrades planned for Highway
881 between Lac La Biche and Fort McMurray and 2) connector road to La Loche
Saskatchewan. Highway 881 serves as an emergency route, as experienced during 1998 fire
season when Highway 63 was closed for some time. The project provide an alternate route to
oil sands development, enhances economic development and jurisdictional trade and
improves community access (Janvier and Conklin).

Current Status

There have been several major industrial projects developed in this area and this route is
needed to sustain current and future industry and community expansion plans. There is
considerable interest from residents of north west Saskatchewan to access facilities and
services in Fort McMurray as well.

Highway 63

Description

This project is the extension of Highway 63, north of Fort McMurray to Fort Chipewyan. This
project will provide an all weather road to residents of Fort Chipewyan. It will reduce costs
to service the region, create new economic opportunities and compliment the Northwestern
Integrated Road Network plan

Current Status

It should be noted that with the oil sands expansion the route north of Fort McMurray has
been extended some distance. As industry moves further north, public costs to build this road
will decrease. Fort Chipewyan residents continue to discuss the need and most suitable route
to their community.

A Northern Highways Strategy -
Page 15

164



Highway 813

Description

This project is the extension of Highway 813 from Wabasca north to Chipewyan Lake. This
road will increase access to a large geographic area rich in resources. This road wiil also de-
isolate the community of Chipewyan Lake. This project ties in to the proposed extension of
Highway 686 connecting Peerless Lake to Fort McMurray.

Current Status
The Northern Alberta Development Council understands that Alberta Pacific Forest Products
has plans to complete this route to all weather road standard by 2004.

Highway 897

Description

This project is the extension of Hlohway 897 into the Department of National Defence Air
Weapons Range near Cold Lake. The air weapons range is of significant importance to
Canada, especially our commitment to meet North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) air
training exercises. 4 Wing Cold Lake conducts annual international training operations in this
area; a better road access would be beneficial. The energy sector is optimistic about the area’s
development potential.

Current Status _
There are two major energy projects in this area and this route is needed to sustain current
and future industry expansion plans.

CANAMEX Trade Corridor - Highway 43
Description

Alberta is part of the CANAMEX Trade Corridor system. This corridor consists of the
American States of Arizona, Nevada, Utah, Idaho and Montana and several Mexican states.
The key purpose of this international initiative is to facilitate transportation distribution,
commerce and tourism between three countries.

o sm e Faen T2 Ao s s ...-...o-L wWe

o !"-.-...A 'D ey 2o ram o] dle s
1 L1AalliC alivt LGl

R S

P M i mlevermus A3 L. nduss . -
LHU LWHH““B UL LR ENWAY “ta DUCLYWLLLL LIULL LAUIVLILUEE (QULLLLY LS

to the British Columbia border is part of Alberta’s contribution to the CANAMEX project.
Current Status

This project is underway and will remain a high priority under the Northern Highways
Strategy.

A Northern Highways Strategy
Page 16












e ® 9
g !
Expenditures Approved
Revised Requirements
on May 22, 2001 Fort Vermilion LaCrete Zama City Effective July 17, 2001  comments
Cost of Drainage Study 23,134.00 23,134.00 22,084.00
68372 {No Change)
(P35 on May 31 (P32 on May 31 (P35 on May 31
budget) budget) budget)
45 Street (paving and drainage} in FV 23'1‘000.00
{on Page 32, May 22) $231,000.00
52 Street paving in FV (from 44 ave to 48 85,366.00
ave) (P83 on May 22) $193,000.00
Storm Sewer (52 51) {Not Yet Approved 195,000,00
by Council}
$195,000.00 Council Approval Required
108 Street paving in LC 221,800.00
(P85 on May 22) $183,000.00
100 Avenue Storm Sewer in the West End 185,000.00
of L Crete {Not Yet Approved by
: Council} $185,000.00 Counci! Approval Required
Subdivision west of Co-op {paving) in LC 150,400.00
{Unable to do Curb, Gutter & Sidewalk, due
s to elevation and drop problems}
. {PBS5 an May 22) $60,100.00
& 100A Street pavingin LC 228,800.00
P85 on May 22) $202,700.00
Storm Sewer {100A 51) {Not Yet 75,000.00
Approved by Council} $75,000.00 Councit Approval Required
Oil in residential area and Calcium Chiloride
in industriaicommercial in Zama 82,329.38 $82,329.38
Late Summer reapplication of Calcium
Chloride in Zama 10,308.62 $10,306.62
Estimated Cost of Drainage Structures 30,000.00 $30,000,00
Total Revised Requirements July 17, 2001 $1,457,436.00
Total Expenditures Approved on May 22, 2001 339,532.00 624,234.00 144,720.00 963,765.00
Remaining 49,968.00' 20,116.00 0.00I

Canital Riidnet 2001- Hamlet Profects-Raveiwead for Julv 17 2001 - bv Ivan Perich xisSheet1




MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23
HAMLET OF FORT VERMILLION
DRAINAGE SYSTEM
REVIEW AND EVALUATION

Prepared by:
G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

July 2001




J

GLOSSARY OF TERMS
1.0  INTRODUCTION ........... __ o - | 1
20  EXISTING STORM DRAINA
3.0
40 RECOMMENDAT]

50 COSTESTIMAZE . SR s 6

ORM-DRAINAGE SYSTEM
{ORM DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM - DESIGN CRITERIA
PROPOSED STORM SEWER DESIGN

TS



O

i

~—

{

- .
3

G.P.E.C, CONSULTING LTD.

Q, = Peak discharge rate (L/s)
C = Runoff coefficigit: ;.

Bentration

179




G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

1.0 INTRODUCTION

The following report has been prepared to provide the Municipal District of Mackenzie #23
with the required information to evaluate the existing storm drainage system and proposed
improvements. s

A proposal to undertake the Storm Drainage Study was submitted: to the Municipal District
of Mackenzie on May 9, 2001. The Municipal Dlstnc:t»é‘f Mackenzievawaxged the contract
for this study on May 10, 2001 to G.P.E.C. Consiili

2.0  EXISTING STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM

2.1 General Review and Inspections

3spect|on _
. This i ﬁf‘ '

The Peacb‘szwer is the primary drainage course and discharge point for the storm
draina a;,'%éystems All storm water within the Hamlet of Ft Vermillion as well as
areagg@utsme the Hamlet as noted on Figure 1, ultimately discharge into the Peace

The fourteen outlets located within the Hamlet boundaries appear to be performing
without obvious major problems. Some of the CSP culvert ends are damaged.

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23
HAMLET OF FORT VERMILION July, 2001
STORM DRAINAGE STUDY Page 1



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD,

2.4 Drainage Ditches

2.5 Storm Sewer System

A number of grassed drainage ditches/swales are used to convey storm water to
the Piped Storm System which discharges to the Peace River.

nomographs from the “Handbook of
Products, 1984" for inlet control. The
along the Peace River are summarizeth

Area

Condition

1" Comments

O

Require cleaning

South end damaged, erosion north end

Ends damaged

Lower & increasa size, interm clean

South end damaged, erosion north end

Storm sewer outlet

Erosion northend |

Qutlet to be cleaned

South end silted, erosion north end

North end to be cleaned

Ends damaged, iniet & outiet to be cleaned

C.S.P. 6800 0.37 — — South end t_f_a-rnaged. inlet/outlet to be cleaned

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23
HAMLET OF FORT VERMILION July, 2001 .
STORM BRAINAGE STUBY Page 2

®



J

I GPEC CONSULTING LTD

M

49"‘ Avenue / 5151 SI[EEI
l’ - This area is identified as having existing ponding and flooding: problems. A

proposed storm sewer along 52™ Street / 53" Street ag shown-on Figure 2 will
collect runoff south of 48" Avenue and the pg@dlng wa g 49™ Avenue and
provide improved drainage in the area. propose wer system will
provide relief for the existing storm seweg g

gglh Avenue [ gzlh Street

800mm diameter CSP culvert ag R ldive replaced with a larger
diameter pipe to provide ca,j _eaggéf‘b the south develop in the
future. ‘

3.0

esponse from small catchment areas. As each area in question
SISt f areas less than 65 Ha., the rational method was used to
de Ermine peak flows.

m
N

_The rational method is based on the following assumptions:

T

o The peak runoff rate is a direct function of the average rainfall intensity
during the time of concentration

o —

R :F 2
i l/_”'- :
\\‘-—.,

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23
HAMLET OF FORT VERMILION July, 2001
STORM DRAINAGE STUDY Page 3

- T
1 #

3

S0

a1
i



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

- The peak discharge frequency is equivalent to the frequency of the average
rainfall intensity.
Q,=2.78 CIA Q, = Peak discharge rate (L/s)
C = Runoff coefficient
| = Rainfall intensity (mm/hr)
A = Area of catchment (hectares)

‘?“15 minutes plus travel tlme along
for thgﬁlme of concentration. Some large
h:gher initial T, as the time for the water

heirelationship of the cross sectional area, slope and roughness
gs used to determine the capacity as follows.

s = slope of pipe (m/m)
n = roughness coefficient -

A roughness coefficient (n) of 0.021 for Corrugated Steel Pipe(CSP)
A roughness coefficient (n) of 0.010 for PVC Ultrarib pipe was used.

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23 :
HAMLET OF FORT VERMILION July, 2001

STORM DRAINAGE STUDY Paged

()

.

O

@,



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

4.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

A piped storm sewer system along 52™ Street discharging into the Peace River at 53"
Street and 50™ Avenue (River Road) will reduce the occurrence of flooding north of 48"
Avenue and reduce ditch erosnon along 52™ Street. A portion of storm runo‘ﬁ’water will be

A piped storm sewer system along 47" Street fron‘lgfﬁ%ﬁ%lf COUrse
50™ Avenue (River Road) will eliminate the deep diiches, impr, s
and children; and provide for boulevard landscapl]

A regular maintenance program should be ifiple
system is operating effectively. Maintenange:it
plugged inlets/outlets, bent pipe ends anﬁ &t bulld-Up in catch b‘asnns should be regularly
maintained.

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23
HAMLET OF FORT VERMILION July, 2001
STORM DRAINAGE STUDY Page §



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

5.0 COST ESTIMATES

5.1 Storm Sewermain - 'B'
. Storm sewermains, manholes & catch basins < 153,500.00
. Materials testing & video inspection 3,000.00
. Contingency allowarnice @ 10% A 15,600.00
. Engineering i 17,200.00
’ G.S.T. estimated @ 3% Net 5,700:00
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST ~+ '$195,000.00

5.2 Storm Sewermain - 'C'
. Storm sewermains, manholes & $ 59,000.00
. Materials testing & video inspe 1,200.00
» Contingency allowance @ 10; 6,000.00
. Engineering " 6,600.00
. G.S.T. estimated @ 3% 2,200.00
$ 75,000.00
$ 20,000.00
2,000.00
.2,200.00
800.00

$ 25,000.00

)

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23
HAMLET OF FORT VERMILION
STORM DRAINAGE STUDY

149

July, 2001
Page 6

e

O

O



LA
- H.B. Co.
| 7A
o IINTHHANIRREANCIRY
= 53 MEME
[ I 5
| T
TN N -
\\\ 8 3 £ &
':’-/'A\éﬁ-, FROPOSED STORM SEWER MAIN “c]|  J¢
\ S\ I
o W~ T T T e ==
\ RL 7 : |@@
t
TP
o L
e ) — I ! }
” = |
|
WPOSED STORM SEWER MAIN "B" g’ ol = E S = o E——
MO |
ith [THRFF) NEHUE fmm T E
LI - L
5 43 RACHUE
“"—L RL 6 ) ' RL 5 RL 4
RL 10
RI A RL7

Hom~let o8 Tort Ue_rw‘.(ltbﬁ

Prmm et L S, ™. <




- C0wwm# TSP CLAVERT
. CROSSNG 118

2
| _;4
2 o
¢’¢/
3 RAW WATER
! BOOmens CSP CULVERT, = RESERVOR
: CROSING F1B 1 - 9
3 [
/ 7
Y’
@\\!F’?‘ " Tl I
e A ) I
¢ P = 5ine N
s 2 X LT T
cRossae 13 =N _#ZT | /
- ’/',,// B E_ g 5
: CAOSSMG 12 P i &
B00mm# CSP CULYERF 1 Z — (5
cROSaNG 10 8 — -
200w O5P CULVERT, [~
e CAOSSNG L LM L
e F00mms
o N | TSN TN I
=l CROSSNG 2, | \ === ——=—- - Y. ¢ — it
¢ 7 gotmem CoF CULVERT RL 7 Z =
. CROSSHG 7 Al j .
mcyq']lm =W l - RL B GOLF DOURSE
#00mra CSP CULVERT — |
crosaNg 8 .
CUVERT sy : "
. .[ m!;'mm:i,:ﬂm.l | ;
| T
S aohmme ] {
=7 2 ELSL Hosmu.E : : L[: -
= gl o = 3 o= .
E d ] 1 48kh NEWE
= O ==
7] SCHOOL
A4h
~ IRl T
(Ad AEME ] e
—11 RL 6 RL 5 RL 4
1 R 10 h
Ham\_’/ﬁ\‘; ot Fovk Verm (Vo /’\ /\
é\(\ﬁ.“'ﬁ';\"}: v ".\mj_-‘_-\ R N~ —



et

—.
\ PROFOSCO DRAMASE DICH . I
A S—— L1
[ muu\l | rharosen stonn :m-/- WEE?. -"55'“
! R | S
\ | ]
/ . " ?‘
C1 A RN L » W PRI L " ! " .
// ' Ao fs TR wfn]: ] T ) m.
/ 1 [} P MR AT : ]
w] [ 15 r
/ Y v w0 e
? R 138 12 %E F 1
y; =
( e oG Fm -
r - b : : 3 1 T o et
AT iy . b [
: Sy M
AL cdt ;

!
SEC. 4 o [ = . SEC, 3
106 15-WSK —— L m./ e ———y 106-15-W5U el

= i Ol feny

Butrs July, 2HL

T T i e EL . DRAINAGE STUDY
PROPOSED STORM SEWER SYSTEM

Chyr oF Pomamt, e
Scalr- B3N

T . e i e oy KLY o

o S [mmnieste e, oo 1y 3% MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23 e

i e AT TR HAMLET OF LACRETE g%
-




MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23
HAMLET OF LA CRETE
DRAINAGE SYSTEM
REVIEW AND EVALUATION

Prepared by:
G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

August 2001




GLOSSARY OF TERMS
1.0  INTRODUCTION ..... e
2.0  EXISTING STORM DRAINAGE S¥§

3.0 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTSS . ..
40 STORM SEWER EVALUATION .. .. ..

5.0  RECOMMENDATIONS ......."0 5 L.
6.0 COSTESTIMATES ......oooonn.. .

13 EXISTINGSTORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM
OPOSED 10

I
SR T

APPENDIX:

""‘ STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM - DESIGN CRITERIA
L PROPOSED STORM SEWER DESIGN

'STORM SEWER - AREA 'A'/ OPTION A

I STORM SEWER - AREA 'A'/ OPTION B

' T f gy

M DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

“ TABLE 1 - EXISTING STORM DRAINAGE OUTLET SUMMARY



GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Q,=278ClA
Q, = Peak discharge rate (L/s)
C= Runoff,qqefﬁcgér_jt
I = Rainfall intensity (M
; A = Area.of catchment (|

Q= 1InxAR2_”_s 2

A= Cross sectiona area (m?)
R = Hydraulic radius (m) -
s = slope of pipe (m/m})

n = roughness coefficient

(T.) = Time of Concentration

T Y S e
"\b“x

e e T

AR B "f
T

G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.




G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

INTRODUCTION

The following report has been prepared to provide the Municipal District of Mackenzie #23
with the required information to evaluate the existing storm drainage system and proposed
lmprovements - '

'é.MunicipaI District

A proposal to undertake the Storm Drainage' Study was submitt -
awarded the contract -

of Mackenzie on May 9, 2001. The Municjpal District Bf'Mackeﬁ’éf;ii
for this study on May 10, 2001-to G.P.E.C. Consulting Ltd. ‘

EXISTING STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM .
2.1 General Review and Inspections
During the months of May and June, 2001 inspections and field surveys were

carried out on the existing storm. drainage system. This included a review of
ex:stlng dramage pattems open dltches and -.plped systems. A review of the

__ The overall drainage basin: for:La"Crete was determined from topographical
*"“maps, aerial pHotographs, fiéld'SliiVeys and field observations as shown on Figure
1. This drainage area ehcompasses approximately 9.3 square kilometres. The
overall natural drainage is from west to east and southeast into low lying areas (i.e.
swamp lands, sloughs and shallow lakes).

Contour -maps- show natural grades as relatively level. The survey and past
‘ Aexperienc@has:;;shown these grades to be approximately 0.3% average throughout
the Hamlet.

date the-storm-drainage system consists only of open drainage ditches with
piped road crossings. The-natural grades of the streets will not allow for surface
drainage with curb and gutter unless combined with a piped storm sewer system.

MUNTGIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKERZIE #23 - .
HAMLET OF LA GRETE July, 2001
STBRHDWMBESTUDY . . Page 1

[aabean BN



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD. - ()

Existing road ditches throughout the Hamlet were found to be at minimum grades

" or have been constructed without any defined grade. During rainfall occurrence the
ditches hold water until the hydrauhc head generated allows ﬂow through the pipe
cuiverts downstream, :

2.4 Drainage Pattern

The existing system consists- of two major drainage routes and :§evefal minor
routes. The ditches parallelling 100 Street collect storm runoff water from the west
and the lots adjacent on the east side. '

\venue. The majority of the Hamlet
8t.. The centre line culvert on

The drainage splits north and south é[ongi"'*
shown as Area 1 on Figure 1 flows east taﬂﬂ
100 Street at 105 Avenue directs storm Water to the east "dltph which flows north to
109 Avenue at the north Hamlet boundary The 'sout ‘][ector ditch along 109
Avenue (the north boundary of Sectlon ,,-1 06- 15-W5M) flows east then crossing
the paved road to the north ditch then east one {1) mile.and north one (1) mile to the
improved east/west drainage ditch on the north boundary of Section 13-105-15-
W5M. Relatively high discharge rates will continue east along Highway 697. ( )

Area 2 including a small area north of 94 Avenue flows southeast to 100 Street.
Two centre line culverts direct the flow east, one immediately south of 91 Avenue
and the second near the centre of Section 4-106-15-W5M. The runoff follows
natural shallow dralnage courses through Section 3-106-15-W&M to swamp lands

to Lake Té) urjge‘au.on 84 Avenue and 109 Avenue.

The devéloped commercialfindustrial land east of 100 Street drains east to 99 Street
and north to the collector ditch along 109 Avenue. The lands east of 99 Street
between 94 Avenue and 99 Avenue drain east to a low area located centrally in
S.E. 1/4 Section 10-106-15-W5M via a drainage ditch along 98 Avenue. The lands
north of 99 Avenue drain northeast to 109 Avenue.

WONICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23 . . ()
HAMLET OF LA CRETE July, 2001 -
STORM DRAINAGE STUDY o Page 2

- 198




—

G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD,

The undeveloped lands east of 100 Street and south of 84 Avenue ﬂdw east and
south to low areas centrally located in S.E. 1/4 Section 10-106-15-W5M and to the
slough area south of the N.E. 1/4 Section 3-106-15-W5M.

2.5 Storm Water Drainage

‘The existing storm water drainage system consisting of culverts and road ditches
are identified on Figure 1 entitled “Existing Storm Water Drainage.System”. The
storm drainage is divided into a number of catchment areas. - The condition and
other pertinent information of the key drainage culverts are summarized in Table 1
-and labeled on Figure 1. The capacity of the culverts at the various crossings were -
determined from nomographs from the “Handbook of Steel Drainage & Highway
‘Construction Products, 1984" for inlet control The capacuty of the crossings are
summarized below.

: _| &1
Existing Storm Drainage Culvert Summary

Culvert | CondIition Mafoi'ial Dia. C_apacity' Catchment | 1:10 Year Comments

Type | (mm) | (m¥s) = | Area Flow

. (Ha.) (mYs)

# Good CSP. 1900 -| 105 -]125 2.3 End damaged, extend 3Im west end
. Good C.S.P. 750 0.68 150 2.8
#3 Good: - csp. 8o |os82 '} 155 28 “Clean outlet, south end damaged ~
#4 Good - fcsp. [oo0 136 27 '
#5 Good ., ...| &S 37 0.9 Clean inlet & outlet, extend west end
#5 Godcf - ' . | 40 0.5 East end damaged .

MONICIPAL DISTRICT OF MAGKENZEE ¥ -
HaMLEr OF LA CRETE July, 2001

STﬁB_ﬂ;;m ATN

AGE ’3’?119‘! SV . Page 3
| 139

e e —



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.
]

3.0 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

3.1 Elp.&d_Slo.l:m.SgﬂeLstIem

Future residential development is proposed to utilize curb and gutter dramage rather than
open dltches Curb and gutter drainage will work only if a piped storm sewer system is
construcfed due to thé rminimal natural land grades. Some areas are not feasible for storm
sewer construction and will require to be developed with an operi-ditch: system.

The piped storm sewer system will divert draina

3from its natural coUr‘s_e_and will require
environmental approvals. - : i

3.1.1 Catchment Area ‘A’

The storm sewer system wggj l%st runoff fr pximately 41 hectares
of residential land devqlop?"rié e storm se <,e‘ main will extend along
101 Avenue from 107 Street west to'the existing north/south ditch which
discharges into Lake Tourangeau. A branch line will be extended to 108
Street and 100 Avenue -to collect runoff from the proposed road
improvements on 108 Street Future residential development west of 107
Street will require. stari sewer to'accommodate curb and gutter. Intern

ditches: can be const :_d m“108 Street to the mtersectlon of 109 Street

1G€JA Street to collect runoff near 96 Avenue. The storm sewer main will
extend south along 100 Street day lighting in the east ditch at approximately
92 Avenue. There is potential to collect runoff from 6.1 hectares of land
when leads-are-extended west across 100 Street to 96 Avenue intersection’
afid eastonrBd-Avenae: The storm sewer will decrease the runoff flowing
‘north to-the 100 Street drainage ditches. The storm sewer will be required
for the lowering of 100 Street.

TUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF mtxﬁﬂzrsm

HAMLETOF:LACRETE .. July, 2001 .

--s#enmmeesmv L IR Page 4

®)

O

Q)



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.
3.1.3 Catchment Area 'C'

The 2001 residential development on 101 Street north and south of 89
Avenue requires ah interm drainage ditch to be constructed east to 100
Street until a piped storm system can be installed. This piped system wil
potentially collect 49.4 hectares of residential storm water runoff. The
immediate needs are for a storm sewer main to extend from 101A Street to
the east side of 100 Street. An open outfall drainage ditch is:required to be
constructed through the north half of Section 3-106-15-WESM to the slough
_ area in the east half of 3-106-15-W5M. Optlon 2 would be to extend the
storm sewer or construct an opefj:ditch ¢ south from 89 Averiue glong the
west side of 100 Street to'the quartérliné'snd then cross 100 Street. Area
‘F’ outfall ditch requires crossing jaga’.s r the quarter line at time of
future development. Option 2 watild redtice {gg 100 Street twice and
reduce the length of outfall draifiage ditch. An easement is required for ditch
construction through Lot West side off _ ,'0 Street and through the

R

north half of Section. 34 06.15-W5 1
3.1.4 Catchment Area ‘D’

This piped storm system will coliect runoff water from approximately 33.6
hectares of land. Rr')prOximately one third of the runoff is from existing
develepments in norlhwest La Crete. All runoff flowing east in the 105

: dltch -will be dwerted into the piped storm system reduc:ng flows to

SRy

This area must be constructed with road ditches to a rural standard due to
existing gradients. It is not feasible to service this area due to storm sewer
depth/cover restraints. The area presently drains through private (Co-op)
property (Lot 21). This runoff can be diverted north along 101 Street and

July, 2001
Page 5

2ul



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

3.2.2 Catchment Area 'F’

along the open ditch.

sanitary sewer system

. Tourangeau.

~ Catchment Area ‘'F' dlscharges ur ff from approxlmatel
requires construction of an oper
centre "of Section 4-106-15-W5
development can be serviced by a- plped torm sewer: dlscharglng at.points.

stlwest ditch system™
frtlons of the future residential

east-along 109-Avenue. A centerline culvert crossing 100 Street is reguired
to discharge into the major collector ditch flowing east. ‘

The major.culvert-crossings on 100 Street and east along 109 Avenue were
- analysed for the 1:10 year.storm frequency.. The results have been’
summarized in Table 1 - Existing Storm Drainage Culvert Summary.

A detailed analysis for the area was not completed. It should be noted that
the southwest portion of Area ‘F' is not serviceable with the present gravity

Cafgh&ent Aréa 'H' contains approximately 21.9 hectares of land. The
" storm runoff in Area ‘H’ will flow west along 94 Avenue and north to Lake

-*—!‘?,nt‘h‘l‘wlw:ﬂ't‘m a3

. .ST:EJRH’ _

E AN
[
oo

July, 2001
Page 6

%@tares and
ggg'iiﬁlmg the

@,



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

3.25

3.26

The future_land use for this section of land is designated for industrial and
country residential development. - Due to slope less than 0.5% these areas
should be developed using road ditch drainage systems. The majority of
runoff would flow to the northeast corner. One or more storm retention
ponds should be constructed ‘prior to dlscharge into the major drainage
ditch. co o

- _“ 7%the southeast corner.
Future ditches are required tad"""’ €0 ector ditch flowing west

July, 2001
Page 7

e kA Py e

4 FT
203



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

4.0

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23
. HAMLET OF LA CRETE

STORM SEWER EVALUATION
4.1 Piped Storm Sewer System
4.1.1 Beak Flow Analysis : -

The proposed storm sewer systems hay
basis. The rational method is the mos%” _
of runoff response from small catchment areas*é&éﬁsfé o ain questi%n
. consists of areas less than 65:; the l.gim onal rhe otk Was used to
determine peak flows. . . :

The rational method is based on the folloWing. assumptions:

The peak runoff rate is a direct function of the average rainfall intensity
during the time of concentration

The peak discha
rainfall intens e

"~ Alberta Environiment recommends that a 1 : 5 year storm be used in the

evaluation of the piped storm sewer system or 1:2 year storm may be used

in-smafler communities. Values for the coefficient for residential areas range

froma.e 6.0, dependent on the flood frequency and characteristics of the
caiéhment area. As the areas in question contain relatively large lot areas
m%'ore pervious soil conditions), a value of 0.35 was used for the residential

ia:ﬁ%ll’eas. Where no development has occurred (ie. park areas), a value of 0.2
" was used for the coefficient.

July, 2001

e STGRMBRAINAGESTUDY : ) 7 _ Page 8

»

@

o



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

4.1;25mcm;8meLQanacim .

. A=Cross sectlonal area (m

Hmmosm;cnaﬁ's

The rainfall intensity relationship for Grande Prairie Airport was used in this
analysis. It is dependent on the Time of Concentration (T;). For the
purposé of this evaluation, a value of 15 minutes plus travel time along
storm pipe was assumed for the time of concentration. Some large
catchment areas were adjusted to a higher initial T, as the ti iEfor the water
to travel is increased. : ; '

. The capacity of the. existing storm sewer was evaluated using the Manning

Equation. The relationship of the cross sectional area, slope and roughness

: of the pipe is used to determine the capacity as follows

= 1/n x ARPs'?.
Q Capacity (m%/s)

n'= roughness ¢
A roughness
A roughnesz%eﬁ' cientdy

A roughness coeffi Ctent;-(n:)c of 0.040 for a grassed ditch has been used.

July, 2001

__STORMDRAINAGE BTUDY e Page 9

< Rl et o st e




MUNIGIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZE 780
_HAMLETOF LAGRETE

RECOMMENDATIONS

A piped storm sewer system along 101 Avenue from 107 Street flowing west and
discharging into the existing ditch to Lake Tourangeau will allow for present and future
development with curb-and gutters in the west area of La Crete. This storm: sewer mairi is
required.ta sollect runoff. from. extstlng and new. developmentsf'e, 1Q1 Avenue and the

A plped storm- sewer system along 100 Street south of 96 Avenue dlscharglng to the ditch
near 92 Avenue will allow for curb and gutter coristruction on 100A Street. This storm main
has.potential to divert runoff from flowing north along 100 Street and will assist drainage in

the reconstruction of 100 Street at a lower elevation. |

The recent development along 101 Street south of 91 Avenue required curb and gutter as
part of the development. To collect runoff a pipe storm sewer must be constructed from
101A Street discharging to the east of. 100 Street An open ditch must be constructed east
through Section 3-106-15-W5M. Two 0pnonalroutes exnst along 100 Street with constramts
and land acquisition. The plp 2

W5M, a centerline culvert a 100 S f’e 't and d ;ﬁmage ditch to 101 Street would prov:de
mterm dralnage -

28

Storrn water that curtently flows through Block 21 east of 101 Street should be.diverted to

flow north to 109 Avenue and east to 100 Street. A road widening or easement is required

on the north end of Block 21, A new culvert crossing 100 Street must be installed

Alberta Enwronment approval is required prior to construction of these dralnage

~ IPrOVEHiEAts.

All piped storm sewer mains and drainage ditches not mentioned herein, but required for .

| proper dralnage should be constructed as development proceeds.

July, 2001

T U Puge 10

G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

O



G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.

Future development areas should be designed with storm management plans to ensure the
capacity of the existing system are not exceeded and that in the event of a major storm

- there is an adequate overland flow path to ensure there is no major property damage or

loss. The current policy of Albérta Environment requests that Storm Water Management
retain the natural runoff characteristics of the pre-development ;ystem opat a minimum

_provide an appropnate dual dralnage concept plan that prowde& nwater quantity and

quahty controls.

A regular maintenance program should be |mplemented to ensure’ the storm drainage
system is operating effectively. Maintenance items such as debris/silt. butld—up causing
plugged mlets/outlets bent pipe ends and silt build-up in catch basins should be regularly
maintained. :

July, 2001
Page 11




G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.
: —

(‘-,"‘7 I\-
6.0 COST ESTIMATES )
6.1 Storm Sewermains - Area 'A’

Pipe sizes 375mm to 900mm diameter -

. Construction . $146,500.00 $203,000.00
. Materials Testing & Video Inspection 2,000.00 2,600.00
. Contingency Allowance @ 10% 14,800.00 + 20,000.00
. Engineering - 16,300.00 . 22,000.00
. G.S.T. Estimated @ 3% Net ... 5,400.00 _ 'f 400.00
ESTIMATED COST $255 000.00
6.2 Sim:m_sgmnmams;&ea.iﬂl
Pipe sizes 375mm to 500mm diameter
. COHStI’UCtIOl’I 5 $ 59,000.00
. Materials Testing & Video Inspectlon-' Coal ‘ 1,200.00
. Contingency Allowance @ 10% - ' S 6,000.00 )
. Engineering 6,600.00 Q
. G.S.T. Estimated @ 3% Net . 2,200.00
$ 75,000.00
- Storm Sewerm | $ 70,000.00

- Open ﬁitch _ 50,000.00
. Materials Testmg & Video Inspection 1,200.00
. Contingency Allowance @ 10% . 12,100.00
« ' Engineering o 13,300.00
»  -G.S8.T. Estimated @ 3% Net 4,400.00
ESTIMATED COST ' $151,000.00

MUNIGIPAL DISTRIGT OF MAGKENZIE #23 - - T ( )
HAMLET OF LA GRETE July, 2001

R .s:rmnmzsnmv . Page 12

LT T e T Ty ST P

2u4




G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD..

6.4 Storm Sewermains - Area 'R’
Pipe sizes 500mm to 750mm diameter

-

. Construction

. Materials Testing & Video Inspection
. Contingency Allowance @ 10%
K] Engdinéering

. G.S.T. Estimated @ 3% Net

ESTIMATED COST

6.5 D[axnaggJ.mch;ALaa_'E.

. Construction
- Culverts
- Open Ditch s
. Contingency Allowance @ 10%
. Engineering 7 :g?”
. G.S.T. Estirnated @ 3%R

ESTIMATED COST

$270,000.00
v 2,800.00
' 27,300.00
30,000.00
9,900.00 -

$ 12,000.00
8,000.00
2,000.00
2,200.00

700.00

$ 24,900.00

WUNIGIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23 -
HAMLET.OF LA CRETE
STORMDRAINAGE STUDY o

209

July, 2001
Page 13



TEAST D et e, TN abf.-alw.waUﬁ.w

Mg s A T A Rl

|

@Eﬁ@ =l

= |

24 Yaav

b3 ’
At
A—— mwon

©
L3

4 -
w
S o o B e s
-
|

i MWL
[
T
=
g J

=T LT = .
)
R = S
L el
€4 V3ay™ o
&2
,E /
LY \
; ¥
A
)

—,










06-32-40-02

DYCK ROAD EAST EXTENSION
A|Contract ltems Estimaied quantity | #00m3
/j Bid ltems Units| TypqUnits _ |Unit Price [2001 Costs . Jouble gravel
k_ . 1|Grading j 1.84|km [lunp suf38,000.00|see below £9996
2|Clearing| 1.7|ha_|per hec| 4,000.00] 6,800.00] | ©,800.00
3|Culverts | 56|m Iper met 10.00| 560.00] ‘ 560.00
4|Culverts | 24|m |permet| 100.00| 2,400.00 _ 2,400.00
S|Culverts | 30lm permetl  120.00] 3,600.00] | 3,600.00
B|Culverts | 25im |permef 120.00] 3,000.00 _ 3,000.00
7|Seeding| 4.1lha |perhec| 700.00[ 2,870.00f 2,870.00
Subtotal Contractor Cost 19,230.00] 89.226
GST 3% 576.90] |7 2676.78
Subtotal 19,806.80 19,806.90 91 903
S UL AU U RSP S SR B S
.B MD Dire:t COSts rr—— e e - - >-- -'-—-—-_—’q... L ST e mam — 8 ] - -
i ]John Rightof { 71 acre peracre | 20000 200.00 L 200.00
JLand Borrowl'lsaachghtofWay - : I
\ ..i...jBomowPi| O ..o .. 000 0.00, - 0.00
oo ol Fencing . 05 mie permie | 400000 e
; : | :
U U EVVIY SRR e T .
) . JlsadRight o Wi _7.slacre peracre | 700.00] 100000 T T 40000
: : | : ; )
o " iohmiRightotwa " 1]acre. |peracre i “200.00] 20000 " 1. .. 20000
:' _ John Right_o'f:\':\{‘ :'.__'._';Dia;rce per acre N 20900 ) 0001 .___._—"_{-__ 090
[T T isnaeRightotwd 1 acre jper acre | 'Eé@'“f"%ﬁ?u? T 200
C' : ] 'Pmpe’“’ P{ __1acre [peacremi 500,00 50000 . ., . S00.00
" Taravel el LT Ti1842 00lperkm | 14.75] 2,850, 00 i 10.867.80
[ SubtotalMD Costs | 1T T T 545000 " i 13467.80
N A R e 163.50 404,03
S R o | T T
L] i .
_(;_:ﬁ_qgiq_gering Cosis IF'ellmmary DISIgn |Is lump sum  8,567.60| 8,567.80] —...5.567.50
..—{Consirugon, Cosfes_estimate .. B0WR00 [ 500000
., OORSREEES AN E: N — - e e — ———
— | . MO Survey Cost es [estimate |~ 1,000.00] 1000001 " ijoooug
Lo v — et S S
Subtotal Englneerlng T _ . __._1._5 5_?3_59'_ e e 15,567, 50
GST 3% T L i [ 48703 467.03;
Subtotal  Engineering I ; N : 16 034,53, 16,034.53! _ 16,034.563
H | : :
L -] - ——— ey - ———— e B T TR
D PROJECT COST i : . i 121,809.14
= | e e 14
- ':'c'c?r}imgency T - __,j:_;j'“’;‘j I 300000
| Swbtotal T T T T Gaasas ]
R ; S N A A
| __Remaining for Bid tem - .1 3554508 3550508
I | ]
. Totalfor Project ...' A A M N ) X, N Y X
|_Additional finds to complete the. project this year 17T ! 44,809.14|
U
o
PV I |

8/7/2001

06-32-40-02t Ext,



MOTION 01-386
| Bylaw 267/01
Third Reading

| OPERATIONAL
ISERVICES:

MOTION 04-387

MOTION 01-388

MOTION 01-389

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JULY 17, 2001

PAGE 18

MOVED by Councillor Wieler

| That third reading be given to Bylaw 267/01 — To Provide Funding for
the Road Base, Curb and Guitter, Paving and Sidewalk on 100A Street
in La Crete from 94" Avenue to 98" Avenue, at this time.

ECARRIED
H

12, a) New Road Construction {(Friesen/Dyck Road)

MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That the Director of Operational Services be given authorization to
renegotiate with the contractor of the Township Road 1022 and Range
iRoad 181.(Friesen Road) up to a maximum of $45,000 as per the

2001 adopted budget to be funded from TWP RD 1022 - RG RD 181

scode 6-32-40-61.

CARRIED -
| @

MOVED by Councitlor Bateman
|

That the Director of Operational Services be given authorization to
renegotiate with the contractor of the 94" Avenue East Extension
({Dyck Road) up to a maximum of $80,000 to be funded from La Crete
94 Ave East Extension code 6-32-40-02.

i PO

CARRIED

12. b) Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program

Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL)

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the 2001 Capital Budget be amended by adding the inter-
Municipal Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL) project at a total cost of
5124.000; With funding to come from Municipal 2000 Sponsorship
brogram ($60,000), Capital Plan Dispatch System ($45,000) and
Vehicle and Equipment Reserve ($19,000).

CARRIED

@




O

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

MUNICIPAL DIST RICT OF MACKENZIE

Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 21,2001

Originated By: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services
Title: 45™ Street Paving in Fort Vermilion

Agenda ltem No:

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

During the 2001 budgeting process, Council approved $231,000 for 45" Street Paving
in Fort Vermilion.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Tenders were opened on August 16, 2001 for the paving of 45" Street Paving in Fort
Vermilion. Two tenders were submitted. Knelsen Sand & Gravel Ltd. was the lowest
tender at $226,925. The Ruel Bros. Contracting tender came in at $287 974. GPEC
Consulting Ltd. advises that because the tender was put out for 45" Street only, the
overall project cost was higher than originally estimated.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Costs for the project are as follows:

Knelsen Sand & Gravel $227,000
Engineering 20,400
GST (3%) 7,400
Total Estimated Cost $254,800

The extra funds of $23 800 that are requnred to complete the pro;ect wou[d come from

T r1_.,_._._

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That authorization be given to administration to award the contract to Knelsen Sand &
Gravel Ltd. Further, that the capital budget Fort Vermilion 45™ Street Paving (06-32-30-
37) be amended from $231,000 ta¥254,800.

Review: Dept. C.A.QO.






